
MONROE COUNTY PUBLIC LIBRARY BOARD OF TRUSTEES MEETING 
Wednesday February 15, 2023 

Downtown Library, Meeting Rooms 1B/C, 5:45pm 
 

Join Zoom Meeting: https://us02web.zoom.us/j/87988787116 
 
 

AGENDA 

1. Call to Order – Christine Harrison, President 

2. Consent Agenda – action item – Grier Carson, Director 
a. Minutes of the January 18, 2023 Board Meeting (pages 1-4)  
b. Minutes of the January 18, 2023 Finance Committee Meeting (pages 5-6) 
c. Monthly Financial Report (pages 7-50) 
d. Monthly Bills for Payment (pages 51-84)  
e. Personnel Report (pages 85-92) 
f. Board Meeting Calendar (page 93) 

3. Director’s Monthly Report – Grier Carson (pages 94-100) 

4. Old Business – action items 

a. SW Branch Updates and Change Orders (pages 101-124) 

b. Annual Conflict of Interest Forms (pages 125-129) 

c. Election of Board Officers 

5. New Business – action items 
a. Additional Appropriations Request (pages 130-134) 

b. Meeting Room Policy Updates (pages 135-143) 

6. Department Updates:  Communications & Marketing (Tori Lawhorn, Director of Communications & Marketing) 

7. Public Comment 

8. Adjournment 

View the Board Packet on the Library’s website: https://mcpl.info/library-trustees/meetings 
 

MONROE COUNTY PUBLIC LIBRARY BOARD OF TRUSTEES PUBLIC COMMENT POLICY 
The Library Board of Trustees shall have a time providing for public comment during all public meetings. Comments 
should be relevant to Library matters, excluding personnel issues. Individual speakers are asked to limit their remarks 
to three–five minutes. The chair shall be allowed to limit the time for individual speakers and to limit the total time for 
public comment. 

Public comment time is provided for the public to express their opinions or concerns about matters over which the 
Board of Trustees has authority or responsibility. Comments are intended to be statements from speakers; speakers 
may not engage the Board in a question & answer exchange during public comments. Questions relating to Library or 
administrative procedures which could be addressed outside of a Library board meeting should be referred to the 
appropriate Library staff at other times. Expressions of opinion about these matters are appropriate for the public 
comment time on the agenda.   Approved by the Library Board of Trustees July 17, 2019 



Monroe County Public Library Board of Trustees Meeting
Wednesday, January 18, 2023

Downtown Library, Meeting Room 1 B/C, 5:45 p.m.
Join via Zoom: https://us02web.zoom.us/j/88432871608

Present Board Members: Jaime Burkhart, Kari Esarey, Christine Harrison, Katherine Loser, Fred Risinger,

Absent Board Members: David Ferguson and Nichelle Whitney Wash.

Library staff: Grier Carson, TD Dean, Levi Groenewold, Gary Lettelleir, Loraine Martin, Martin O’Neill,

Kathy Starks, Mary Jean Regoli (via Zoom), Rob Stockwell, Becky Throckmorton, Dave Walter, Kyle

Wickemeyer-Hardy, and Josh Wolf.

Others: Kate DeWeese (from the office of the Library’s Attorney, Tom Bunger) and Mary Kennedy (via

Zoom).

Call to Order

The meeting was called to order at 5:47 p.m. by Board President Christine Harrison.

Consent Agenda

Board members Katherine Loser moved to approve the consent agenda; Jaime Burkhart seconded the

motion. The consent agenda passed unanimously.

Director’s Monthly Report – Grier Carson, Director

Grier shared a few highlights from the report:

● The Content Development department reviewed and inventoried the Herald-Times print archives

and are exploring relevant digitization partnerships with Indiana University and the Indiana State

Library.

● MCPL received the Wahl Family Grant to create a digital creativity station at Ellettsville Branch.

● The Children’s Services department received some well-earned praise from caregivers and

parents.

● The Library received a unique patron recommendation for adding folding kayaks to the Library of

Things collection.

Other updates:

● For Departmental Updates, the Library now has more departments than months in a year. Going

forward, the Library will need to be more fluid as to the schedule of these updates with

consideration of new manager hires and the opening of the SW Branch. There may also be some

months with double-features of departmental updates.

● The Indiana State Library featured MCPL in its annual report with regards to our Library’s role in

the fine-free movement across Indiana.

1

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/88432871608


● The Baking Kits are continuing to circulate and generate excitement among patrons as part of

the Library of Things collection. The staff team that won the Library Innovation grant for these

kits will share a presentation with the Board in April.

Grier led a board discussion.

Old Business - Action Items

SW Branch Updates and Change Orders – Grier Carson, Director

Board members Kari Esarey moved to approve the SW Branch Change Orders; Katherine Loser seconded

the motion. The action item passed unanimously.

Updates include:

● Drywall hanging and finishing continues throughout the building.

● The exterior limestone veneer installation is nearing completion.

● Rooftop units are in place.

● Painting in the garage and the interior tile installation in the restrooms has begun.

● The electrical switch gear from Duke Energy has been delayed due to a supplier issue. This

impacts the heating of the building and the permanent installation of the elevators., which all

require a dedicated electrical source. Currently portable heating units are being utilized for the

interim to help stay on schedule.

Change Orders include:

● Storm and sanitary tie-ins need to be modified. The materials, labor, and additional rock

excavation costs are the most expensive of these change orders.

● A minor modification to the flooring plan in the lobby for safety considerations.

● Blocking needs to be added to the walls in the staff work area to be able to add hooks and

storage solutions.

● Addition of motorized roller shades which are safer with regards to children. Pole shades are

being phased out industry-wide due to safety concerns.

● Addition of a bulkhead on the southside in the quiet reading room to hide a support beam and

to make it cleaner and more consistent with the space.

The change orders total $432, 920 and are within the contingency amount allotted. Grier led a board

discussion.

City of Bloomington and CATS Content Provider Funding Agreement and Contract – Martin O’Neill,

CATS Manager

Board members Katherine Loser moved to approve the City of Bloomington and CATS Content Provider

Funding Agreement and Contract; Fred Risinger seconded the motion. The action item passed

unanimously.

This indicates a 1% increase in the agreement. It was noted that the names of the Board President, the

Director, and the CATS Manager need to be updated. Martin led a board discussion.

2



WFHB and CATS Memorandum of Understanding – Martin O’Neill, CATS Manager and Gary Lettelleir,

Finance Manager

Board members Kari Esarey moved to approve the WFHB and CATS Memorandum of Understanding;

Jaime Burkhart  seconded the motion. The action item passed unanimously.

This agreement has been in place for ~15 years, and WFHB writes the scripts for the CATS roundup show,

a synopsis of meetings each week.

New Business  - Action Items

Resolution to Transfer Funds to Rainy Day –  Gary Lettelleir, Finance Manager

Board members Katherine Loser moved to approve the Resolution to Transfer Funds to Rainy Day; Jaime

Burkhart seconded the motion. The action item passed unanimously.

This is a request to transfer $1,376,210 from the operating fund to the Rainy Day fund. This amount

includes $240,000 from the 2022 operating surplus and operating surplus from years prior.

Gary led a board discussion.

Resolution to Cancel Old Outstanding Checks – Gary Lettelleir, Finance Manager

Board members Kari Esarey moved to approve the Resolution to Cancel Old Outstanding Checks; Fred

Risinger seconded the motion. The action item passed unanimously.

Audit requirement for any outstanding checks that are over two years old. After approval from the

Board, there is one check to be voided.

Resolution to Continue PERF Savings Plan – Becky Throckmorton, Human Resources Assistant Manager

Board members Katherine Loser moved to approve the Resolution to Continue PERF Savings Plan; Jaime

Burkhart seconded the motion. The action item passed unanimously.

PERF (Public Employer Retirement Fund) makes some changes each year. The Library is keeping the

11.2%, which includes both the supplemental and a normal percentage. The normal percentage is being

raised to 4.4% since the supplemental percentage was decreased to 6.8%, to maintain the 11.2%.

Resolution to Adopt Proposed Wage and Salary Schedule 2023 – Grier Carson, Director

Board members Katherine Loser moved to approve the Resolution to Adopt Proposed Wage and Salary

Schedule 2023; Jaime Burkhart seconded the motion. The action item passed unanimously.

The Library has completed the compensation study with a proposal to change the wage and salary

schedule. The proposal includes compensation adjustments to better align with the regional public

library market and to improve competitiveness by reaching the 50th percentile for net income across the

market. The proposal also results in a net income increase of a minimum 5% for all staff and is financially

3



sustainable going forward. Further policy and position changes are being considered from staff feedback.

Grier led a board discussion.

Policy Update: Personal Leave – Kyle Wickemeyer-Hardy, Human Resources Manager

Board members Jaime Burkhart moved to approve the Policy Update: Personal Leave; Kari Esarey

seconded the motion. The action item passed unanimously.

This is a minor adjustment to update the pay grades reflected in the new and approved wage and salary

schedule. Kyle led a board discussion.

Resolution to Set 2023 Salary for Library Director – Christine Harrision, Board President

Board members Katherine Loser moved to approve the Resolution to Set 2023 Salary for Library Director;

Fred Risinger seconded the motion. The action item passed unanimously.

The Board has conducted an appropriate evaluation and consideration for the salary increase to

$108,800 for the Library Director for 2023. The salary amount was consistent with what other staff are

receiving as a result of the compensation study and was recommended by NFP study. Christine led a

board discussion.

Slate of Officers Discussion – Christine Harrision, Board President

The Board discussed keeping the current slate of officers:

● Christine Harrision, President

● Jaime Burkhart, Vice President

● David Fergusion, Treasurer

● Kari Esarey, Secretary

The officer slate will be proposed for approval at next month’s Board meeting. Christine led a board

discussion.

Public Comment

There was none.

Adjournment

Board member Jaime Burkhart moved to adjourn the meeting; Fred Risinger seconded the motion. The

action item passed unanimously at 6:11 p.m.

4



Monroe County Board of Trustees - Board of Finance Meeting
Wednesday, January 18, 2023
Downtown Library Room 1B/C

Immediately following the Board of Trustees meeting beginning at 5:45 p.m.

Join via Zoom: https://us02web.zoom.us/j/88432871608

Present Board Members: Jaime Burkhart, Kari Esarey, Christine Harrison, Katherine Loser, and Fred

Risinger.

Absent Board Members: David Ferguson and Nichelle Whitney Wash.

Library staff: Grier Carson, TD Dean, Levi Groenewold, Gary Lettelleir, Loraine Martin, Martin O’Neill,

Kathy Starks, Rob Stockwell, Becky Throckmorton, Dave Walter, Kyle Wickemeyer-Hardy, and Josh Wolf.

Others: Kate DeWeese (from the office of the Library’s Attorney, Tom Bunger).

Call to Order

The meeting was called to order at 6:11 p.m. by Board President Christine Harrison.

Election of President and Secretary of Board of Finance -- Christine Harrison, Board President; Kari

Esarey, Board Secretary

Katherine Loser moved to nominate Christine Harrison as President and Kari Esarey as Secretary of the

Board of Finance, Jaime Burkhart seconded the motion. The action item passed unanimously.

Review Investment Report and Policy -- Gary Lettelleir, Finance Manager

Indiana Code requires each local Board of Finance to have an annual meeting in January. This is an

opportunity to review the Library’s Investment Policy and to review its respective report.

The total cash balance at the end of 2022 was $13,138,000, with most funds in First Financial Bank.

Interest rates have been increasing, which results in an increase to 3.2%, over five times the previous

rate. It is anticipated investment income over $200,000 will result from this increase.

2022 started with a cash balance of ~$19.7 million. Revenue for last year was ~$13.5 million in total. The

spending related to branch construction included: ~$1,077,000 LIRF fund, $4.3 million Branch Bond fund,

~$2.2 million from the Rainy Day fund. The total for the SW Branch project included  $7.6 million.

As Bloomington grows, so does Library operating revenue. The assessed value of Monroe County

property tax revenue has increased from $6.7 billion in 2017 to an estimated $10 billion in 2024. In that

period, the tax levy has increased from  ~$5.8 million to an estimate of ~$7.6 million in 2024.

5

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/88432871608


The surplus funds have been put to use with funding the expansion of service with the SW Branch

construction project. $240,000 will be transferred to the Rainy Day Fund the rest of the 2022 surplus will

be left in the Operating Fund. Gary has used operating estimates that lean toward the high side, taking

into account the costs for the new Branch, wages and benefits, etc. A surplus of $400,00 is projected for

2023. The Investment Policy has no changes from 2022.

Public Comment

There was none.

Adjournment

Board members Katherine Loser moved to adjourn the meeting, Fred Risinger seconded the motion. The

action item passed unanimously at 6:20 p.m.

6



Financial Report Comments 

Reports as of 1‐31‐2023 

Board Meeting Date 2/15/2023 

Monthly Budget Report: 

The following table compares the actual percentage of the budget used so far in the major expense categories this year compared to the 
spending guideline which is 8.3% after one month. 

Spending
% Spending 
Guideline Actual % Spending Previous Year

Wages and Benefits 8.3% 6.9% 7.6%
Supplies 8.3% 4.2% 2.7%
Other Services & Charges  8.3% 6.7% 17.0%
Capital Outlay 8.3% 6.6% 5.7%
Total Operating Expenditures 8.3% 6.8% 9.2%
Total Operating Spending 749,458                     970,096             

January 31, 2023

 
 

Spending is down in the first month of this year. Spending on e‐book and database subscriptions is less this year in the first month and the 
difference accounts for most of the spending reduction. 

The following table is a look at revenue so far this year: 

7



Revenue 2023 Year to Date Previous Year
January 31, 2023 Budget Actual

Property Tax Receipts 7,228,893              
Local Income Tax 2,800,000               240,678                     211,826             
Investment Income 15,000                     6,848                          3,818                 
Lost and Damage Fees 20,000                     1,243                          1,227                 
Other Revenue 16,500                     3,183                          877                     

10,080,393             251,952                     217,748               

 

 

  

The following reports include: 

The Library’s cash balances at the end of the month and how the cash is allocated to the Operating, Rainy Day, LIRF and the rest of the 
accounting funds. 

The Funds Ledger report 
The Branch project spending report 
The Bond spending reports 

8



Bank Name ‐‐> Old National
German 
American

First Financial 
Checking

First Financial 
Money Market

SW Branch 
Escrow Account

06300 06400 06600 06610 06530
Fund Name

003 Clearing ‐                        
100 Operating 1,309,883.50       33,249.51              81,232.34           (942,966.86)           2,138,368.51         
201 rainy day 4,885,431.39       342,035.20             4,543,396.19         
234 gift unrestricted 8,839.23               540.83                   8,298.40                
236 gift restricted 11,427.29             9,450.00                1,977.29                
239 gift FOL 207,342.96          4,055.17                203,287.79            
250 CATS special rev 1,298,930.28       4,512.25                414,418.03             880,000.00            
260 Jail 1,216.13               1,542.14                (326.01)                  
280 ARPA ‐                        
300 debt 105,473.62          105,473.62            
319 bond 2019 ‐                        
321 6m branch bond 1,323,469.48       373,731.05             104,017.43             845,721.00           
322 2m bond 2021 1,975,810.43       475,827.43             1,499,983.00         
400 LIRF 1,014,687.66       5,499.10                 1,009,188.56         
800 plac ‐ clearing 142.15                  1,151.50                8,710.00             (9,719.35)               

12,142,654.12     54,501.40              89,942.34           977,535.69             10,174,953.69        845,721.00           

9



MCPL Funds Ledger Report Balance
1/31/2023 Fund Name 12/31/2022 balance Revenue Spending Net increase 1/31/2023

beginning of year
100 Operating 3,183,599.27            251,951.82                749,457.59                (497,505.77)              2,686,093.50           
100 Operating ‐ Rainy Day Transfer 1,376,210.00            (1,376,210.00)           (1,376,210.00)          
03 COVID Clearing  ‐                              ‐                              ‐                             
13 Petty Cash 185.00                        185.00                       
14 Change 630.00                        630.00                       
201 rainy day 3,932,205.74            1,376,210.00            422,984.35                953,225.65                4,885,431.39           
234 gift 8,823.51                    15.72                          15.72                          8,839.23                   
236 gift restricted 22,075.36                  10,648.07                  (10,648.07)                 11,427.29                 
239 gift fdn 217,184.76                9,841.80                    (9,841.80)                   207,342.96               
250 special rev 1,274,961.58            75,232.50                  51,263.80                  23,968.70                  1,298,930.28           
260 Jail 1,500.00                    283.87                        (283.87)                      1,216.13                   
280 ARPA ‐                              ‐                              ‐                             
300 debt 105,473.62                ‐                              105,473.62               
319 bond 2019 ‐                              ‐                              ‐                             
321 6m branch bond 1,340,321.27            16,851.79                  (16,851.79)                 1,323,469.48           
322 2m branch bond 2,036,810.95            61,000.52                  (61,000.52)                 1,975,810.43           
400 LIRF 1,014,687.66            ‐                              1,014,687.66           
800 plac 597.15                        390.00                        845.00                        (455.00)                      142.15                       

13,139,055.87          1,703,800.04            2,699,386.79            (995,586.75)              12,143,469.12         

10



SW Branch Financial Report

1/31/2023 Actual Spending to date
Total Revenue and Funds 
Allocated

Change in Revenue 
Estimate Actual Estimated

Available Funds
2022 Operating Surplus transfer 240,000.00                                240,000.00                     240,000.00           
Amplitheater Donation ‐ received over 4 years 218,000.00                               218,000.00                     218,000.00           
Bond sale proceeds 6,083,341                                  83,341                             6,083,341              6,000,000                    
less issuance cost 86,968                                   (100,000)                                    200,000                          (100,000)                (300,000)                      
2021 Month End LIRF Balance less 1 mil reserve 1,092,073                                  ‐                                   1,092,073              1,092,073                    
2021 Month End Rainy Day Balance less 1 mil reserve 3,987,570                                  ‐                                   3,987,570              3,987,570                    
2019 Bond  ‐ Branch Allocation 619,742                                     301,342                          619,742                 318,400                       
2021 Friends Pledge 100,000                                     (550,000)                         100,000                 650,000                       
Grant Funds ‐ Teaching Kitchen 40,760                                        40,760                             40,760                   
Pre‐2021 operating fund surplus 471,966                                     471,966                          471,966                 ‐                                
2021 Operating Surplus ($1,176,781 transferred to Rainy Day ‐ Balance left in Operating Fun 1,841,025                                  141,025                          1,841,025              1,700,000                    
Funds Available 14,594,477                                1,146,434                       14,594,477            13,448,043                 

COSTS  Actual Spending to date

Total Contract and project 
allocation costs with 

changes 

Changes in cost after 
contract (change 

orders, larger expense 
than allocated, etc.)

Sept 2021 
Bid/contracted  

Project Allocation 
Amount 

 Final Pre‐Bid Project 
Estimate (after 

Design Development) 
Construction 
Land cost estimate 137,961                                137,500                                     137,500                 137,500                       
Site Development ‐                                         ‐                                              ‐                          956,888                       
Change Orders 2023 feltz panels, heating, metal panels 81,477                                        81,477                            
Building Construction 21,000 sq. ft. 7,583,015                             10,846,914                                432,914                          10,414,000            7,949,936                    
Construction Contingency 5% ‐  ‐                                         ‐                                              ‐                          445,341                       
Alt 1 Ampitheater ‐                                         174,000                                     174,000                
Alt 2 Labyrinth ‐                                         41,400                                        41,400                   
Alt 3 Garage Paint ‐                                         11,600                                        11,600                   

‐                                        
Furnishings and Equipment ‐ allocated project costs  ‐                                        
Tech Eq 172,817                                410,000                                     410,000                 410,000                       
deposit AVI ‐ Conference room tech ‐  29,372                                  
Furniture 293,175                                600,000                                     400,000                          200,000                 200,000                       
Teaching Kitchen ‐ deposit march 2021 ‐ 11,173 11,173                                   40,760                                        40,760                    40,760                         
Teaching Kitchen ‐ deposit AVI ‐ 7262 7,262                                    
Shelving ‐                                         454,697                                     115,697                          339,000                 339,000                       
Collection ‐                                         221,000                                     (629,000)                         850,000                 850,000                       
Collection adjustment July ‐                                         366,000                                    
Other costs ‐                                        

11



COSTS  Actual Spending to date

Total Contract and project 
allocation costs with 

changes 

Changes in cost after 
contract (change 

orders, larger expense 
than allocated, etc.)

Sept 2021 
Bid/contracted  

Project Allocation 
Amount 

 Final Pre‐Bid Project 
Estimate (after 

Design Development) 
Legal & other fees ‐                                         25,000                                        25,000                    25,000                         
Architect fees  678,494                                725,184                                     132,184                          593,000                 593,000                       
 Prof fees, architect ‐ Furn ‐                                         25,000                                        25,000                    25,000                         
Survey and soil testing 9,650                                     30,000                                        30,000                    30,000                         
Commissioned Art ‐ FOL ‐                                         100,000                                     100,000                         
Reimbursable Expenses ‐                                         15,000                                        15,000                    15,000                         
Total costs 8,922,919                             14,305,532                                633,272                          13,306,260            12,017,425                 
Available funds balance 288,946                                     1,288,217              1,430,618                   
Note ‐ One Million Dollars surplus in LIRF, Rainy Day, and Operating are not included in available funds

12



30‐Nov‐22 LIRF and 6,000,000.00        Branch
Rainy Day payments Bond fund  Issue cost Strauser pmts retainage Architect Other Equipment

Bond activity report Balance 44400

Branch Bond 6 million Deposit Spend Balance
October 2021
deposit on sale 60,000.00                   60,000.00               
sale 6,023,341.20             6,083,341.20         
bond rate svc 16,750.00             6,066,591.20          16,750.00                     
pay agent fee 500.00                   6,066,091.20          500.00                          
bond counsel fee ‐ Bose 25,000.00             6,041,091.20          25,000.00                     
legal fees prior to oct 2021 8,598.00               6,032,493.20          8,598.00                       
Nov  6,032,493.20         
attorney fee 3,750.00               6,028,743.20          3,750.00                       
muniplatform 795.00                   6,027,948.20          795.00                          
Insurance ‐ builder's risk 12,430.00             6,015,518.20          12,430.00                     
December 6,015,518.20         
Architect fees from fund 319 118,350.00           5,897,168.20          118,350.00      
Pay App 1 196,605.00           5,700,563.20          196,605.00              21,845.00        
Baker Tilly Fee 30,000.00             5,670,563.20          30,000.00                     

97,823.00                      196,605.00              21,845.00         118,350.00      

Branch Bond 6 million Deposit Spend Balance Issue cost Branch
Strauser pmts retainage Equipment

2022 Bond activity report
2021 carryover balance 5,670,563.20          97,823.00                      196,605.00              21,845.00         118,350.00      

January
Jan Pay App 2 163,395.00           5,507,168.20          163,395.00              18,155.00        

Network eq Matrix 8,314.33               5,498,853.87          8,314.33            
Network eq Matrix 3,711.75               5,495,142.12          3,711.75            
Network eq Matrix 45,956.00             5,449,186.12          45,956.00         

+
Architect fees  75,419.00             5,373,767.12          75,419.00        
attorney fee 1,575.00               5,372,192.12          1,575.00                       

5,372,192.12         
March Pay App 3 460,282.00           4,911,910.12          460,282.00              51,143.00        

Pay App 4 201,784.00           4,710,126.12          201,784.00              22,420.00         kitchen
Kitchen Eq ‐ 50% deposit 11,173.25             4,698,952.87          11,173.25        
Architect fees ‐ fund 319 xfer 2,615.57               4,696,337.30          2,615.57          
Architect fees  4,158.02               4,692,179.28          4,158.02          
escrow fee 9.00                       4,692,170.28         
Security Gates 9,767.00               4,682,403.28          9,767.00            

April Pay App 5 598,907.00           4,083,496.28          598,907.00              66,545.00        
June Pay App 6 230,868.00           3,852,628.28          230,868.00              25,652.00        

Pay App 7 194,883.00           3,657,745.28          194,883.00              21,654.00        
escrow fee 9.00                       3,657,736.28         
Architect fees  42,383.05             3,615,353.23          42,383.05        
Pay App 8 1,081,493.00        2,533,860.23          1,081,493.00           120,166.00      

july Pay App 9 557,539.00           1,976,321.23          557,539.00              61,948.00        
County Easement Revenue (2,780.00)              1,979,101.23          (2,780.00)         

13



30‐Nov‐22 LIRF and 6,000,000.00        Branch
Rainy Day payments Bond fund  Issue cost Strauser pmts retainage Architect Other Equipment

Bond activity report Balance 44400

escrow fee 3.00                       1,979,098.23         
aug Pay App 10 391,860.00           1,587,238.23          391,860.00             

Pay App 11 156,204.00           1,431,034.23          156,204.00              60,896.00        
escrow fee 3.00                       1,431,031.23          3.00                               
Baker tilly 500.00                   1,430,531.23          500.00                          
Regions bank 373.10                   1,430,158.13          373.10                          
Lyngsoe 20% down 24,260.60             1,405,897.53          24,260.60         

sept Architect fees  51,999.26             1,353,898.27          51,999.26        
Pay App 12 ‐ LIRF 874,080.00                 1,353,898.27          874,080.00              97,120.00        

Oct Pay App 13 ‐ Rainy Day 488,046.00                 1,353,898.27          488,046.00              54,228.00        
Pay App 14 ‐ LIRF 170,775.00                 1,353,898.27          170,775.00              18,975.00        
Pay App 15 ‐ Rainy Day 740,970.00                 1,353,898.27          740,970.00              82,330.00        

Nov Architect fees ‐ LIRF 32,530.27                   1,353,898.27          32,530.27        
Furniture deposit ‐ Rainy day 293,175.75                 1,353,898.27          293,175.75      
escrow fee 12.00                     1,353,886.27          12.00                             

Dec Pay App 16 ‐ Rainy Day 589,542.00                 1,353,886.27          589,542.00              65,504.00        
Pay App 17 ‐ Rainy Day 120,412.00                 1,353,886.27          120,412.00              13,379.00        
P.A. system down pmt 13,565.00             1,340,321.27          13,565.00         

Jan 2023 1,340,321.27         
Pay App 18 ‐ Rainy Dayv1 ‐ 394,170 1,340,321.27         
Pay App 18 ‐ Rainy Dayv2 365,370.00                 1,340,321.27          365,370.00              40,597.00        
Architect fees  21,025.12                   1,340,321.27          21,025.12        
teach kitchen eq deposit 7,262.03                     1,340,321.27         
conf room eq deposit 29,327.20                   1,340,321.27         
Property tax 417.70                   1,339,903.57          417.70              
Media License agreement 495.00                   1,339,408.57          495.00              
Baker Taylor book deposit 15,939.09             1,323,469.48          15,939.09        
escrow adj 1,323,469.48         

1,323,469.48         
1,323,469.48         

2022 ‐ 2023 sub total 2,463.10                        7,386,410.00           820,712.00       230,130.29       301,569.00       105,574.68       
project total 100,286.10                    7,583,015.00           842,557.00       348,480.29       301,569.00       105,574.68       

2 million six yr bond
October 2021
deposit  20,000.00                   20,000.00               
bond sale 2,135,830.75             2,155,830.75         
pay agent fee 500.00                   2,155,330.75          500.00                          
bond attorny fee 25,000.00             2,130,330.75          25,000.00                     
Nov ‐Dec 2,130,330.75         
attorney fee 7,557.70               2,122,773.05          7,557.70                       
Baker Tilly Fee 30,000.00             2,092,773.05          30,000.00                     

63,057.70                     
2022

aug Baker tilly 373.10                   2,092,399.95          373.10                          
Regions bank 500.00                   2,091,899.95          500.00                          

Nov Copier ‐ VITAL 5,889.00               2,086,010.95          5,889.00            
HFI HVAC repair 49,200.00             2,036,810.95          49,200.00        

14



30‐Nov‐22 LIRF and 6,000,000.00        Branch
Rainy Day payments Bond fund  Issue cost Strauser pmts retainage Architect Other Equipment

Bond activity report Balance 44400

Jan 2023 2,036,810.95         
Fence ‐ Ell ‐ 31,778.28 deposit 14,859.99             2,021,950.96          14,859.99        
Fence Ell labor 8,000.00               2,013,950.96          8,000.00          
Carpet ‐ Mez 38,140.53             1,975,810.43          38,140.53        

1,975,810.43         
1,975,810.43         

15



2023 2022 2023 2023 2022 2023 2023 2023
JANUARY JANUARY Y-T-D BUDGET Y-T-D Y-T-D % OF % OF

ACTUAL ACTUAL BUDGET BUDGET BUDGET
REMAINING USED REMAINING

PERSONNEL SERVICES
SALARIES 346,584.56 361,982.09 346,584.56 4,740,817.00 361,982.09 4,394,232.44 7.3% 92.7%
EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 176,513.95 179,721.79 176,513.95 1,766,144.00 179,721.79 1,589,630.05 10.0% 90.0%
OTHER WAGES 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,100,000.00 0.00 1,100,000.00 0.0% 100.0%

TOTAL PERSONNEL SERVICES 523,098.51 541,703.88 523,098.51 7,606,961.00 541,703.88 7,083,862.49 6.9% 93.1%

SUPPLIES
OFFICE SUPPLIES 2,768.71 -427.30 2,768.71 96,500.00 -427.30 93,731.29 2.9% 97.1%
OPERATING SUPPLIES 2,602.51 5,367.85 2,602.51 115,000.00 5,367.85 112,397.49 2.3% 97.7%
REPAIR & MAINT. SUPPLIES 6,900.44 3,086.71 6,900.44 79,000.00 3,086.71 72,099.56 8.7% 91.3%

TOTAL SUPPLIES 12,271.66 8,027.26 12,271.66 290,500.00 8,027.26 278,228.34 4.2% 95.8%

OTHER SERVICES & CHARGES
PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 64,063.87 30,567.51 64,063.87 658,600.00 30,567.51 594,536.13 9.7% 90.3%
COMMUNICATION & TRANSPORTATION 6,409.46 3,302.56 6,409.46 118,000.00 3,302.56 111,590.54 5.4% 94.6%
PRINTING & ADVERTISING 560.73 2,672.60 560.73 63,000.00 2,672.60 62,439.27 0.9% 99.1%
INSURANCE 20,062.00 22,295.00 20,062.00 125,800.00 22,295.00 105,738.00 15.9% 84.1%
UTILITIES 44,509.69 32,007.49 44,509.69 562,500.00 32,007.49 517,990.31 7.9% 92.1%
REPAIR & MAINTENANCE 551.48 601.48 551.48 92,000.00 601.48 91,448.52 0.6% 99.4%
RENTALS -1,156.74 1,215.26 -1,156.74 45,000.00 1,215.26 46,156.74 -2.6% 102.6%
ELECTRONIC SERVICES 19,259.91 270,159.86 19,259.91 620,000.00 270,159.86 600,740.09 3.1% 96.9%
OTHER CHARGES 442.77 0.00 442.77 8,500.00 0.00 8,057.23 5.2% 94.8%

TOTAL OTHER SERVICES & CHARGES 154,703.17 362,821.76 154,703.17 2,293,400.00 362,821.76 2,138,696.83 6.7% 93.3%

CAPITAL OUTLAY
FURNITURE & EQUIPMENT 5,195.37 4,767.08 5,195.37 65,000.00 4,767.08 59,804.63 8.0% 92.0%
OTHER CAPITAL OUTLAY 54,188.88 52,775.55 54,188.88 840,000.00 52,775.55 785,811.12 6.5% 93.5%

TOTAL CAPITAL OUTLAY 59,384.25 57,542.63 59,384.25 905,000.00 57,542.63 845,615.75 6.6% 93.4%

TOTAL OPERATING EXPENDITURES 749,457.59 970,095.53 749,457.59 11,095,861.00 970,095.53 10,346,403.41 6.8% 93.2%

TRANSFER TO RAINY DAY
TOTAL OPERATING EXP. AFTER TRANSFER 749,457.59 970,095.53 749,457.59 970,095.53

1 MONTHS = 8.3% 

MONROE COUNTY PUBLIC LIBRARY
MONTHLY SUMMARY OF BUDGET CATEGORIES

AS OF JANUARY 31, 2023

16



MONROE COUNTY PUBLIC LIBRARY
MONTHLY BUDGET REPORT

AS OF JANUARY 31, 2023

2023 2022 2023 2023 2022 2023 2023 2023
JANUARY JANUARY Y-T-D BUDGET Y-T-D Y-T-D % OF % OF

ACTUAL ACTUAL BUDGET BUDGET BUDGET
REMAINING USED REMAINING

PERSONNEL SERVICES (1000'S)
SALARIES     

1120 ADMINISTRATION/DIRECTORS 7,938.45 15,933.73 7,938.45 198,245.00 15,933.73 190,306.55 4.0% 96.0%
1130 MANAGERS/ASST. MANAGERS 85,932.61 79,513.52 85,932.61 1,142,371.00 79,513.52 1,056,438.39 7.5% 92.5%
1140 LIBRARIANS, EXPERTS 86,866.51 98,136.69 86,866.51 1,271,166.00 98,136.69 1,184,299.49 6.8% 93.2%
1150 SPECIALISTS 20,773.12 22,933.39 20,773.12 290,564.00 22,933.39 269,790.88 7.1% 92.9%
1160 ASSISTANTS/PARAPROFESSIONALS 72,278.85 68,121.04 72,278.85 932,702.00 68,121.04 860,423.15 7.7% 92.3%
1170 TECH/OPERATORS/SECRETARIES 9,027.99 4,236.29 9,027.99 35,958.00 4,236.29 26,930.01 25.1% 74.9%
1190 BUILDING SERVICES/MAINTENANCE 13,217.15 12,621.26 13,217.15 157,960.00 12,621.26 144,742.85 8.4% 91.6%
1200 BUILDING SERVICES/SECURITY 12,446.21 12,561.55 12,446.21 168,596.00 12,561.55 156,149.79 7.4% 92.6%
1280 PRODUCTION ASSISTANTS 1,656.33 1,644.00 1,656.33 22,347.00 1,644.00 20,690.67 7.4% 92.6%
1290 INFORMATION ASST/MATERIAL/SUPPORT 9,885.29 28,574.71 9,885.29 268,451.00 28,574.71 258,565.71 3.7% 96.3%
1300 SUPPORT/MATERIAL HANDLERS 26,562.05 17,705.91 26,562.05 252,457.00 17,705.91 225,894.95 10.5% 89.5%

TOTAL SALARIES 346,584.56 361,982.09 346,584.56 4,740,817.00 361,982.09 4,394,232.44 7.3% 92.7%

EMPLOYEE BENEFITS
1210 EMPLOYER CONTRIBUTION/FICA 21,176.39 21,795.49 21,176.39 293,931.00 21,795.49 272,754.61 7.2% 92.8%
1220 UNEMPLOYMENT CONPENSATION 1,054.58 1,054.58 20,000.00 18,945.42 5.3% 94.7%
1230 EMPLOYER CONTRIBUTION/PERF 30,926.44 33,638.34 30,926.44 444,321.00 33,638.34 413,394.56 7.0% 93.0%
1235 EMPLOYEE/PERF 8,257.63 8,893.45 8,257.63 119,014.00 8,893.45 110,756.37 6.9% 93.1%
1240 EMPLOYER CONT/INSURANCE 130,459.94 129,548.56 130,459.94 820,136.00 129,548.56 689,676.06 15.9% 84.1%
1242 EMPLOYER INS-W/H -20,308.90 -19,251.33 -20,308.90 -19,251.33 20,308.90 #DIV/0! #DIV/0!
1250 EMPLOYER CONT/MEDICARE 4,947.87 5,097.28 4,947.87 68,742.00 5,097.28 63,794.13 7.2% 92.8%

     
TOTAL EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 176,513.95 179,721.79 176,513.95 1,766,144.00 179,721.79 1,589,630.05 10.0% 90.0%

OTHER WAGES
1310 WORKSTUDY 0.00 #DIV/0! #DIV/0!
1350 WAGE CONTINGENCY 0.00 #DIV/0! #DIV/0!
1180 TEMPORARY STAFF 1,100,000.00 1,100,000.00 0.0% 100.0%

. . . . .
TOTAL OTHER WAGES 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,100,000.00 0.00 1,100,000.00 0.0% 100.0%

TOTAL PERSONNEL SERVICES 523,098.51 541,703.88 523,098.51 7,606,961.00 541,703.88 7,083,862.49 6.9% 93.1%

SUPPLIES (2000'S)
OFFICE SUPPLIES      

2110 OFFICIAL RECORDS 1,000.00 1,000.00 0.0% 100.0%
2120 STATIONERY & PRINTING 32.63 77.00 32.63 500.00 77.00 467.37 6.5% 93.5%
2130 OFFICE SUPPLIES 888.76 -1,469.89 888.76 15,000.00 -1,469.89 14,111.24 5.9% 94.1%
2135 GENERAL SUPPLIES 167.16 290.06 167.16 40,000.00 290.06 39,832.84 0.4% 99.6%
2140 DUPLICATING 1,680.16 675.53 1,680.16 40,000.00 675.53 38,319.84 4.2% 95.8%

17



MONROE COUNTY PUBLIC LIBRARY
MONTHLY BUDGET REPORT

AS OF JANUARY 31, 2023

2023 2022 2023 2023 2022 2023 2023 2023
JANUARY JANUARY Y-T-D BUDGET Y-T-D Y-T-D % OF % OF

ACTUAL ACTUAL BUDGET BUDGET BUDGET
REMAINING USED REMAINING

2150 PROMOTIONAL MATERIALS 0.00 #DIV/0! #DIV/0!
2160 PUBLIC USE SUPPLIES 0.00 #DIV/0! #DIV/0!

     
TOTAL OFFICE SUPPLIES 2,768.71 -427.30 2,768.71 96,500.00 -427.30 93,731.29 2.9% 97.1%

OPERATING SUPPLIES
2210 CLEANING SUPPLIES -440.47 4,478.52 -440.47 40,000.00 4,478.52 40,440.47 -1.1% 101.1%
2220 FUEL, OIL, & LUBRICANTS 1,344.35 571.08 1,344.35 13,000.00 571.08 11,655.65 10.3% 89.7%
2230 CATALOGING SUPPLIES-BOOKS 801.93 539.66 801.93 12,000.00 539.66 11,198.07 6.7% 93.3%
2240 A/V SUPPLIES-CATALOGING 26.52 2,000.00 26.52 2,000.00 0.0% 100.0%
2250 CIRCULATION SUPPLIES 35,000.00 35,000.00 0.0% 100.0%
2260 LIGHT BULBS 9.98 31.99 9.98 8,000.00 31.99 7,990.02 0.1% 99.9%
2280 UNIFORMS 843.80 843.80 2,000.00 1,156.20 42.2% 57.8%
2290 DISPLAY/EXHIBIT SUPPLIES 42.92 -279.92 42.92 3,000.00 -279.92 2,957.08 1.4% 98.6%

TOTAL OPERATING SUPPLIES 2,602.51 5,367.85 2,602.51 115,000.00 5,367.85 112,397.49 2.3% 97.7%

REPAIR & MAINTENANCE SUPPLIES
2300 IT SUPPLIES 983.95 1,206.99 983.95 12,000.00 1,206.99 11,016.05 8.2% 91.8%
2310 BUILDING MATERIALS & SUPPLIES 2,422.83 191.92 2,422.83 55,000.00 191.92 52,577.17 4.4% 95.6%
2320 PAINT & PAINTING SUPPLIES 263.97 263.97 2,000.00 1,736.03 13.2% 86.8%
2350 A-V SUPPLIES
2340 COVID 19 SUPPLIES 3,229.69 1,687.80 3,229.69 10,000.00 1,687.80 6,770.31 32.3% 67.7%

     
TOTAL REPAIR & MAINTENANCE SUPPLIES 6,900.44 3,086.71 6,900.44 79,000.00 3,086.71 72,099.56 8.7% 91.3%

TOTAL SUPPLIES 12,271.66 8,027.26 12,271.66 290,500.00 8,027.26 278,228.34 4.2% 95.8%

OTHER SERVICES/CHARGES (3000'S)
PROFESSIONAL SERVICES

3004 MISC. UNAPPROPRIATED 0.00 #DIV/0! #DIV/0!
3110 CONSULTING SERVICES 16,500.00 16,500.00 9,000.00 -7,500.00 183.3% -83.3%
3120 ENGINEERING/ARCHITECTURAL 5,000.00 5,000.00 0.0% 100.0%
3130 LEGAL SERVICES 32.00 32.00 21,000.00 20,968.00 0.2% 99.8%
3140 BUILDING SERVICES 8,145.19 9,011.07 8,145.19 70,000.00 9,011.07 61,854.81 11.6% 88.4%
3150 MAINTENANCE CONTRACTS 10,229.08 4,856.09 10,229.08 334,600.00 4,856.09 324,370.92 3.1% 96.9%
3160 COMPUTER SERVICES (OCLC) 3,104.58 -1,798.43 3,104.58 94,000.00 -1,798.43 90,895.42 3.3% 96.7%
3165 DIGITIZATION SERVICES 12,426.44 6,354.95 12,426.44 40,000.00 6,354.95 27,573.56 31.1% 68.9%
3170 ADMIN/ACCOUNTING SERVICES 13,626.58 12,143.83 13,626.58 85,000.00 12,143.83 71,373.42 16.0% 84.0%

TOTAL PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 64,063.87 30,567.51 64,063.87 658,600.00 30,567.51 594,536.13 9.7% 90.3%

COMMUNICATION & TRANSPORTATION
3210 TELEPHONE 3,163.41 1,846.47 3,163.41 38,000.00 1,846.47 34,836.59 8.3% 91.7%
3215 CABLE TV 47.05 21.88 47.05 21.88 -47.05 #DIV/0! #DIV/0!
3220 POSTAGE 2,204.30 1,434.21 2,204.30 45,000.00 1,434.21 42,795.70 4.9% 95.1%
3230 TRAVEL EXPENSE 908.14 908.14 -908.14 #DIV/0! #DIV/0!

18



MONROE COUNTY PUBLIC LIBRARY
MONTHLY BUDGET REPORT

AS OF JANUARY 31, 2023

2023 2022 2023 2023 2022 2023 2023 2023
JANUARY JANUARY Y-T-D BUDGET Y-T-D Y-T-D % OF % OF

ACTUAL ACTUAL BUDGET BUDGET BUDGET
REMAINING USED REMAINING

3240 PROFESSIONAL MTG. 86.56 86.56 35,000.00 34,913.44 0.2% 99.8%
3250 CONTINUTING ED. 0.00 #DIV/0! #DIV/0!
3260 FREIGHT & DELIVERY 0.00 #DIV/0! #DIV/0!

TOTAL COMMUNICATION & TRANSPORTATION 6,409.46 3,302.56 6,409.46 118,000.00 3,302.56 111,590.54 5.4% 94.6%

PRINTING & ADVERTISING      
3310 ADVERTISING & PUBLICATION 560.73 182.86 560.73 20,000.00 182.86 19,439.27 2.8% 97.2%
3320 PRINTING 2,489.74 43,000.00 2,489.74 43,000.00 0.0% 100.0%

TOTAL PRINTING & ADVERTISING 560.73 2,672.60 560.73 63,000.00 2,672.60 62,439.27 0.9% 99.1%

INSURANCE
3410 OFFICIAL BOND 654.00 654.00 654.00 800.00 654.00 146.00 81.8% 18.3%
3420 OTHER INSURANCE 19,408.00 21,641.00 19,408.00 125,000.00 21,641.00 105,592.00 15.5% 84.5%

TOTAL INSURANCE 20,062.00 22,295.00 20,062.00 125,800.00 22,295.00 105,738.00 15.9% 84.1%

UTILITIES
3510 GAS 251.29 168.93 251.29 32,000.00 168.93 31,748.71 0.8% 99.2%
3520 ELECTRICITY 43,134.71 30,382.23 43,134.71 485,000.00 30,382.23 441,865.29 8.9% 91.1%
3530 WATER 1,123.69 1,456.33 1,123.69 45,500.00 1,456.33 44,376.31 2.5% 97.5%

TOTAL UTILITIES 44,509.69 32,007.49 44,509.69 562,500.00 32,007.49 517,990.31 7.9% 92.1%

REPAIR & MAINTENANCE
3610 BUILDING REPAIR 45,000.00 45,000.00 0.0% 100.0%
3630 OTHER EQUIP/FURNITURE REPAIRS 12,000.00 12,000.00 0.0% 100.0%
3640 VEHICLE REPAIR & MAINTENANCE 551.48 601.48 551.48 35,000.00 601.48 34,448.52 1.6% 98.4%
3650 MATERIAL BINDING/REPAIR SERV. 0.00 #DIV/0! #DIV/0!

TOTAL REPAIR & MAINTENANCE 551.48 601.48 551.48 92,000.00 601.48 91,448.52 0.6% 99.4%

RENTALS
3710 REAL ESTATE RENTAL/PARKING -1,156.74 1,215.26 -1,156.74 45,000.00 1,215.26 46,156.74 -2.6% 102.6%
3720 EQUIPMENT RENTAL 0.00 #DIV/0! #DIV/0!
3730 EVENTS-BOOTH & EQUIP. RENTAL 0.00 #DIV/0! #DIV/0!

TOTAL RENTALS -1,156.74 1,215.26 -1,156.74 45,000.00 1,215.26 46,156.74 -2.6% 102.6%

ELECTRONIC SERVICES
38450 DATABASES SERVICES 13,123.18 52,575.85 13,123.18 220,000.00 52,575.85 206,876.82 6.0% 94.0%
38460 E-BOOKS SERVICES 6,136.73 217,584.01 6,136.73 400,000.00 217,584.01 393,863.27 1.5% 98.5%

TOTAL ELECTRONIC SERVICES 19,259.91 270,159.86 19,259.91 620,000.00 270,159.86 600,740.09 3.1% 96.9%

OTHER CHARGES
19



MONROE COUNTY PUBLIC LIBRARY
MONTHLY BUDGET REPORT

AS OF JANUARY 31, 2023

2023 2022 2023 2023 2022 2023 2023 2023
JANUARY JANUARY Y-T-D BUDGET Y-T-D Y-T-D % OF % OF

ACTUAL ACTUAL BUDGET BUDGET BUDGET
REMAINING USED REMAINING

3910 DUES/INSTITUTIONAL 442.77 442.77 7,500.00 7,057.23 5.9% 94.1%
3940 TRANSFER TO LIRF 0.00 #DIV/0! #DIV/0!
3944 TRANSFER TO CATS SUBSIDY 0.00 #DIV/0! #DIV/0!
3945 TRANSFER TO ANOTHER FUND 0.00 #DIV/0! #DIV/0!
3950 EDUCATIONAL SERV/LICENSING 1,000.00 1,000.00 0.0% 100.0%

TOTAL OTHER CHARGES 442.77 0.00 442.77 8,500.00 0.00 8,057.23 5.2% 94.8%

TOTAL OTHER SERVICES/CHARGES 154,703.17 362,821.76 154,703.17 2,293,400.00 362,821.76 2,138,696.83 6.7% 93.3%

CAPITAL OUTLAY (4000'S)
FURNITURE & EQUIPMENT

4410 FURNITURE 199.99 199.99 10,000.00 9,800.01 2.0% 98.0%
4430 OTHER EQUIPMENT 690.32 690.32 20,000.00 19,309.68 3.5% 96.5%
4440 LAND & BUILDINGS 0.00 #DIV/0! #DIV/0!
4445 BUILDING RENOVATIONS 10,000.00 10,000.00 0.0% 100.0%
4460 IT EQUIPMENT 4,015.07 4,767.08 4,015.07 15,000.00 4,767.08 10,984.93 26.8% 73.2%
4465 IT SOFTWARE 289.99 289.99 10,000.00 9,710.01 2.9% 97.1%
4470 EQUIPMENT - CATS 0.00 #DIV/0! #DIV/0!
4475 SOFTWARE - CATS 0.00 #DIV/0! #DIV/0!

TOTAL FURNITURE & EQUIPMENT 5,195.37 4,767.08 5,195.37 65,000.00 4,767.08 59,804.63 8.0% 92.0%

OTHER CAPITAL OUTLAY
4510 BOOKS  42,147.70 31,664.23 42,147.70 505,000.00 31,664.23 462,852.30 8.3% 91.7%
4520 PERIODICIALS & NEWSPAPERS  482.00 210.41 482.00 35,000.00 210.41 34,518.00 1.4% 98.6%
4530 NONPRINT MATERIALS 11,559.18 20,900.91 11,559.18 300,000.00 20,900.91 288,440.82 3.9% 96.1%

     
TOTAL OTHER CAPITAL OUTLAY 54,188.88 52,775.55 54,188.88 840,000.00 52,775.55 785,811.12 6.5% 93.5%

TOTAL CAPITAL OUTLAY 59,384.25 57,542.63 59,384.25 905,000.00 57,542.63 845,615.75 6.6% 93.4%

TOTAL OPERATING EXPENDITURES 749,457.59 970,095.53 749,457.59 11,095,861.00 970,095.53 10,346,403.41 6.8% 93.2%

TRANSFER TO RAINY DAY 1,376,210.00 1,176,781.00 1,376,210.00 1,176,781.00
TOTAL OPERATING EXP. AFTER TRANSFER 2,125,667.59 2,146,876.53 2,125,667.59 11,095,861.00 2,146,876.53

20



02/02/23 10:39 AM

Operating Budg   Exp fnd 100 Report 2021

MONROE COUNTY PUBLIC LIBRARY
Page 1

Dec, 2022

Object Object Descr
2023

Budget Jan.
S
o

2023
YTD Amt

2023 YTD
Balance

11200 ADMINISTRATION DIRE $198,245.02 $7,938.45 $7,938.45 $190,306.57

11300 MANAGERS/ASST. MAN $1,142,371.42 $85,932.61 $85,932.61 $1,056,438.81

11400 LIBRARIANS, EXPERTS $1,271,166.46 $86,866.51 $86,866.51 $1,184,299.95

11500 SPECIALISTS $290,563.80 $20,773.12 $20,773.12 $269,790.68

11600 ASSISTANTS/PARAPROF $932,702.20 $72,278.85 $72,278.85 $860,423.35

11700 TECH/OPERATORS/SEC $35,958.00 $9,027.99 $9,027.99 $26,930.01

11900 BUILDING SERVICES/M $157,960.40 $13,217.15 $13,217.15 $144,743.25

12000 BUILDING SERVICES/SE $168,595.70 $12,446.21 $12,446.21 $156,149.49

12100 FICA/EMPLOYER CONTR $293,930.77 $21,176.39 $21,176.39 $272,754.38

12200 UNEMPLOYMENT COMP $20,000.00 $1,054.58 $1,054.58 $18,945.42

12300 PERF/EMPLOYER CONT $444,320.81 $30,926.44 $30,926.44 $413,394.37

12350 PERF/EMPLOYEE CONT $119,014.50 $8,257.63 $8,257.63 $110,756.87

12400 INS/EMPLOYER CONTRI $820,136.38 $130,459.94 $130,459.94 $689,676.44

12420 EMPLOYEE INS W-H $0.00 -$20,308.90 -$20,308.90 $20,308.90

12500 MEDICARE/EMPLOYER $68,741.88 $4,947.87 $4,947.87 $63,794.01

12800 PRODUCTION ASSISTA $22,347.00 $1,656.33 $1,656.33 $20,690.67

12900 INFORMATION ASST/M $268,451.30 $9,885.29 $9,885.29 $258,566.01

13000 SUPPORT/MATERIAL HA $252,457.40 $26,562.05 $26,562.05 $225,895.35

13500 STIPEND/RECLASSIFICA $1,100,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,100,000.00

21100 OFFICIAL RECORDS $1,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,000.00

21200 STATIONERY/BUS. CAR $500.00 $32.63 $32.63 $467.37

21300 OFFICE SUPPLIES $15,000.00 $888.76 $888.76 $14,111.24

21350 GENERAL SUPPLIES $40,000.00 $167.16 $167.16 $39,832.84

21400 DUPLICATING $40,000.00 $1,680.16 $1,680.16 $38,319.84

22100 CLEANING SUPPLIES $40,000.00 -$440.47 -$440.47 $40,440.47

22200 FUEL/OIL/LUBRICANTS $13,000.00 $1,344.35 $1,344.35 $11,655.65

22300 CATALOGING SUPPLIES $12,000.00 $801.93 $801.93 $11,198.07

22400 A/V SUPPLIES/CATALOG $2,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $2,000.00

22500 CIRCULATION SUPPLIE $35,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $35,000.00

22600 LIGHT BULBS $8,000.00 $9.98 $9.98 $7,990.02

22800 UNIFORMS $2,000.00 $843.80 $843.80 $1,156.20

22900 DISPLAY/EXHIBITS SUP $3,000.00 $42.92 $42.92 $2,957.08

23000 IT SUPPLIES $12,000.00 $983.95 $983.95 $11,016.05

23100 BUILDING MATERIAL S $55,000.00 $2,422.83 $2,422.83 $52,577.17

23200 PAINT/PAINTING SUPPL $2,000.00 $263.97 $263.97 $1,736.03

23400 COVID SUPPLIES $10,000.00 $3,229.69 $3,229.69 $6,770.31

31100 CONSULTING SERVICES $9,000.00 $16,500.00 $16,500.00 -$7,500.00

31200 ENGINEERING/ARCHITE $5,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $5,000.00

31300 LEGAL SERVICES $21,000.00 $32.00 $32.00 $20,968.00

31400 BUILDING SERVICES $70,000.00 $7,362.47 $7,362.47 $62,637.53

31450 EQUIPMENT REPAIR $0.00 $782.72 $782.72 -$782.72

31500 MAINTENANCE CONTRA $334,600.00 $10,229.08 $10,229.08 $324,370.92

31600 COMPUTER SERVICES $94,000.00 $3,104.58 $3,104.58 $90,895.42
21



Object Object Descr
2023

Budget Jan.
S
o

2023
YTD Amt

2023 YTD
Balance

Page 2
02/02/23 10:39 AM

31650 DIGITIZATION SERVICE $40,000.00 $12,426.44 $12,426.44 $27,573.56

31700 ADMIN/ACCOUNTING S $85,000.00 $13,626.58 $13,626.58 $71,373.42

32100 TELEPHONE $38,000.00 $3,163.41 $3,163.41 $34,836.59

32150 CABLE TV SERVICE $0.00 $47.05 $47.05 -$47.05

32200 POSTAGE $45,000.00 $2,204.30 $2,204.30 $42,795.70

32300 TRAVEL EXPENSE $0.00 $908.14 $908.14 -$908.14

32400 PROFESSIONAL DEVELO $35,000.00 $86.56 $86.56 $34,913.44

33100 ADVERTISING/PUBLICA $20,000.00 $560.73 $560.73 $19,439.27

33200 PRINTING SERVICES $43,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $43,000.00

34100 OFFICIAL BOND INS. $800.00 $654.00 $654.00 $146.00

34200 OTHER INSURANCE $125,000.00 $19,408.00 $19,408.00 $105,592.00

35100 GAS $32,000.00 $251.29 $251.29 $31,748.71

35200 ELECTRICITY $485,000.00 $43,134.71 $43,134.71 $441,865.29

35300 WATER $45,500.00 $1,123.69 $1,123.69 $44,376.31

36100 BUILDING REPAIRS $45,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $45,000.00

36300 OTHER EQUIP/FURNITU $12,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $12,000.00

36400 VEHICLE MAINTENANCE $35,000.00 $551.48 $551.48 $34,448.52

37100 REAL ESTATE RENTAL/P $45,000.00 -$1,156.74 -$1,156.74 $46,156.74

38450 DATABASES $220,000.00 $13,123.18 $13,123.18 $206,876.82

38460 E-BOOKS $400,000.00 $6,136.73 $6,136.73 $393,863.27

39100 DUES/INSTITUTIONAL $7,500.00 $442.77 $442.77 $7,057.23

39450 TRANSFER TO ANOTHE $0.00$1,376,210.00 $1,376,210.00 -$1,376,210.00

39500 EDUCATIONAL/LICENSI $1,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,000.00

44100 FURNITURE $10,000.00 $199.99 $199.99 $9,800.01

44300 OTHER EQUIPMENT $20,000.00 $690.32 $690.32 $19,309.68

44450 BUILDING RENOVATIO $10,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $10,000.00

44600 IT EQUIPMENT $15,000.00 $4,015.07 $4,015.07 $10,984.93

44650 IT SOFTWARE $10,000.00 $289.99 $289.99 $9,710.01

45100 BOOKS $505,000.00 $42,147.70 $42,147.70 $462,852.30

45200 PERIODICALS/NEWSPA $35,000.00 $482.00 $482.00 $34,518.00

45300 NONPRINT MATERIALS $300,000.00 $11,559.18 $11,559.18 $288,440.82

$11,095,863.04$2,125,667.59 $2,125,667.59 $8,970,195.45

22



02/06/23 1:20 PM

Rainy Day fnd 201 Expend Rpt 2021

MONROE COUNTY PUBLIC LIBRARY
Page 1

Jan 2023

Object Object Descr
2023

Budget Jan.
2023

YTD Amt
2023 YTD

Balance
%YTD
Budget

31200 ENGINEERING/ARCHITE $0.00 $21,025.12 $21,025.12 -$21,025.12 0.00%

44400 LAND/BUILDINGS $0.00 $365,370.00 $365,370.00 -$365,370.00 0.00%

44600 IT EQUIPMENT $0.00 $36,589.23 $36,589.23 -$36,589.23 0.00%

$0.00 $422,984.35 $422,984.35 -$422,984.35

23



02/06/23 1:34 PM

Special Rev fnd 250 Expend Rpt 2021

MONROE COUNTY PUBLIC LIBRARY
Page 1

Jan 2023

Objec Object Descr
2023

Budget Jan.
S
o

YTD
Amount

2023
YTD

Balance

1130 MANAGERS/ASST. MANAG $130,856.00 $9,804.29 $9,804.29 $121,051.71

1140 LIBRARIANS, EXPERTS $49,627.50 $3,766.76 $3,766.76 $45,860.74

1210 FICA/EMPLOYER CONTRIB $22,890.00 $1,800.71 $1,800.71 $21,089.29

1230 PERF/EMPLOYER CONTRI $28,551.00 $2,472.80 $2,472.80 $26,078.20

1235 PERF/EMPLOYEE CONTRI $7,647.00 $662.37 $662.37 $6,984.63

1240 INS/EMPLOYER CONTRIB $32,542.00 $10,400.06 $10,400.06 $22,141.94

1250 MEDICARE/EMPLOYER CO $5,353.00 $421.13 $421.13 $4,931.87

1280 PRODUCTION ASSISTANT $139,522.50 $9,846.64 $9,846.64 $129,675.86

1290 INFORMATION ASST/MAT $49,181.80 $2,896.92 $2,896.92 $46,284.88

2130 OFFICE SUPPLIES $600.00 $0.00 $0.00 $600.00

2135 GENERAL SUPPLIES $500.00 $155.15 $155.15 $344.85

2220 FUEL/OIL/LUBRICANTS $750.00 $0.00 $0.00 $750.00

2310 BUILDING MATERIAL SUP $1,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,000.00

3110 CONSULTING SERVICES $7,000.00 $5,155.00 $5,155.00 $1,845.00

3150 MAINTENANCE CONTRAC $25,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $25,000.00

3160 COMPUTER SERVICES $0.00 $47.39 $47.39 -$47.39

3210 TELEPHONE $3,000.00 $141.68 $141.68 $2,858.32

3215 CABLE TV SERVICE $2,000.00 $316.05 $316.05 $1,683.95

3420 OTHER INSURANCE $5,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $5,000.00

3630 OTHER EQUIP/FURNITUR $10,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $10,000.00

3710 REAL ESTATE RENTAL/PA $1,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,000.00

3910 DUES/INSTITUTIONAL $2,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $2,000.00

3960 COMMUNITY NEWS SERVI $16,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $16,000.00

4470 EQUIPMENT - CATS $25,000.00 $3,376.85 $3,376.85 $21,623.15

$565,020.80 $51,263.80 $51,263.80 $513,757.00

24



*Revenue Guideline

MONROE COUNTY PUBLIC LIBRARY 02/02/23 1:03 PM
Page 1

Current Period: January 2023

A

c

Account Descr YTD Balance

% of YTD

Budget
2023 YTD 

Amt

January 2023 

Amt

2023 YTD 

Budget

FUND 003 CLEARING
R 003-005-03900 MISCELLANEOUS $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 003-013-03800 CONFERENCE/RE $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 003-013-03900 MISCELLANEOUS $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 003-013-10000 REALESTATE REC $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 003-013-10100 YMCA RECEIPTS $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 003-013-18100 PHONE REIMBUR $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 003-013-21500 ILL FINES/FEES $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 003-013-30000 REIMBURSEMENT/ $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 003-013-40000 INSURANCE/COBR $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 003-013-40100 FEMA/CLEARING $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 003-013-43000 INSURANCE/CLAI $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 003-021-21150 MCPLF CC RECEI $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 003-021-21160 MCPLF RECEIPTS $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%

FUND 003 CLEARING $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%

FUND 006 RETIREES
R 006-013-19500 RETIREES INSUR $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%

FUND 006 RETIREES $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%

FUND 010 PAYROLL
R 010-013-22000 GROSS PAYROLL $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%

FUND 010 PAYROLL $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%

FUND 011 INVESTMENT-GIFT
R 011-001-21200 TRANSFER FROM $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 011-013-18900 INVESTMENT INTE $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%

FUND 011 INVESTMENT-GIFT $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%

FUND 012 TEEN COUNCIL
R 012-013-11000 UNUSED AWARD $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 012-013-21000 RECEIPTS $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 012-013-31000 CITY OF BLOOMIN $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%

FUND 012 TEEN COUNCIL $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%

FUND 015 LSTA
R 015-010-21000 RECEIPTS $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 015-013-21000 RECEIPTS $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%

FUND 015 LSTA $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%

FUND 017 LEVY EXCESS
R 017-013-11600 EXCESS LEVY - O $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 017-013-11700 EXCESS LEVY - D $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 017-013-11800 EXCESS LEVY-PT $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 017-013-11900 EXCESS LEVY/HO $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 017-013-18500 INTEREST FROM $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%

FUND 017 LEVY EXCESS $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%

25



*Revenue Guideline

MONROE COUNTY PUBLIC LIBRARY 02/02/23 1:03 PM
Page 2

Current Period: January 2023

A

c

Account Descr YTD Balance

% of YTD

Budget
2023 YTD 

Amt

January 2023 

Amt

2023 YTD 

Budget

FUND 018 IN KIND CONTRIBUTION/BLDG CORP
R 018-003-50000 RESTRICED GIFT $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 018-008-50000 RESTRICED GIFT $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 018-010-50000 RESTRICED GIFT $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 018-011-50000 RESTRICED GIFT $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 018-011-53000 LSTA INKIND GRA $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 018-012-50000 RESTRICED GIFT $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 018-015-50000 RESTRICED GIFT $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 018-016-50000 RESTRICED GIFT $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 018-019-50000 RESTRICED GIFT $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%

FUND 018 IN KIND CONTRIBUTION/BLDG $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%

FUND 021 CAPITAL PROJECTS
R 021-003-00100 PROPERTY TAX/A $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 021-003-00200 INTANGIBLES TAX $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 021-003-00300 LICENSE EXCISE $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 021-003-00500 COMMERCIAL VE $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 021-005-00100 PROPERTY TAX/A $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 021-005-00200 INTANGIBLES TAX $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 021-005-00300 LICENSE EXCISE $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 021-005-00500 COMMERCIAL VE $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 021-005-18500 INTEREST FROM $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 021-005-19000 TEMPORARY LOA $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 021-014-00100 PROPERTY TAX/A $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 021-014-00200 INTANGIBLES TAX $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 021-014-00300 LICENSE EXCISE $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 021-014-00500 COMMERCIAL VE $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 021-015-00100 PROPERTY TAX/A $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 021-016-00100 PROPERTY TAX/A $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 021-019-00100 PROPERTY TAX/A $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%

FUND 021 CAPITAL PROJECTS $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%

FUND 022 GATES HARDWARE GRANT
R 022-019-21000 RECEIPTS $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%

FUND 022 GATES HARDWARE GRANT $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%

FUND 023 LSTA-CIVIL WAR
R 023-010-21000 RECEIPTS $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%

FUND 023 LSTA-CIVIL WAR $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%

FUND 024 FINRA GRANT
R 024-010-21000 RECEIPTS $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%

FUND 024 FINRA GRANT $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%

FUND 025 LSTA-SMITHVILLE NEWS PAPER
R 025-010-21000 RECEIPTS $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%

FUND 025 LSTA-SMITHVILLE NEWS PAP $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%

26



*Revenue Guideline

MONROE COUNTY PUBLIC LIBRARY 02/02/23 1:03 PM
Page 3

Current Period: January 2023

A

c

Account Descr YTD Balance

% of YTD

Budget
2023 YTD 

Amt

January 2023 

Amt

2023 YTD 

Budget

FUND 026 G O BOND
R 026-005-08000 BOND SALE $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%

FUND 026 G O BOND $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%

FUND 027 COMMUNITY FDTN GRANT
R 027-010-21000 RECEIPTS $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%

FUND 027 COMMUNITY FDTN GRANT $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%

FUND 028 FINRA 2014
R 028-010-21000 RECEIPTS $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 028-010-21200 TRANSFER FROM $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%

FUND 028 FINRA 2014 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%

FUND 029 GO BOND 2016
R 029-005-21000 RECEIPTS $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%

FUND 029 GO BOND 2016 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%

FUND 100 OPERATING
R 100-001-00100 PROPERTY TAX/A $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 100-001-00200 INTANGIBLES TAX $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 100-001-00300 LICENSE EXCISE $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 100-001-00400 LOCAL/COUNTY O $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 100-001-00500 COMMERCIAL VE $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 100-001-11500 STATE DISTRIBUT $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 100-001-21200 TRANSFER FROM $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 100-004-03900 MISCELLANEOUS $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 100-004-04200 MEETING ROOM F $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 100-004-21300 RENT INCOME $0.00 $472.47 $472.47 -$472.47 0.00%
R 100-005-00100 PROPERTY TAX/A $6,845,703.00 $0.00 $0.00 $6,845,703.00 0.00%
R 100-005-00200 INTANGIBLES TAX $36,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $36,000.00 0.00%
R 100-005-00300 LICENSE EXCISE $421,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $421,000.00 0.00%
R 100-005-00400 LOCAL/COUNTY O $2,800,000.00 $240,678.50 $240,678.50 $2,559,321.50 8.60%
R 100-005-00500 COMMERCIAL VE $48,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $48,000.00 0.00%
R 100-005-00600 US FORESTRY FU $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 100-005-03600 FINES $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 100-005-03700 BLGTN COPIERS $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 100-005-03900 MISCELLANEOUS $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 100-005-04100 PUBLIC LIBRARY $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 100-005-04300 GARNISHMENT FE $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 100-005-04500 PLAC DISTRIBUTI $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 100-005-18000 COIN TELEPHONE $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 100-005-18500 INTEREST FROM $15,000.00 $6,848.86 $6,848.86 $8,151.14 45.66%
R 100-005-19000 TEMPORARY LOA $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 100-005-19400 INVESTMENT INC $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 100-005-21200 TRANSFER FROM $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 100-005-21300 RENT INCOME $4,000.00 $1,800.00 $1,800.00 $2,200.00 45.00%
R 100-005-41000 UNRESTRICTED G $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 100-006-03900 MISCELLANEOUS $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 100-007-03900 MISCELLANEOUS $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%

27



*Revenue Guideline

MONROE COUNTY PUBLIC LIBRARY 02/02/23 1:03 PM
Page 4

Current Period: January 2023

A

c

Account Descr YTD Balance

% of YTD

Budget
2023 YTD 

Amt

January 2023 

Amt

2023 YTD 

Budget

R 100-008-03900 MISCELLANEOUS $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 100-010-03700 BLGTN COPIERS $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 100-010-03900 MISCELLANEOUS $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 100-010-17000 READER PRINTER $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 100-010-17500 OBITS $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 100-011-53000 LSTA INKIND GRA $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 100-012-03500 LOST/DAMAGED $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 100-012-03600 FINES $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 100-012-03650 COLLECTION AGE $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 100-012-03900 MISCELLANEOUS $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 100-012-04500 PLAC DISTRIBUTI $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 100-013-00100 PROPERTY TAX/A $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 100-013-00200 INTANGIBLES TAX $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 100-013-00300 LICENSE EXCISE $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 100-013-00400 LOCAL/COUNTY O $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 100-013-00500 COMMERCIAL VE $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 100-013-03400 ELL COPIERS/PRI $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 100-013-03500 LOST/DAMAGED $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 100-013-03600 FINES $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 100-013-03700 BLGTN COPIERS $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 100-013-03900 MISCELLANEOUS $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 100-013-04100 PUBLIC LIBRARY $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 100-013-04500 PLAC DISTRIBUTI $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 100-013-10000 REALESTATE REC $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 100-013-11500 STATE DISTRIBUT $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 100-013-17000 READER PRINTER $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 100-013-18000 COIN TELEPHONE $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 100-013-18500 INTEREST FROM $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 100-013-19000 TEMPORARY LOA $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 100-013-20000 CABLE ACCESS F $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 100-014-03400 ELL COPIERS/PRI $0.00 $312.85 $312.85 -$312.85 0.00%
R 100-014-03500 LOST/DAMAGED $0.00 $119.87 $119.87 -$119.87 0.00%
R 100-014-03600 FINES $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 100-014-03900 MISCELLANEOUS $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 100-015-03900 MISCELLANEOUS $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 100-016-00100 PROPERTY TAX/A $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 100-016-03900 MISCELLANEOUS $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 100-016-20000 CABLE ACCESS F $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 100-016-20100 CABLE ACCESS F $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 100-016-20200 CABLE ACCESS F $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 100-016-21100 MCPL OPERATING $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 100-018-03900 MISCELLANEOUS $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 100-019-03900 MISCELLANEOUS $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 100-019-04400 E-RATE RECEIPTS $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 100-024-03500 LOST/DAMAGED $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 100-024-03600 FINES $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 100-024-03700 BLGTN COPIERS $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 100-024-03900 MISCELLANEOUS $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 100-024-04100 PUBLIC LIBRARY $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 100-024-17000 READER PRINTER $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 100-024-17500 OBITS $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%

28



*Revenue Guideline

MONROE COUNTY PUBLIC LIBRARY 02/02/23 1:03 PM
Page 5

Current Period: January 2023

A

c

Account Descr YTD Balance

% of YTD

Budget
2023 YTD 

Amt

January 2023 

Amt

2023 YTD 

Budget

R 100-025-03500 LOST/DAMAGED $20,000.00 $1,123.71 $1,123.71 $18,876.29 5.62%
R 100-025-03600 FINES $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 100-025-03650 COLLECTION AGE $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 100-025-03700 BLGTN COPIERS $7,500.00 $595.56 $595.56 $6,904.44 7.94%
R 100-025-04100 PUBLIC LIBRARY $5,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $5,000.00 0.00%
R 100-025-17500 OBITS $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%

FUND 100 OPERATING $10,202,203.00 $251,951.82 $251,951.82 $9,950,251.18 2.47%

FUND 113 PETTY CASH
R 113-013-21000 RECEIPTS $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%

FUND 113 PETTY CASH $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%

FUND 114 CHANGE
R 114-013-21000 RECEIPTS $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%

FUND 114 CHANGE $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%

FUND 201 RAINY DAY
R 201-005-00400 LOCAL/COUNTY O $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 201-005-18500 INTEREST FROM $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 201-005-21200 TRANSFER FROM $0.00 $1,376,210.00 $1,376,210.00 -$1,376,210.00 0.00%
R 201-013-00400 LOCAL/COUNTY O $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 201-013-18500 INTEREST FROM $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 201-013-21100 MCPL OPERATING $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%

FUND 201 RAINY DAY $0.00 $1,376,210.00 $1,376,210.00 -$1,376,210.00 0.00%

FUND 234 GIFT UNRESTRICTED
R 234-001-03900 MISCELLANEOUS $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 234-001-21200 TRANSFER FROM $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 234-001-41000 UNRESTRICTED G $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 234-001-42000 INTEREST/DIVIDE $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 234-005-18500 INTEREST FROM $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 234-005-21000 RECEIPTS $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 234-012-41000 UNRESTRICTED G $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 234-013-03900 MISCELLANEOUS $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 234-013-41000 UNRESTRICTED G $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 234-013-42000 INTEREST/DIVIDE $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 234-014-41000 UNRESTRICTED G $0.00 $8.65 $8.65 -$8.65 0.00%
R 234-024-41000 UNRESTRICTED G $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 234-025-03700 BLGTN COPIERS $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 234-025-41000 UNRESTRICTED G $0.00 $7.07 $7.07 -$7.07 0.00%

FUND 234 GIFT UNRESTRICTED $0.00 $15.72 $15.72 -$15.72 0.00%

FUND 236 GIFT-RESTRICED
R 236-001-03900 MISCELLANEOUS $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 236-001-21000 RECEIPTS $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 236-001-50000 RESTRICED GIFT $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 236-002-50000 RESTRICED GIFT $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 236-004-50000 RESTRICED GIFT $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 236-005-18500 INTEREST FROM $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%

29



*Revenue Guideline

MONROE COUNTY PUBLIC LIBRARY 02/02/23 1:03 PM
Page 6

Current Period: January 2023

A

c

Account Descr YTD Balance

% of YTD

Budget
2023 YTD 

Amt

January 2023 

Amt

2023 YTD 

Budget

R 236-005-50000 RESTRICED GIFT $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 236-008-50000 RESTRICED GIFT $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 236-009-50000 RESTRICED GIFT $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 236-010-03900 MISCELLANEOUS $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 236-010-18500 INTEREST FROM $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 236-010-50000 RESTRICED GIFT $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 236-011-03900 MISCELLANEOUS $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 236-011-50000 RESTRICED GIFT $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 236-012-50000 RESTRICED GIFT $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 236-013-18500 INTEREST FROM $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 236-013-50000 RESTRICED GIFT $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 236-013-51000 INTEREST/DIVIDE $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 236-014-21200 TRANSFER FROM $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 236-014-50000 RESTRICED GIFT $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 236-014-51000 INTEREST/DIVIDE $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 236-015-50000 RESTRICED GIFT $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 236-016-03900 MISCELLANEOUS $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 236-016-50000 RESTRICED GIFT $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 236-017-50000 RESTRICED GIFT $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 236-019-50000 RESTRICED GIFT $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 236-021-21000 RECEIPTS $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 236-021-50000 RESTRICED GIFT $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 236-025-30000 REIMBURSEMENT/ $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 236-026-50000 RESTRICED GIFT $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%

FUND 236 GIFT-RESTRICED $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%

FUND 239 GIFT-FOUNDATION
R 239-001-03900 MISCELLANEOUS $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 239-001-21160 MCPLF RECEIPTS $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 239-001-50000 RESTRICED GIFT $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 239-005-21000 RECEIPTS $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 239-005-21200 TRANSFER FROM $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 239-011-50000 RESTRICED GIFT $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 239-015-50000 RESTRICED GIFT $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 239-016-50000 RESTRICED GIFT $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 239-017-50000 RESTRICED GIFT $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 239-018-50000 RESTRICED GIFT $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 239-025-50000 RESTRICED GIFT $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%

FUND 239 GIFT-FOUNDATION $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%

FUND 250 SPECIAL REVENUE
R 250-016-03900 MISCELLANEOUS $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 250-016-20000 CABLE ACCESS F $460,365.07 $0.00 $0.00 $460,365.07 0.00%
R 250-016-20100 CABLE ACCESS F $300,930.51 $75,232.50 $75,232.50 $225,698.01 25.00%
R 250-016-20200 CABLE ACCESS F $18,229.49 $0.00 $0.00 $18,229.49 0.00%
R 250-016-20300 CONTRACT-BLOO $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 250-016-21100 MCPL OPERATING $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%

FUND 250 SPECIAL REVENUE $779,525.07 $75,232.50 $75,232.50 $704,292.57 9.65%

FUND 260 JAIL

30



*Revenue Guideline

MONROE COUNTY PUBLIC LIBRARY 02/02/23 1:03 PM
Page 7

Current Period: January 2023

A

c

Account Descr YTD Balance

% of YTD

Budget
2023 YTD 

Amt

January 2023 

Amt

2023 YTD 

Budget

R 260-013-21000 RECEIPTS $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 260-015-03900 MISCELLANEOUS $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 260-015-21000 RECEIPTS $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 260-018-21000 RECEIPTS $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%

FUND 260 JAIL $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%

FUND 280 ARPA Grant
R 280-005-21000 RECEIPTS $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%

FUND 280 ARPA Grant $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%

FUND 300 DEBT SERVICE
R 300-005-00100 PROPERTY TAX/A $877,907.00 $0.00 $0.00 $877,907.00 0.00%
R 300-005-00200 INTANGIBLES TAX $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 300-005-00300 LICENSE EXCISE $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 300-005-00500 COMMERCIAL VE $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 300-005-00600 US FORESTRY FU $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 300-005-18500 INTEREST FROM $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 300-005-19000 TEMPORARY LOA $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 300-005-21000 RECEIPTS $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 300-005-21200 TRANSFER FROM $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 300-013-00100 PROPERTY TAX/A $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 300-013-00200 INTANGIBLES TAX $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 300-013-00300 LICENSE EXCISE $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 300-013-00500 COMMERCIAL VE $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 300-013-03900 MISCELLANEOUS $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 300-013-18500 INTEREST FROM $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 300-016-00100 PROPERTY TAX/A $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 300-017-00100 PROPERTY TAX/A $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%

FUND 300 DEBT SERVICE $877,907.00 $0.00 $0.00 $877,907.00 0.00%

FUND 319 GO BOND 2019
R 319-005-21000 RECEIPTS $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 319-005-21200 TRANSFER FROM $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%

FUND 319 GO BOND 2019 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%

FUND 321 S W BRANCH BOND 2021
R 321-005-08000 BOND SALE $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 321-005-21000 RECEIPTS $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%

FUND 321 S W BRANCH BOND 2021 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%

FUND 322 GO BOND 6yr 2021
R 322-005-08000 BOND SALE $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%

FUND 322 GO BOND 6yr 2021 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%

FUND 400 LIRF
R 400-001-03900 MISCELLANEOUS $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 400-001-21300 RENT INCOME $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 400-005-18500 INTEREST FROM $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%

31



*Revenue Guideline

MONROE COUNTY PUBLIC LIBRARY 02/02/23 1:03 PM
Page 8

Current Period: January 2023

A

c

Account Descr YTD Balance

% of YTD

Budget
2023 YTD 

Amt

January 2023 

Amt

2023 YTD 

Budget

R 400-005-19000 TEMPORARY LOA $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 400-005-21200 TRANSFER FROM $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 400-013-07000 LIRF RECEIPTS $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 400-013-18500 INTEREST FROM $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 400-014-03900 MISCELLANEOUS $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 400-016-07000 LIRF RECEIPTS $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%

FUND 400 LIRF $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%

FUND 800 PLAC
R 800-012-04100 PUBLIC LIBRARY $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 800-013-04100 PUBLIC LIBRARY $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 800-014-04100 PUBLIC LIBRARY $0.00 $195.00 $195.00 -$195.00 0.00%
R 800-024-04100 PUBLIC LIBRARY $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 800-025-04100 PUBLIC LIBRARY $0.00 $195.00 $195.00 -$195.00 0.00%

FUND 800 PLAC $0.00 $390.00 $390.00 -$390.00 0.00%

$11,859,635.07 $1,703,800.04 $1,703,800.04 $10,155,835.03 14.37%

32



Cash Balances

MONROE COUNTY PUBLIC LIBRARY 02/02/23 12:47 PM
Page 1

Current Period: January 2023

FUND Descr Account

MTD

Debit

MTD

Credit

Current

Balance

CHASE/BANK ONE CHECKING

PAYROLL G 010-06100 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
OPERATING G 100-06100 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
GIFT-RESTRICED G 236-06100 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
SPECIAL REVENUE G 250-06100 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
ARPA Grant G 280-06100 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

$0.00 $0.00 $0.00CHASE/BANK ONE CHECKINGTotal

OLD NATIONAL BANK CHECKING

CLEARING G 003-06300 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
RETIREES G 006-06300 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
TEEN COUNCIL G 012-06300 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
LSTA G 015-06300 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
FINRA GRANT G 024-06300 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
COMMUNITY FDTN GRANT G 027-06300 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
FINRA 2014 G 028-06300 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
GO BOND 2016 G 029-06300 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
OPERATING G 100-06300 $1,778.33 $0.00 $33,249.51
RAINY DAY G 201-06300 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
GIFT UNRESTRICTED G 234-06300 $15.72 $0.00 $540.83
GIFT-RESTRICED G 236-06300 $0.00 $0.00 $9,450.00
GIFT-FOUNDATION G 239-06300 $0.00 $0.00 $4,055.17
SPECIAL REVENUE G 250-06300 $0.00 $0.00 $4,512.25
JAIL G 260-06300 $0.00 $0.00 $1,542.14
DEBT SERVICE G 300-06300 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
GO BOND 2019 G 319-06300 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
LIRF G 400-06300 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
PLAC G 800-06300 $130.00 $0.00 $1,151.50

$1,924.05 $0.00 $54,501.40OLD NATIONAL BANK CHECKINGTotal

GERMAN AMER./CHECKING

CLEARING G 003-06400 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
PAYROLL G 010-06400 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
GO BOND 2016 G 029-06400 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
OPERATING G 100-06400 $1,022.16 $11,631.40 $81,232.34
RAINY DAY G 201-06400 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
GIFT UNRESTRICTED G 234-06400 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
GIFT-RESTRICED G 236-06400 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
GIFT-FOUNDATION G 239-06400 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
SPECIAL REVENUE G 250-06400 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
LIRF G 400-06400 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
PLAC G 800-06400 $260.00 $0.00 $8,710.00

$1,282.16 $11,631.40 $89,942.34GERMAN AMER./CHECKINGTotal

GERMAN AMER./MONEY MKT

GO BOND 2016 G 029-06410 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
OPERATING G 100-06410 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

33



Cash Balances

MONROE COUNTY PUBLIC LIBRARY 02/02/23 12:47 PM
Page 2

Current Period: January 2023

FUND Descr Account

MTD

Debit

MTD

Credit

Current

Balance

RAINY DAY G 201-06410 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
LIRF G 400-06410 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

$0.00 $0.00 $0.00GERMAN AMER./MONEY MKTTotal

5-3 LIQUIDITY MGMT ACCT

RAINY DAY G 201-06520 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
LIRF G 400-06520 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

$0.00 $0.00 $0.005-3 LIQUIDITY MGMT ACCTTotal

FIRST FINANCIAL ESCROW ACCT

OPERATING G 100-06530 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
S W BRANCH BOND 2021 G 321-06530 $43,797.00 $0.00 $845,721.00

$43,797.00 $0.00 $845,721.00FIRST FINANCIAL ESCROW ACCTTotal

FIRST FINANCIAL CKNG

CLEARING G 003-06600 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
RETIREES G 006-06600 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
PAYROLL G 010-06600 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
LEVY EXCESS G 017-06600 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
FINRA GRANT G 024-06600 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
G O BOND G 026-06600 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
COMMUNITY FDTN GRANT G 027-06600 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
FINRA 2014 G 028-06600 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
GO BOND 2016 G 029-06600 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
OPERATING G 100-06600 $1,119,326.08 $764,849.80 -$942,966.86
RAINY DAY G 201-06600 $1,876,210.00 $1,799,194.35 $342,035.20
GIFT UNRESTRICTED G 234-06600 $0.00 $0.00 $8,298.40
GIFT-RESTRICED G 236-06600 $0.00 $10,648.07 $1,977.29
GIFT-FOUNDATION G 239-06600 $847.20 $10,689.00 $203,287.79
SPECIAL REVENUE G 250-06600 $75,232.50 $51,263.80 $414,418.03
JAIL G 260-06600 $0.00 $283.87 -$326.01
ARPA Grant G 280-06600 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
DEBT SERVICE G 300-06600 $0.00 $0.00 $105,473.62
GO BOND 2019 G 319-06600 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
S W BRANCH BOND 2021 G 321-06600 $0.00 $60,648.79 $373,731.05
GO BOND 6yr 2021 G 322-06600 $0.00 $61,000.52 $475,827.43
LIRF G 400-06600 $0.00 $0.00 $5,499.10
PLAC G 800-06600 $0.00 $845.00 -$9,719.35

$3,071,615.78 $2,759,423.20 $977,535.69FIRST FINANCIAL CKNGTotal

FIRST FINANCIAL SAVGS

CLEARING G 003-06610 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
RETIREES G 006-06610 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
PAYROLL G 010-06610 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
FINRA GRANT G 024-06610 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
G O BOND G 026-06610 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
COMMUNITY FDTN GRANT G 027-06610 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

34



Cash Balances

MONROE COUNTY PUBLIC LIBRARY 02/02/23 12:47 PM
Page 3

Current Period: January 2023

FUND Descr Account

MTD

Debit

MTD

Credit

Current

Balance

FINRA 2014 G 028-06610 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
GO BOND 2016 G 029-06610 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
OPERATING G 100-06610 $6,848.86 $2,226,210.00 $2,138,368.51
RAINY DAY G 201-06610 $1,376,210.00 $500,000.00 $4,543,396.19
GIFT UNRESTRICTED G 234-06610 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
GIFT-RESTRICED G 236-06610 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
GIFT-FOUNDATION G 239-06610 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
SPECIAL REVENUE G 250-06610 $0.00 $0.00 $880,000.00
JAIL G 260-06610 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
DEBT SERVICE G 300-06610 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
GO BOND 2019 G 319-06610 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
S W BRANCH BOND 2021 G 321-06610 $0.00 $0.00 $104,017.43
GO BOND 6yr 2021 G 322-06610 $0.00 $0.00 $1,499,983.00
LIRF G 400-06610 $0.00 $0.00 $1,009,188.56
PLAC G 800-06610 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

$1,383,058.86 $2,726,210.00 $10,174,953.69FIRST FINANCIAL SAVGSTotal

PETTY CASH

PETTY CASH G 113-06900 $0.00 $0.00 $185.00
$0.00 $0.00 $185.00PETTY CASHTotal

CHANGE

CHANGE G 114-06910 $0.00 $0.00 $630.00
$0.00 $0.00 $630.00CHANGETotal

ONB CD INVESTMENT

INVESTMENT-GIFT G 011-09110 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
OPERATING G 100-09110 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
RAINY DAY G 201-09110 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

$0.00 $0.00 $0.00ONB CD INVESTMENTTotal

SCUDDER/MUTUAL FUND/IRA

INVESTMENT-GIFT G 011-09230 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
$0.00 $0.00 $0.00SCUDDER/MUTUAL FUND/IRATotal

EVERGREEN FUNDS INVESTMENT

INVESTMENT-GIFT G 011-09300 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
$0.00 $0.00 $0.00EVERGREEN FUNDS INVESTMENTTotal

VECTREN STOCK

INVESTMENT-GIFT G 011-09400 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
$0.00 $0.00 $0.00VECTREN STOCKTotal

INDPLS PUBLIC SCHOOL BOND-GIFT

INVESTMENT-GIFT G 011-09500 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
$0.00 $0.00 $0.00INDPLS PUBLIC SCHOOL BOND-GIFTTotal

INVEST. CD/1ST FIN/MAINSOURCE

INVESTMENT-GIFT G 011-09600 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
OPERATING G 100-09600 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

35



Cash Balances

MONROE COUNTY PUBLIC LIBRARY 02/02/23 12:47 PM
Page 4

Current Period: January 2023

FUND Descr Account

MTD

Debit

MTD

Credit

Current

Balance

RAINY DAY G 201-09600 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
LIRF G 400-09600 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

$0.00 $0.00 $0.00INVEST. CD/1ST FIN/MAINSOURCETotal

BONDS

INVESTMENT-GIFT G 011-09610 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
$0.00 $0.00 $0.00BONDSTotal

MUTUAL FUNDS

INVESTMENT-GIFT G 011-09620 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
$0.00 $0.00 $0.00MUTUAL FUNDSTotal

JCB CD INVESTMENT

OPERATING G 100-09700 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
RAINY DAY G 201-09700 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

$0.00 $0.00 $0.00JCB CD INVESTMENTTotal

DUE FROM OTHER FUNDS

DEBT SERVICE G 300-09800 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
LIRF G 400-09800 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

$0.00 $0.00 $0.00DUE FROM OTHER FUNDSTotal

MONEY TRANSFERS

CLEARING G 003-10000 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
RETIREES G 006-10000 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
PAYROLL G 010-10000 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
INVESTMENT-GIFT G 011-10000 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
TEEN COUNCIL G 012-10000 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
LSTA G 015-10000 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
LEVY EXCESS G 017-10000 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
CAPITAL PROJECTS G 021-10000 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
GATES HARDWARE GRANT G 022-10000 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
FINRA GRANT G 024-10000 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
G O BOND G 026-10000 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
COMMUNITY FDTN GRANT G 027-10000 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
FINRA 2014 G 028-10000 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
GO BOND 2016 G 029-10000 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
OPERATING G 100-10000 $850,000.00 $850,000.00 $0.00
PETTY CASH G 113-10000 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
CHANGE G 114-10000 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
RAINY DAY G 201-10000 $500,000.00 $500,000.00 $0.00
GIFT UNRESTRICTED G 234-10000 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
GIFT-RESTRICED G 236-10000 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
GIFT-FOUNDATION G 239-10000 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
SPECIAL REVENUE G 250-10000 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
JAIL G 260-10000 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
DEBT SERVICE G 300-10000 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
GO BOND 2019 G 319-10000 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

36



Cash Balances

MONROE COUNTY PUBLIC LIBRARY 02/02/23 12:47 PM
Page 5

Current Period: January 2023

FUND Descr Account

MTD

Debit

MTD

Credit

Current

Balance

S W BRANCH BOND 2021 G 321-10000 $43,797.00 $43,797.00 $0.00
GO BOND 6yr 2021 G 322-10000 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
LIRF G 400-10000 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
PLAC G 800-10000 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

$1,393,797.00 $1,393,797.00 $0.00MONEY TRANSFERSTotal

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE

CLEARING G 003-10100 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
RETIREES G 006-10100 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
PAYROLL G 010-10100 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
INVESTMENT-GIFT G 011-10100 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
TEEN COUNCIL G 012-10100 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
LSTA G 015-10100 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
LEVY EXCESS G 017-10100 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
CAPITAL PROJECTS G 021-10100 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
GATES HARDWARE GRANT G 022-10100 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
LSTA-CIVIL WAR G 023-10100 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
FINRA GRANT G 024-10100 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
OPERATING G 100-10100 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
PETTY CASH G 113-10100 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
CHANGE G 114-10100 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
RAINY DAY G 201-10100 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
GIFT UNRESTRICTED G 234-10100 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
GIFT-RESTRICED G 236-10100 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
GIFT-FOUNDATION G 239-10100 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
SPECIAL REVENUE G 250-10100 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
JAIL G 260-10100 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
DEBT SERVICE G 300-10100 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
LIRF G 400-10100 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
PLAC G 800-10100 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

$0.00 $0.00 $0.00ACCOUNTS PAYABLETotal

FICA/EMPLOYEE WITHHOLDING

PAYROLL G 010-10200 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
$0.00 $0.00 $0.00FICA/EMPLOYEE WITHHOLDINGTotal

MEDICARE/EMPLOYEE WITHHOLDING

PAYROLL G 010-10300 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
$0.00 $0.00 $0.00MEDICARE/EMPLOYEE WITHHOLDINGTotal

FEDERAL  EMPLOYEE WITHHOLDING

PAYROLL G 010-10400 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
$0.00 $0.00 $0.00FEDERAL  EMPLOYEE WITHHOLDINGTotal

STATE EMPLOYEE WITHHOLDING

PAYROLL G 010-10500 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
$0.00 $0.00 $0.00STATE EMPLOYEE WITHHOLDINGTotal

COUNTY EMPLOYEE WITHHOLDING

37



Cash Balances

MONROE COUNTY PUBLIC LIBRARY 02/02/23 12:47 PM
Page 6

Current Period: January 2023

FUND Descr Account

MTD

Debit

MTD

Credit

Current

Balance

PAYROLL G 010-10600 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
$0.00 $0.00 $0.00COUNTY EMPLOYEE WITHHOLDINGTotal

PRE-TAX HEALTH EMPLOYEE W/H

PAYROLL G 010-10700 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
$0.00 $0.00 $0.00PRE-TAX HEALTH EMPLOYEE W/HTotal

OPTPRE-TAX EMPLOYEE W/H

PETTY CASH G 113-10740 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
$0.00 $0.00 $0.00OPTPRE-TAX EMPLOYEE W/HTotal

POST TAX INS EMPLOYEE WITHHOLD

PAYROLL G 010-10800 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
$0.00 $0.00 $0.00POST TAX INS EMPLOYEE WITHHOLDTotal

403b TSA-AUL EMPLOYEE WITHHOLD

PAYROLL G 010-10900 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
$0.00 $0.00 $0.00403b TSA-AUL EMPLOYEE WITHHOLDTotal

GARNISHMENT EMPLOYEE W/H

PAYROLL G 010-10910 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
$0.00 $0.00 $0.00GARNISHMENT EMPLOYEE W/HTotal

GARNISHMENT FEE W/H

PAYROLL G 010-10915 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
$0.00 $0.00 $0.00GARNISHMENT FEE W/HTotal

STAFF ORDERS EMPLOYEE W/H

PAYROLL G 010-10920 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
$0.00 $0.00 $0.00STAFF ORDERS EMPLOYEE W/HTotal

PREPAID LEGAL/IDENTITY W/H

PAYROLL G 010-10930 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
$0.00 $0.00 $0.00PREPAID LEGAL/IDENTITY W/HTotal

VISION INS W/H

PAYROLL G 010-10940 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
$0.00 $0.00 $0.00VISION INS W/HTotal

WELLNESS SERVICES W/H

PAYROLL G 010-10950 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
$0.00 $0.00 $0.00WELLNESS SERVICES W/HTotal

EMPLOYEE ADVANCE W/H

PAYROLL G 010-10960 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
$0.00 $0.00 $0.00EMPLOYEE ADVANCE W/HTotal

FLEXIBLE SPENDING ACCT W/H

PAYROLL G 010-10970 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
$0.00 $0.00 $0.00FLEXIBLE SPENDING ACCT W/HTotal

HEALTH SAVINGS ACCT W/H

PAYROLL G 010-10980 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
$0.00 $0.00 $0.00HEALTH SAVINGS ACCT W/HTotal

38



Cash Balances

MONROE COUNTY PUBLIC LIBRARY 02/02/23 12:47 PM
Page 7

Current Period: January 2023

FUND Descr Account

MTD

Debit

MTD

Credit

Current

Balance

YMCA EMPLOYEE W/H

PAYROLL G 010-10990 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
$0.00 $0.00 $0.00YMCA EMPLOYEE W/HTotal

PERF/VOLUNTARY EMPLOYEE W/H

PAYROLL G 010-11000 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
$0.00 $0.00 $0.00PERF/VOLUNTARY EMPLOYEE W/HTotal

UNITED WAY EMPLOYEE W/H

PAYROLL G 010-11100 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
$0.00 $0.00 $0.00UNITED WAY EMPLOYEE W/HTotal

DUE TO OTHER FUNDS

DEBT SERVICE G 300-20000 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
LIRF G 400-20000 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

$0.00 $0.00 $0.00DUE TO OTHER FUNDSTotal

DUE TO TEMPORARY LOAN

CAPITAL PROJECTS G 021-21000 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
OPERATING G 100-21000 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
DEBT SERVICE G 300-21000 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

$0.00 $0.00 $0.00DUE TO TEMPORARY LOANTotal

FUND BALANCE

CLEARING G 003-99000 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
RETIREES G 006-99000 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
PAYROLL G 010-99000 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
INVESTMENT-GIFT G 011-99000 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
TEEN COUNCIL G 012-99000 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
LSTA G 015-99000 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
LEVY EXCESS G 017-99000 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
IN KIND CONTRIBUTION/BLDG CORP G 018-99000 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
CAPITAL PROJECTS G 021-99000 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
GATES HARDWARE GRANT G 022-99000 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
LSTA-CIVIL WAR G 023-99000 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
FINRA GRANT G 024-99000 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
LSTA-SMITHVILLE NEWS PAPER G 025-99000 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
G O BOND G 026-99000 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
COMMUNITY FDTN GRANT G 027-99000 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
FINRA 2014 G 028-99000 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
GO BOND 2016 G 029-99000 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
OPERATING G 100-99000 $2,152,691.20 $278,975.43 -$1,309,883.50
PETTY CASH G 113-99000 $0.00 $0.00 -$185.00
CHANGE G 114-99000 $0.00 $0.00 -$630.00
RAINY DAY G 201-99000 $1,799,194.35 $2,752,420.00 -$4,885,431.39
GIFT UNRESTRICTED G 234-99000 $0.00 $15.72 -$8,839.23
GIFT-RESTRICED G 236-99000 $10,648.07 $0.00 -$11,427.29
GIFT-FOUNDATION G 239-99000 $10,689.00 $847.20 -$207,342.96

39



Cash Balances

MONROE COUNTY PUBLIC LIBRARY 02/02/23 12:47 PM
Page 8

Current Period: January 2023

FUND Descr Account

MTD

Debit

MTD

Credit

Current

Balance

SPECIAL REVENUE G 250-99000 $51,263.80 $75,232.50 -$1,298,930.28
JAIL G 260-99000 $283.87 $0.00 -$1,216.13
ARPA Grant G 280-99000 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
DEBT SERVICE G 300-99000 $0.00 $0.00 -$105,473.62
GO BOND 2019 G 319-99000 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
S W BRANCH BOND 2021 G 321-99000 $16,851.79 $0.00 -$1,323,469.48
GO BOND 6yr 2021 G 322-99000 $61,000.52 $0.00 -$1,975,810.43
LIRF G 400-99000 $0.00 $0.00 -$1,014,687.66
PLAC G 800-99000 $845.00 $390.00 -$142.15

$4,103,467.60 $3,107,880.85 -$12,143,469.12FUND BALANCETotal

Grand Total $9,998,942.45 $9,998,942.45 $0.00

40



06300 ONB/MONROE

ONB CHECKING

*Check Reconciliation©

MONROE COUNTY PUBLIC LIBRARY 02/03/23 11:27 AM
Page 1

-  Checks Written $0.00

+ Total Deposits $1,924.05

$54,501.40Check Book Balance

Beginng Balance $52,577.35

January 2023

Statement $54,501.40

Cleared $54,501.40

Difference $0.00

Difference $0.00

Cash Balance

003-06300 CLEARING $0.00Active

006-06300 RETIREES $0.00Active

012-06300 TEEN COUNCIL $0.00Active

015-06300 LSTA $0.00Active

024-06300 FINRA GRANT $0.00Active

027-06300 COMMUNITY FDTN GRANT $0.00Active

028-06300 FINRA 2014 $0.00Active

029-06300 GO BOND 2016 $0.00Active

100-06300 OPERATING $33,249.51Active

201-06300 RAINY DAY $0.00Active

234-06300 GIFT UNRESTRICTED $540.83Active

236-06300 GIFT-RESTRICED $9,450.00Active

239-06300 GIFT-FOUNDATION $4,055.17Active

250-06300 SPECIAL REVENUE $4,512.25Active

260-06300 JAIL $1,542.14Active

300-06300 DEBT SERVICE $0.00Active

319-06300 GO BOND 2019 $0.00Active

400-06300 LIRF $0.00Active

800-06300 PLAC $1,151.50Active

Cash Balance $54,501.40

Account Summary

$52,577.35
+  Receipts/Deposits $1,924.05

$54,501.40

Beginning Balance on 1/1/2023

Ending Balance as of 1/28/2023

-  Payments (Checks and Withdrawals) $0.00

41



*Check Reconciliation©

MONROE COUNTY PUBLIC LIBRARY

ONB CHECKING

02/03/23 11:27 AM
Page 2

06300  ONB/MONROE

Check Nbr Vendor Name Check Date Outstanding Cleared

000000 No Receipts or Checks
Deposit 010623REC-2 1/6/2023 ($295.35)
Deposit 011323REC-2 1/13/2023 ($342.44)
Deposit 012023REC 1/20/2023 ($193.23)
Deposit 012723REC 1/27/2023 ($1,093.03)

Outstanding   +  Cleared Checks    =    Total Checks Written 

$0.00 ($1,924.05)Receipts/Deposits

Payments/Withdrawals $0.00 $0.00

$0.00

($1,924.05)Total Deposits

*NM Next Month items not included in Total Checks Written and Total Deposits

42



06400 GER AME/UC

GERMAN-AMER/CHECKING

*Check Reconciliation©

MONROE COUNTY PUBLIC LIBRARY 02/01/23 11:42 AM
Page 1

-  Checks Written $11,631.40

+ Total Deposits $1,282.16

$89,942.34Check Book Balance

Beginng Balance $100,291.58

January 2023

Statement $89,942.34

Cleared $89,942.34

Difference $0.00

Difference $0.00

Cash Balance

003-06400 CLEARING $0.00Active

010-06400 PAYROLL $0.00Active

029-06400 GO BOND 2016 $0.00Active

100-06400 OPERATING $81,232.34Active

201-06400 RAINY DAY $0.00Active

234-06400 GIFT UNRESTRICTED $0.00Active

236-06400 GIFT-RESTRICED $0.00Active

239-06400 GIFT-FOUNDATION $0.00Active

250-06400 SPECIAL REVENUE $0.00Active

400-06400 LIRF $0.00Active

800-06400 PLAC $8,710.00Active

Cash Balance $89,942.34

Account Summary

$100,291.58
+  Receipts/Deposits $1,282.16

$89,942.34

Beginning Balance on 1/1/2023

Ending Balance as of 1/28/2023

-  Payments (Checks and Withdrawals) $11,631.40

43



*Check Reconciliation©

MONROE COUNTY PUBLIC LIBRARY

GERMAN-AMER/CHECKING

02/01/23 11:42 AM
Page 2

06400  GER AME/UC

Check Nbr Vendor Name Check Date Outstanding Cleared

Deposit 010623REC 1/6/2023 ($318.52)
Deposit 011323REC 1/13/2023 ($316.16)
Deposit 012023REC-2 1/20/2023 ($326.98)
Deposit 012723REC-2 1/27/2023 ($133.85)
Deposit 020123REC 2/1/2023 ($186.65)

001175E GERMAN AMERICAN BANK 1/6/2023 $52.92
001176E HEARTLAND PAYMENT SYSTEMS 1/6/2023 $826.65
001177E TSYS MERCHANT SOLUTIONS 1/6/2023 $909.03
001178E GERMAN AMERICAN BANK/HSA 1/16/2023 $4,921.40
001179E GERMAN AMERICAN BANK/HSA 1/24/2023 $4,921.40

Outstanding   +  Cleared Checks    =    Total Checks Written 

($1,282.16)Receipts/Deposits

Payments/Withdrawals $11,631.40

$11,631.40

($1,282.16)Total Deposits

*NM Next Month items not included in Total Checks Written and Total Deposits

44



06600 FIRST  CKG

1ST FIN/MAINSOU CKNG

*Check Reconciliation©

MONROE COUNTY PUBLIC LIBRARY 02/01/23 4:16 PM
Page 1

-  Checks Written $1,593,351.58

+ Total Deposits $1,672,349.31

$977,535.69Check Book Balance

Beginng Balance $898,537.96

January 2023

Statement $1,163,375.96

Cleared $1,163,375.96

Difference $0.00

Difference $0.00

Cash Balance

003-06600 CLEARING $0.00Active

006-06600 RETIREES $0.00Active

010-06600 PAYROLL $0.00Active

017-06600 LEVY EXCESS $0.00Active

024-06600 FINRA GRANT $0.00Active

026-06600 G O BOND $0.00Active

027-06600 COMMUNITY FDTN GRANT $0.00Active

028-06600 FINRA 2014 $0.00Active

029-06600 GO BOND 2016 $0.00Active

100-06600 OPERATING -$942,966.86Active

201-06600 RAINY DAY $342,035.20Active

234-06600 GIFT UNRESTRICTED $8,298.40Active

236-06600 GIFT-RESTRICED $1,977.29Active

239-06600 GIFT-FOUNDATION $203,287.79Active

250-06600 SPECIAL REVENUE $414,418.03Active

260-06600 JAIL -$326.01Active

280-06600 ARPA Grant $0.00Active

300-06600 DEBT SERVICE $105,473.62Active

319-06600 GO BOND 2019 $0.00Active

321-06600 S W BRANCH BOND 2021 $373,731.05Active

322-06600 GO BOND 6yr 2021 $475,827.43Active

400-06600 LIRF $5,499.10Active

800-06600 PLAC -$9,719.35Active

Cash Balance $977,535.69

Account Summary

$898,537.96
+  Receipts/Deposits $1,672,349.31

$1,163,375.96

Beginning Balance on 1/1/2023

Ending Balance as of 1/28/2023

-  Payments (Checks and Withdrawals) $1,407,511.31

45



*Check Reconciliation©

MONROE COUNTY PUBLIC LIBRARY

1ST FIN/MAINSOU CKNG

02/01/23 4:16 PM
Page 2

06600  FIRST  CKG

Check Nbr Vendor Name Check Date Outstanding Cleared

Deposit 010523REC 1/5/2023 ($16.99)
Deposit 010923REC 1/9/2023 ($500,000.00)
Deposit 010923REC-3 1/9/2023 ($586.03)
Deposit 011023REC 1/10/2023 ($1,324.59)
Deposit 011623REC 1/16/2023 ($550,000.00)
Deposit 011623REC-2 1/16/2023 ($96.82)
Deposit 011923REC 1/19/2023 ($4,101.33)
Deposit 011923REC-2 1/19/2023 ($24.95)
Deposit 011923REC-3 1/19/2023 ($1,376,210.00)
Deposit 012423REC 1/24/2023 ($202.11)
Deposit 012423REC-2 1/24/2023 ($240,678.50)
Deposit 012623REC 1/26/2023 ($300,000.00)
Deposit 012723REC-3 1/27/2023 ($75,317.99)
Deposit 012723REC-4 1/27/2023 $1,376,210.00

001426E TASC 1/5/2023 $313.74
001427E FIRST FINANCIAL BANK 1/9/2023 $43,797.00
001428E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROLL & TAX 1/12/2023 $177.79
001429E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROLL & TAX 1/16/2023 $195,655.62
001430E TASC 1/19/2023 $313.74
001431E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROLL & TAX 1/24/2023 $21,556.04
001432E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROLL & TAX 1/24/2023 $21,601.16
001433E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROLL & TAX 1/24/2023 $177.79
001434E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROLL & TAX 1/24/2023 $198,827.40
001435E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROLL & TAX 1/27/2023 $20.00
001436E FIRST FINANCIAL BANK 2/1/2023 $21.00
001437E TASC 2/1/2023 $313.74
009908 CAILIN T DUNHAM 1/27/2020 $36.98
009908 CAILIN T DUNHAM 1/27/2020 ($36.98)
011742 KIM BAKER 5/21/2021 $109.18
012443 YES PEST PROS, INC 11/10/2021 $200.00
012863 RACHEL MACKLIN 2/23/2022 $15.96
013462 BLUE HOUR FARM 7/21/2022 $25.00
013704 HIGH SPEED TIRE & AUTOMOTIVE 9/12/2022 $44.60
013733 AMY CORNWELL 9/16/2022 $300.00
013807 INDIANA ARCHIVES & RECORDS ADM 10/12/2022 $341.98
013954 TOM PENDLEY 11/16/2022 $38.78
014015 TODAYS BUSINESS SOLUTIONS INC 12/1/2022 $5,933.00
014063 MIDWEST PRESORT SERVICE 12/14/2022 $363.25
014077 B-TECH 12/19/2022 $220.00
014081 COMCAST 12/19/2022 $72.86
014082 DUKE ENERGY 12/19/2022 $28,329.48
014089 KANOPY INC 12/19/2022 $50,000.00
014094 MIDWEST PRESORT SERVICE 12/19/2022 $450.67
014099 QUILL CORPORATION 12/19/2022 $2,205.21
014106 THE NEW YORK TIMES 12/19/2022 $2,418.00
014108 U PRINTING 12/19/2022 $71.16
014112 AT&T (IL) 12/28/2022 $1,386.96
014113 AT&T MOBILITY 12/28/2022 $455.98

46



*Check Reconciliation©

MONROE COUNTY PUBLIC LIBRARY

1ST FIN/MAINSOU CKNG

02/01/23 4:16 PM
Page 3

06600  FIRST  CKG

Check Nbr Vendor Name Check Date Outstanding Cleared

014114 BAKER & TAYLOR BOOKS 12/28/2022 $175.91
014115 BRIAN LEIBACHER 12/28/2022 ($147.20)
014115 BRIAN LEIBACHER 12/28/2022 $147.20
014116 EVERSIDE HEALTH LLC 12/28/2022 $5,146.09
014117 GORDON FLESCH CO., INC 12/28/2022 $1.48
014118 MENARDS - BLOOMINGTON 12/28/2022 $310.45
014119 MIDLAND PAPER COMPANY 12/28/2022 $1,570.72
014120 MIDWEST PRESORT SERVICE 12/28/2022 $280.29
014121 NAPA AUTO PARTS 12/28/2022 $59.86
014122 OVERDRIVE 12/28/2022 $128,000.00
014123 RICOH USA, INC. (IL) 12/28/2022 $265.01
014124 STAPLES 12/28/2022 $1,897.22
014125 AFSCME COUNCIL 62 12/29/2022 $1,645.74
014126 AMERICAN HERITAGE LIFE INS. CO 12/29/2022 $50.44
014127 AMERICAN UNITED LIFE (403B) 12/29/2022 $511.40
014128 DISH NETWORK 12/29/2022 $67.09
014129 LEGAL SHIELD/PRE-PAID LEGAL 12/29/2022 $25.90
014130 UNITED WAY 12/29/2022 $21.00
014131 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES 1/4/2023 $1,193.16
014132 ANTHEM BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD 1/4/2023 $54,765.07
014133 BAKER & TAYLOR BOOKS 1/4/2023 $21,207.70
014134 CENGAGE LEARNING INC/GALE 1/4/2023 $319.37
014135 CHRIS HOSLER 1/4/2023 $13.99
014136 DUKE ENERGY 1/4/2023 $5,735.07
014137 ELLETTSVILLE CHAMBER OF COMME 1/4/2023 $50.00
014138 ELLETTSVILLE UTILITIES 1/4/2023 $208.51
014139 FINDAWAY WORLD, LLC 1/4/2023 $46.79
014140 G & G LAWN CARE 1/4/2023 $655.00
014141 GIBSON TELDATA, INC. 1/4/2023 $1,279.47
014142 IBJ MEDIA 1/4/2023 $149.00
014143 MIDWEST PRESORT SERVICE 1/4/2023 $228.05
014144 MIDWEST TAPE 1/4/2023 $2,725.43
014145 QUILL CORPORATION 1/4/2023 $869.90
014146 RICOH USA, INC. (IL) 1/4/2023 $16.98
014147 SC-INPS 1/4/2023 $200.00
014148 SMITHVILLE COMMUNICATION/INDY 1/4/2023 $2,041.00
014149 STAPLES 1/4/2023 $660.80
014150 T-MOBILE 1/4/2023 $1,469.47
014151 VERIZON WIRELESS 1/4/2023 $120.03
014152 PARAMOUNT DENTAL 1/9/2023 $4,407.88
014153 CITY OF BLOOMINGTON-PARKING 1/9/2023 $10.00
014154 ALL-PHASE ELECTRIC SUPPLY CO. 1/11/2023 $9.98
014155 ALLSHRED SERVICES 1/11/2023 $36.80
014156 ANNALESE POORMAN 1/11/2023 $1,900.00
014157 APPLE INC. 1/11/2023 $2,836.00
014158 AT&T (IL) 1/11/2023 $171.73
014159 BLOOMINGTON PAINT & WALLPAPER 1/11/2023 $263.97
014160 BLOOMINGTON PUBLIC TRANS. CORP 1/11/2023 $120.00

47



*Check Reconciliation©

MONROE COUNTY PUBLIC LIBRARY

1ST FIN/MAINSOU CKNG

02/01/23 4:16 PM
Page 4

06600  FIRST  CKG

Check Nbr Vendor Name Check Date Outstanding Cleared

014161 BOUNDS FLOORING, INC. 1/11/2023 $38,140.53
014162 BRIAN LEIBACHER 1/11/2023 $150.61
014163 B-TECH 1/11/2023 $48.00
014164 CDW GOVERNMENT, INC. 1/11/2023 $263.74
014165 CENTERPOINT ENERGY 1/11/2023 $50.44
014166 CENTURYLINK COMMUNICATIONS LL 1/11/2023 $15.67
014167 CHASE CARD SERVICES 1/11/2023 $7,552.62
014168 DUNCAN SUPPLY COMPANY, INC. 1/11/2023 $2,035.30
014169 EASTERN ENGINEERING 1/11/2023 $331.00
014170 FIRST INSURANCE GROUP, INC. 1/11/2023 $436.00
014171 GINNY HOSLER 1/11/2023 $80.91
014172 LAUREN MCCALISTER 1/11/2023 $200.00
014173 LOWES 1/11/2023 $426.55
014174 MENARDS - BLOOMINGTON 1/11/2023 $7.47
014175 MIDLAND PAPER COMPANY 1/11/2023 $2,591.17
014176 MIDWEST PRESORT SERVICE 1/11/2023 $665.14
014177 QUILL CORPORATION 1/11/2023 $562.49
014178 REPUBLIC SERVICES #694 1/11/2023 $418.00
014179 RICOH USA, INC. (IL) 1/11/2023 $60.72
014180 SMITHVILLE COMMUNICATION/INDY 1/11/2023 $140.43
014181 STANSIFER RADIO COMPANY INC. 1/11/2023 $155.15
014182 STAPLES 1/11/2023 $574.34
014183 STRAUSER CONSTRUCTION CO., INC 1/11/2023 $365,370.00
014184 YES PEST PROS, INC 1/11/2023 $200.00
014185 AFRICAN AMERICAN ARTS INSTITUTE 1/12/2023
014186 AFRICAN AMERICAN ARTS INSTITUTE 1/12/2023
014187 ALLUMIA INC 1/18/2023 $2,061.61
014188 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES 1/18/2023 $1,137.44
014189 AMERICAN UNITED LIFE (403B) 1/18/2023 $511.40
014190 BAKER & TAYLOR BOOKS 1/18/2023 $9,265.32
014191 BIBLIOTHECA, LLC. 1/18/2023 $4,996.73
014192 BLOOMINGTON HIGH SCHOOL SOUT 1/18/2023 $42.75
014193 CDW GOVERNMENT, INC. 1/18/2023 $436.49
014194 CENGAGE LEARNING INC/GALE 1/18/2023 $398.09
014195 CENTER POINT LARGE PRINT 1/18/2023 $242.10
014196 CENTERPOINT ENERGY 1/18/2023 $200.85
014197 CITY OF BLOOMINGTON UTILITIES 1/18/2023 $915.18
014198 COMMERCIAL SERVICE OF BLGTN 1/18/2023 $1,200.00
014199 DEMCO, INC. 1/18/2023 $801.93
014200 DISCOUNT SCHOOL SUPPLY 1/18/2023 $50.73
014201 DOW JONES & COMPANY INC. 1/18/2023 $1,260.00
014202 EASTERN ENGINEERING 1/18/2023 $451.72
014203 FERGUSON FACILITIES SUPPLY 1/18/2023 $160.86
014204 FINDAWAY WORLD, LLC 1/18/2023 $1,249.92
014205 GARY MORRISON 1/18/2023 $495.00
014206 GREENE COUNTY DAILY WORLD 1/18/2023 $153.00
014207 INDIANA ARCHIVES & RECORDS ADM 1/18/2023 $180.00
014208 INDIANA LIBRARY FEDERATION 1/18/2023 $25.00

48



*Check Reconciliation©

MONROE COUNTY PUBLIC LIBRARY

1ST FIN/MAINSOU CKNG

02/01/23 4:16 PM
Page 5

06600  FIRST  CKG

Check Nbr Vendor Name Check Date Outstanding Cleared

014209 INGRAM LIBRARY SERVICES 1/18/2023 $439.09
014210 INTERNET MINDED DESIGN & DEVLP 1/18/2023 $3,255.00
014211 LORAINE MARTIN 1/18/2023 $71.40
014212 MENARDS - BLOOMINGTON 1/18/2023 $8.82
014213 MIDWEST PRESORT SERVICE 1/18/2023 $427.86
014214 MIDWEST TAPE 1/18/2023 $2,436.52
014215 MONROE COUNTY TREASURER 1/18/2023 $417.70
014216 MY SPORTS LOCKER 1/18/2023 $843.80
014217 NATURES WAY, INC. 1/18/2023 $740.00
014218 NFP-FIRST PERSON 1/18/2023 $16,500.00
014219 NICHE ACADEMY 1/18/2023 $4,200.00
014220 OCLC, INC. 1/18/2023 $13,210.06
014221 PROSCREENING 1/18/2023 $32.00
014222 SAMS CLUB/SYNCHRONY BANK 1/18/2023 $576.82
014223 SCHINDLER ELEVATOR CORPORATIO 1/18/2023 $4,323.26
014224 THOMSON REUTERS - WEST 1/18/2023 $604.76
014225 TUMBLEWEED PRESS INC. 1/18/2023 $1,140.00
014226 U PRINTING 1/18/2023 $69.25
014227 UKG INC. 1/18/2023 $12,080.00
014228 USA TODAY 1/18/2023 $2,530.56
014229 YES PEST PROS, INC 1/18/2023 $400.00
014230 COMCAST 1/19/2023 $156.85
014231 ACCIDENT FUND INSURANCE CO. 1/23/2023 $19,408.00
014232 ALLSHRED SERVICES 1/23/2023 $52.75
014233 ANTHEM BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD 1/23/2023 $57,543.51
014234 CHARDON LABORATORIES, INC. 1/23/2023 $1,030.00
014235 DUKE ENERGY 1/23/2023 $29,543.92
014236 FIRST INSURANCE GROUP, INC. 1/23/2023 $218.00
014237 HFI MECHANICAL CONTRACTORS 1/23/2023 $1,052.50
014238 INDIANA STATE LIBRARY 1/23/2023 $845.00
014239 INDIANA UNIVERSITY/MI/ACCT REC 1/23/2023 $350.00
014240 INNOVATIVE INTERFACES, INC. 1/23/2023 $3,000.00
014241 KOORSEN PROTECTION SERVICES 1/23/2023 $685.45
014242 MIDWEST PRESORT SERVICE 1/23/2023 $348.39
014243 PARAMOUNT DENTAL 1/23/2023 $4,967.87
014244 QUILL CORPORATION 1/23/2023 $42.42
014245 STAPLES 1/23/2023 $618.64
014246 U PRINTING 1/23/2023 $62.66
014247 YES PEST PROS, INC 1/23/2023 $140.00
014248 AMERICAN UNITED LIFE (403B) 1/26/2023 $511.40
014249 AT&T (IL) 1/26/2023 $1,398.15
014250 AVI SYSTEMS 1/26/2023 $36,589.23
014251 EVERSIDE HEALTH LLC 1/26/2023 $5,146.09
014252 FERGUSON FACILITIES SUPPLY 1/26/2023 $509.70
014253 GORDON FLESCH CO., INC 1/26/2023 $7.97
014254 HFI MECHANICAL CONTRACTORS 1/26/2023 $1,519.52
014255 MATHEU ARCHITECTS, PC 1/26/2023 $21,025.12
014256 INDIANA DEPT WORKFORCE DEVELO 1/27/2023 $1,054.58

49



*Check Reconciliation©

MONROE COUNTY PUBLIC LIBRARY

1ST FIN/MAINSOU CKNG

02/01/23 4:16 PM
Page 6

06600  FIRST  CKG

Check Nbr Vendor Name Check Date Outstanding Cleared

014257 DISH NETWORK 1/30/2023 $67.09
014258 STURGEON STONE & LANDSCAPE LL 1/31/2023 $8,000.00
014259 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES 1/31/2023 $3,515.55
014260 AT&T MOBILITY 1/31/2023 $457.03
014261 BAKER & TAYLOR BOOKS 1/31/2023 $23,196.34
014262 CENGAGE LEARNING INC/GALE 1/31/2023 $654.49
014263 CHASE CARD SERVICES 1/31/2023 $10,482.36
014264 DUKE ENERGY 1/31/2023 $5,794.11
014265 FINDAWAY WORLD, LLC 1/31/2023 $425.17
014266 GIBSON TELDATA, INC. 1/31/2023 $1,002.05
014267 GREY HOUSE PUBLISHING 1/31/2023 $135.10
014268 HIGH MOWING ORGANIC SEEDS 1/31/2023 $384.27
014269 INDIANA DOOR & HARDWARE SPECIA 1/31/2023 $86.00
014270 INDIANA STATE LIBRARY 1/31/2023 $2,450.00
014271 LAKESHORE 1/31/2023 $756.70
014272 LAUREN MCCALISTER 1/31/2023 $300.00
014273 MIDWEST PRESORT SERVICE 1/31/2023 $392.01
014274 OLD NATIONAL BANK 1/31/2023 $26.25
014275 STAPLES 1/31/2023 $306.70
014276 STURGEON STONE & LANDSCAPE LL 1/31/2023 $14,859.99
014277 T-MOBILE 1/31/2023 $1,652.92
014278 TYANA HENDRICKS 1/31/2023 $63.59

Outstanding   +  Cleared Checks    =    Total Checks Written 

$0.00 ($1,672,349.31)Receipts/Deposits

Payments/Withdrawals $185,840.27 $1,407,511.31

$1,593,351.58

($1,672,349.31)Total Deposits

*NM Next Month items not included in Total Checks Written and Total Deposits

50



*Cash Disbursement

MONROE COUNTY PUBLIC LIBRARY 02/02/23 10:42 AM
Page 1

January 2023

B

aAccount

Last

Dim Descr Amount

Tran

DateInvoice Search Name

PO

Nbr

Check

# Comments

Batch

Name

Tran

Nbr

Fund 100 OPERATING

Act Type G General Ledger

$550,000.00 1/16/2023 FIRST FINANCIAL BANK         0 001072E TRANSFER FROM SAVINGS TO 011623PAY-3 20G 100-10000 MONEY TRANSF
$550,000.00 1/16/2023 FIRST FINANCIAL BANK         0  TRANSFER FROM SAVINGS TO 011623REC 10G 100-10000 MONEY TRANSF
$300,000.00 1/26/2023 FIRST FINANCIAL BANK         0 001074E TRANSFER FROM SAVINGS TO 012623PAY-2 20G 100-10000 MONEY TRANSF
$300,000.00 1/26/2023 FIRST FINANCIAL BANK         0  TRANSFER FROM SAVINGS TO 012623REC 10G 100-10000 MONEY TRANSF

Total G 100-10000 MONEY TRANSFERS $1,700,000.00

$1,700,000.00Total Act Type G General Ledger

Act Type R Revenue

$472.47 1/27/2023 OLD NATIONAL BANK            0  CASH REGISTERS AND COIN MA012723REC 10R 100-004-21300 RENT INCOM
Total R 100-004-21300 RENT INCOME $472.47

$240,678.50 1/24/2023 MONROE COUNTY GOVERNMEN 0  CERTIFIED SHARE012423REC-2 10R 100-005-00400 LOCAL/COU
Total R 100-005-00400 LOCAL/COUNTY OPTION INC $240,678.50

$6,848.86 2/2/2023 0  interest januaryinterest jan 10R 100-005-18500 INTEREST F
Total R 100-005-18500 INTEREST FROM CHECKING/ $6,848.86

$1,800.00 1/19/2023 EL CENTRO COMUNAL LATINO     0 002381 RENT PAYMENT JAN 23- JUN 23011923REC 10R 100-005-21300 RENT INCOM
Total R 100-005-21300 RENT INCOME $1,800.00

$3.40 1/6/2023 TSYS MERCHANT SOLUTIONS     0  ELL COPY010623REC 10R 100-014-03400 ELL COPIER
$4.60 1/6/2023 OLD NATIONAL BANK            0  CASH REGISTERS AND COIN MA010623REC-2 10R 100-014-03400 ELL COPIER

$40.30 1/6/2023 OLD NATIONAL BANK            0  CASH REGISTERS AND COIN MA010623REC-2 10R 100-014-03400 ELL COPIER
$72.70 1/13/2023 TSYS MERCHANT SOLUTIONS     0  REIMBURSEMENT011323REC 10R 100-014-03400 ELL COPIER

$8.25 1/13/2023 OLD NATIONAL BANK            0  CASH REGISTERS AND COIN MA011323REC-2 10R 100-014-03400 ELL COPIER
$41.85 1/13/2023 OLD NATIONAL BANK            0  CASH REGISTERS AND COIN MA011323REC-2 10R 100-014-03400 ELL COPIER
$38.40 1/20/2023 OLD NATIONAL BANK            0  CASH REGISTERS AND COIN MA012023REC 10R 100-014-03400 ELL COPIER

$6.10 1/20/2023 TSYS MERCHANT SOLUTIONS     0  REIMBURSEMENT012023REC-2 10R 100-014-03400 ELL COPIER
$5.15 1/27/2023 OLD NATIONAL BANK            0  CASH REGISTERS AND COIN MA012723REC 10R 100-014-03400 ELL COPIER

$83.20 1/27/2023 OLD NATIONAL BANK            0  CASH REGISTERS AND COIN MA012723REC 10R 100-014-03400 ELL COPIER
$8.90 2/1/2023 TSYS MERCHANT SOLUTIONS     0  REIMBURSEMENT020123REC 10R 100-014-03400 ELL COPIER

Total R 100-014-03400 ELL COPIERS/PRINTERS $312.85
$26.00 1/13/2023 OLD NATIONAL BANK            0  CASH REGISTERS AND COIN MA011323REC-2 10R 100-014-03500 LOST/DAMA
$24.88 1/27/2023 TSYS MERCHANT SOLUTIONS     0  REIMBURSEMENT012723REC-2 10R 100-014-03500 LOST/DAMA
$42.00 2/1/2023 TSYS MERCHANT SOLUTIONS     0  REIMBURSEMENT020123REC 10R 100-014-03500 LOST/DAMA
$26.99 2/1/2023 HEARTLAND PAYMENT SYSTEM/ 0  REIMBURSEMENT020123REC 10R 100-014-03500 LOST/DAMA

Total R 100-014-03500 LOST/DAMAGED $119.87
$16.99 1/5/2023 FIRST FINANCIAL BANK         0  LOST AND DAMAGED ITEM010523REC 10R 100-025-03500 LOST/DAMA 51



*Cash Disbursement

MONROE COUNTY PUBLIC LIBRARY 02/02/23 10:42 AM
Page 2

January 2023

B

aAccount

Last

Dim Descr Amount

Tran

DateInvoice Search Name

PO

Nbr

Check

# Comments

Batch

Name

Tran

Nbr

$220.64 1/6/2023 TSYS MERCHANT SOLUTIONS     0  LOST DAMAGE010623REC 10R 100-025-03500 LOST/DAMA
$9.98 1/6/2023 HEARTLAND PAYMENT SYSTEM/ 0  LOST OR DAMAGED010623REC 10R 100-025-03500 LOST/DAMA

$94.47 1/6/2023 OLD NATIONAL BANK            0  CASH REGISTERS AND COIN MA010623REC-2 10R 100-025-03500 LOST/DAMA
$30.00 1/6/2023 OLD NATIONAL BANK            0  CASH REGISTERS AND COIN MA010623REC-2 10R 100-025-03500 LOST/DAMA
$90.16 1/13/2023 TSYS MERCHANT SOLUTIONS     0  REIMBURSEMENT011323REC 10R 100-025-03500 LOST/DAMA
$60.10 1/13/2023 OLD NATIONAL BANK            0  CASH REGISTERS AND COIN MA011323REC-2 10R 100-025-03500 LOST/DAMA

-$36.98 1/19/2023 CAILIN T DUNHAM              0 009908 PATRON REIMBURSEMENTVoidCheck 20R 100-025-03500 LOST/DAMA
$24.95 1/19/2023 FIRST FINANCIAL BANK         0  LOST ANDDAMAGED ITEM011923REC-2 10R 100-025-03500 LOST/DAMA
$32.49 1/20/2023 OLD NATIONAL BANK            0  CASH REGISTERS AND COIN MA012023REC 10R 100-025-03500 LOST/DAMA

$248.08 1/20/2023 TSYS MERCHANT SOLUTIONS     0  REIMBURSEMENT012023REC-2 10R 100-025-03500 LOST/DAMA
$51.99 1/27/2023 OLD NATIONAL BANK            0  CASH REGISTERS AND COIN MA012723REC 10R 100-025-03500 LOST/DAMA

$103.97 1/27/2023 TSYS MERCHANT SOLUTIONS     0  REIMBURSEMENT012723REC-2 10R 100-025-03500 LOST/DAMA
$41.97 2/1/2023 HEARTLAND PAYMENT SYSTEM/ 0  REIMBURSEMENT020123REC 10R 100-025-03500 LOST/DAMA
$60.94 2/1/2023 TSYS MERCHANT SOLUTIONS     0  REIMBURSEMENT020123REC 10R 100-025-03500 LOST/DAMA

Total R 100-025-03500 LOST/DAMAGED $1,049.75
$19.50 1/6/2023 TSYS MERCHANT SOLUTIONS     0  COPY010623REC 10R 100-025-03700 BLGTN COPI

$1.50 1/6/2023 OLD NATIONAL BANK            0  CASH REGISTERS AND COIN MA010623REC-2 10R 100-025-03700 BLGTN COPI
$124.10 1/6/2023 OLD NATIONAL BANK            0  CASH REGISTERS AND COIN MA010623REC-2 10R 100-025-03700 BLGTN COPI
$119.00 1/13/2023 OLD NATIONAL BANK            0  CASH REGISTERS AND COIN MA011323REC-2 10R 100-025-03700 BLGTN COPI
$23.30 1/13/2023 TSYS MERCHANT SOLUTIONS     0  REIMBURSEMENT011323REC 10R 100-025-03700 BLGTN COPI
$17.60 1/13/2023 OLD NATIONAL BANK            0  CASH REGISTERS AND COIN MA011323REC-2 10R 100-025-03700 BLGTN COPI

$114.85 1/20/2023 OLD NATIONAL BANK            0  CASH REGISTERS AND COIN MA012023REC 10R 100-025-03700 BLGTN COPI
$5.19 1/20/2023 OLD NATIONAL BANK            0  CASH REGISTERS AND COIN MA012023REC 10R 100-025-03700 BLGTN COPI
$7.80 1/20/2023 TSYS MERCHANT SOLUTIONS     0  REIMBURSEMENT012023REC-2 10R 100-025-03700 BLGTN COPI

$21.12 1/27/2023 OLD NATIONAL BANK            0  CASH REGISTERS AND COIN MA012723REC 10R 100-025-03700 BLGTN COPI
$130.75 1/27/2023 OLD NATIONAL BANK            0  CASH REGISTERS AND COIN MA012723REC 10R 100-025-03700 BLGTN COPI

$5.00 1/27/2023 TSYS MERCHANT SOLUTIONS     0  REIMBURSEMENT012723REC-2 10R 100-025-03700 BLGTN COPI
$5.85 2/1/2023 TSYS MERCHANT SOLUTIONS     0  REIMBURSEMENT020123REC 10R 100-025-03700 BLGTN COPI

Total R 100-025-03700 BLGTN COPIERS & PRINTERS $595.56

$251,877.86Total Act Type R Revenue

Act Type E Expenditure

$3,969.22 1/16/2023 FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROLL & TA 0 001429E PAYROLL 1/13/2023011623PAY 20E 100-001-11200 ADMINISTRA
$3,969.23 1/24/2023 FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROLL & TA 0 001434E PAYROLL COST 1/27/2023012423PAY-5 20E 100-001-11200 ADMINISTRA

Total E 100-001-11200 ADMINISTRATION DIRECTOR/ $7,938.45
$233.32 1/16/2023 FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROLL & TA 0 001429E PAYROLL 1/13/2023011623PAY 20E 100-001-12100 FICA/EMPLO
$233.32 1/24/2023 FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROLL & TA 0 001434E PAYROLL COST 1/27/2023012423PAY-5 20E 100-001-12100 FICA/EMPLO

Total E 100-001-12100 FICA/EMPLOYER CONTRIBUTI $466.64 52



*Cash Disbursement

MONROE COUNTY PUBLIC LIBRARY 02/02/23 10:42 AM
Page 3

January 2023

B

aAccount

Last

Dim Descr Amount

Tran

DateInvoice Search Name

PO

Nbr

Check

# Comments

Batch

Name

Tran

Nbr

$474.34 1/24/2023 FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROLL & TA 0 001432E PERF/PAYROLL 1/27/2023012423PAY-2 20E 100-001-12300 PERF/EMPLO
$473.35 1/24/2023 FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROLL & TA 0 001431E PERF/PAYROLL 01/13/2023012423PAY 20E 100-001-12300 PERF/EMPLO

Total E 100-001-12300 PERF/EMPLOYER CONTRIBUT $947.69
$127.05 1/24/2023 FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROLL & TA 0 001432E PERF/PAYROLL 1/27/2023012423PAY-2 20E 100-001-12350 PERF/EMPLO
$126.79 1/24/2023 FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROLL & TA 0 001431E PERF/PAYROLL 01/13/2023012423PAY 20E 100-001-12350 PERF/EMPLO

Total E 100-001-12350 PERF/EMPLOYEE CONTRIB. $253.84
$1,260.19 1/4/2023001871452A ANTHEM BLUE CROSS BLUE SHI 0 014132 010423PAY 20E 100-001-12400 INS/EMPLOY

$101.43 1/9/20232301029901 PARAMOUNT DENTAL             0 014152 JANUARY 2023010923PAY-3 20E 100-001-12400 INS/EMPLOY
$1,324.12 1/23/2023001878322A ANTHEM BLUE CROSS BLUE SHI 0 014233 FEB 2023 COVERAGE012323PAY 20E 100-001-12400 INS/EMPLOY

$114.31 1/23/20232302029901 PARAMOUNT DENTAL             0 014243 FEB 2023 COVERAGE012323PAY 20E 100-001-12400 INS/EMPLOY
$118.42 1/26/2023INV30777 EVERSIDE HEALTH LLC          0 014251 MARCH 2023 CLINIC SERVICES012623PAY 20E 100-001-12400 INS/EMPLOY

Total E 100-001-12400 INS/EMPLOYER CONTRIBUTIO $2,918.47
$54.57 1/16/2023 FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROLL & TA 0 001429E PAYROLL 1/13/2023011623PAY 20E 100-001-12500 MEDICARE/E
$54.56 1/24/2023 FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROLL & TA 0 001434E PAYROLL COST 1/27/2023012423PAY-5 20E 100-001-12500 MEDICARE/E

Total E 100-001-12500 MEDICARE/EMPLOYER CONT $109.13
$37.19 1/11/2023 CHASE CARD SERVICES          0 014167 ROTARY MTG011123PAY 20E 100-001-32400 PROFESSIO

Total E 100-001-32400 PROFESSIONAL DEVELOP. & $37.19
$132.77 1/31/2023 CHASE CARD SERVICES          0 014263 MONTHLY STATEMENT013123PAY 20E 100-001-39100 DUES/INSTIT

Total E 100-001-39100 DUES/INSTITUTIONAL $132.77
$2,408.40 1/16/2023 FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROLL & TA 0 001429E PAYROLL 1/13/2023011623PAY 20E 100-002-11300 MANAGERS/
$2,408.40 1/24/2023 FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROLL & TA 0 001434E PAYROLL COST 1/27/2023012423PAY-5 20E 100-002-11300 MANAGERS/

Total E 100-002-11300 MANAGERS/ASST. MANAGER $4,816.80
$2,192.25 1/16/2023 FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROLL & TA 0 001429E PAYROLL 1/13/2023011623PAY 20E 100-002-11400 LIBRARIANS,
$2,192.25 1/24/2023 FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROLL & TA 0 001434E PAYROLL COST 1/27/2023012423PAY-5 20E 100-002-11400 LIBRARIANS,

Total E 100-002-11400 LIBRARIANS, EXPERTS $4,384.50
$1,828.57 1/16/2023 FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROLL & TA 0 001429E PAYROLL 1/13/2023011623PAY 20E 100-002-11600 ASSISTANTS
$1,828.58 1/24/2023 FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROLL & TA 0 001434E PAYROLL COST 1/27/2023012423PAY-5 20E 100-002-11600 ASSISTANTS

Total E 100-002-11600 ASSISTANTS/PARAPROFESSI $3,657.15
$393.24 1/16/2023 FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROLL & TA 0 001429E PAYROLL 1/13/2023011623PAY 20E 100-002-12100 FICA/EMPLO
$393.23 1/24/2023 FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROLL & TA 0 001434E PAYROLL COST 1/27/2023012423PAY-5 20E 100-002-12100 FICA/EMPLO

Total E 100-002-12100 FICA/EMPLOYER CONTRIBUTI $786.47
$297.74 1/24/2023 FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROLL & TA 0 001432E PERF/PAYROLL 1/27/2023012423PAY-2 20E 100-002-12300 PERF/EMPLO
$297.12 1/24/2023 FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROLL & TA 0 001431E PERF/PAYROLL 01/13/2023012423PAY 20E 100-002-12300 PERF/EMPLO

Total E 100-002-12300 PERF/EMPLOYER CONTRIBUT $594.86
$79.75 1/24/2023 FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROLL & TA 0 001432E PERF/PAYROLL 1/27/2023012423PAY-2 20E 100-002-12350 PERF/EMPLO 53



*Cash Disbursement

MONROE COUNTY PUBLIC LIBRARY 02/02/23 10:42 AM
Page 4

January 2023

B

aAccount

Last

Dim Descr Amount

Tran

DateInvoice Search Name

PO

Nbr

Check

# Comments

Batch

Name

Tran

Nbr

$79.58 1/24/2023 FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROLL & TA 0 001431E PERF/PAYROLL 01/13/2023012423PAY 20E 100-002-12350 PERF/EMPLO
Total E 100-002-12350 PERF/EMPLOYEE CONTRIB. $159.33

$672.16 1/4/2023001871452A ANTHEM BLUE CROSS BLUE SHI 0 014132 010423PAY 20E 100-002-12400 INS/EMPLOY
$54.10 1/9/20232301029901 PARAMOUNT DENTAL             0 014152 JANUARY 2023010923PAY-3 20E 100-002-12400 INS/EMPLOY

$706.26 1/23/2023001878322A ANTHEM BLUE CROSS BLUE SHI 0 014233 FEB 2023 COVERAGE012323PAY 20E 100-002-12400 INS/EMPLOY
$60.97 1/23/20232302029901 PARAMOUNT DENTAL             0 014243 FEB 2023 COVERAGE012323PAY 20E 100-002-12400 INS/EMPLOY
$63.16 1/26/2023INV30777 EVERSIDE HEALTH LLC          0 014251 MARCH 2023 CLINIC SERVICES012623PAY 20E 100-002-12400 INS/EMPLOY

Total E 100-002-12400 INS/EMPLOYER CONTRIBUTIO $1,556.65
$91.97 1/16/2023 FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROLL & TA 0 001429E PAYROLL 1/13/2023011623PAY 20E 100-002-12500 MEDICARE/E
$91.96 1/24/2023 FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROLL & TA 0 001434E PAYROLL COST 1/27/2023012423PAY-5 20E 100-002-12500 MEDICARE/E

Total E 100-002-12500 MEDICARE/EMPLOYER CONT $183.93
$1,899.00 1/11/2023 CHASE CARD SERVICES          0 014167 SUBSCRIPTION RENEWAL011123PAY 20E 100-002-38450 DATABASES

Total E 100-002-38450 DATABASES $1,899.00
$405.13 1/24/2023 FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROLL & TA 0 001432E PERF/PAYROLL 1/27/2023012423PAY-2 20E 100-003-12300 PERF/EMPLO
$404.29 1/24/2023 FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROLL & TA 0 001431E PERF/PAYROLL 01/13/2023012423PAY 20E 100-003-12300 PERF/EMPLO

Total E 100-003-12300 PERF/EMPLOYER CONTRIBUT $809.42
$108.51 1/24/2023 FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROLL & TA 0 001432E PERF/PAYROLL 1/27/2023012423PAY-2 20E 100-003-12350 PERF/EMPLO
$108.29 1/24/2023 FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROLL & TA 0 001431E PERF/PAYROLL 01/13/2023012423PAY 20E 100-003-12350 PERF/EMPLO

Total E 100-003-12350 PERF/EMPLOYEE CONTRIB. $216.80
$963.28 1/4/2023001871452A ANTHEM BLUE CROSS BLUE SHI 0 014132 010423PAY 20E 100-003-12400 INS/EMPLOY
$77.53 1/9/20232301029901 PARAMOUNT DENTAL             0 014152 JANUARY 2023010923PAY-3 20E 100-003-12400 INS/EMPLOY

$1,012.15 1/23/2023001878322A ANTHEM BLUE CROSS BLUE SHI 0 014233 FEB 2023 COVERAGE012323PAY 20E 100-003-12400 INS/EMPLOY
$87.38 1/23/20232302029901 PARAMOUNT DENTAL             0 014243 FEB 2023 COVERAGE012323PAY 20E 100-003-12400 INS/EMPLOY
$90.52 1/26/2023INV30777 EVERSIDE HEALTH LLC          0 014251 MARCH 2023 CLINIC SERVICES012623PAY 20E 100-003-12400 INS/EMPLOY

Total E 100-003-12400 INS/EMPLOYER CONTRIBUTIO $2,230.86
$1,935.77 1/16/2023 FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROLL & TA 0 001429E PAYROLL 1/13/2023011623PAY 20E 100-004-11300 MANAGERS/
$1,935.76 1/24/2023 FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROLL & TA 0 001434E PAYROLL COST 1/27/2023012423PAY-5 20E 100-004-11300 MANAGERS/

Total E 100-004-11300 MANAGERS/ASST. MANAGER $3,871.53
$785.00 1/16/2023 FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROLL & TA 0 001429E PAYROLL 1/13/2023011623PAY 20E 100-004-11700 TECH/OPER
$784.99 1/24/2023 FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROLL & TA 0 001434E PAYROLL COST 1/27/2023012423PAY-5 20E 100-004-11700 TECH/OPER

Total E 100-004-11700 TECH/OPERATORS/SECRETA $1,569.99
$162.73 1/16/2023 FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROLL & TA 0 001429E PAYROLL 1/13/2023011623PAY 20E 100-004-12100 FICA/EMPLO
$162.71 1/24/2023 FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROLL & TA 0 001434E PAYROLL COST 1/27/2023012423PAY-5 20E 100-004-12100 FICA/EMPLO

Total E 100-004-12100 FICA/EMPLOYER CONTRIBUTI $325.44
$482.79 1/24/2023 FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROLL & TA 0 001432E PERF/PAYROLL 1/27/2023012423PAY-2 20E 100-004-12300 PERF/EMPLO
$481.78 1/24/2023 FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROLL & TA 0 001431E PERF/PAYROLL 01/13/2023012423PAY 20E 100-004-12300 PERF/EMPLO 54



*Cash Disbursement

MONROE COUNTY PUBLIC LIBRARY 02/02/23 10:42 AM
Page 5

January 2023

B

aAccount

Last

Dim Descr Amount

Tran

DateInvoice Search Name

PO

Nbr

Check

# Comments

Batch

Name

Tran

Nbr

Total E 100-004-12300 PERF/EMPLOYER CONTRIBUT $964.57
$129.32 1/24/2023 FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROLL & TA 0 001432E PERF/PAYROLL 1/27/2023012423PAY-2 20E 100-004-12350 PERF/EMPLO
$129.05 1/24/2023 FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROLL & TA 0 001431E PERF/PAYROLL 01/13/2023012423PAY 20E 100-004-12350 PERF/EMPLO

Total E 100-004-12350 PERF/EMPLOYEE CONTRIB. $258.37
$764.48 1/4/2023001871452A ANTHEM BLUE CROSS BLUE SHI 0 014132 010423PAY 20E 100-004-12400 INS/EMPLOY
$61.53 1/9/20232301029901 PARAMOUNT DENTAL             0 014152 JANUARY 2023010923PAY-3 20E 100-004-12400 INS/EMPLOY

$803.26 1/23/2023001878322A ANTHEM BLUE CROSS BLUE SHI 0 014233 FEB 2023 COVERAGE012323PAY 20E 100-004-12400 INS/EMPLOY
$69.35 1/23/20232302029901 PARAMOUNT DENTAL             0 014243 FEB 2023 COVERAGE012323PAY 20E 100-004-12400 INS/EMPLOY
$71.84 1/26/2023INV30777 EVERSIDE HEALTH LLC          0 014251 MARCH 2023 CLINIC SERVICES012623PAY 20E 100-004-12400 INS/EMPLOY

Total E 100-004-12400 INS/EMPLOYER CONTRIBUTIO $1,770.46
$38.05 1/16/2023 FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROLL & TA 0 001429E PAYROLL 1/13/2023011623PAY 20E 100-004-12500 MEDICARE/E
$38.06 1/24/2023 FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROLL & TA 0 001434E PAYROLL COST 1/27/2023012423PAY-5 20E 100-004-12500 MEDICARE/E

Total E 100-004-12500 MEDICARE/EMPLOYER CONT $76.11
$32.63 1/23/20233527820493 STAPLES                      0 014245 BUSINESS CARDS012323PAY 20E 100-004-21200 STATIONERY

Total E 100-004-21200 STATIONERY/BUS. CARDS $32.63
$277.77 1/4/20233526512800 STAPLES                      0 014149 SHRPIE, CARD STOCK, DRY ERA010423PAY 20E 100-004-21300 OFFICE SUP

$8.12 1/4/20233526512809 STAPLES                      0 014149 SPIRAL NOTEBOOK010423PAY 20E 100-004-21300 OFFICE SUP
$23.30 1/11/20233527323694 STAPLES                      0 014182 OFFICE SUPPLIES011123PAY 20E 100-004-21300 OFFICE SUP

$8.33 1/11/20233527323701 STAPLES                      0 014182 OFFICE SUPPLIES011123PAY 20E 100-004-21300 OFFICE SUP
$42.42 1/23/202330020845 QUILL CORPORATION            0 014244 OFFICE SUPPLIES012323PAY 20E 100-004-21300 OFFICE SUP
$97.17 1/23/20233527820494 STAPLES                      0 014245 DESKPAD, MOUSE PAD STAPLE012323PAY 20E 100-004-21300 OFFICE SUP
$17.42 1/23/20233527820496 STAPLES                      0 014245 BLACK AND BLUE PENS012323PAY 20E 100-004-21300 OFFICE SUP
$55.89 1/23/20233527820498 STAPLES                      0 014245 TAPE, EXPO DRY ERASE, SHAR012323PAY 20E 100-004-21300 OFFICE SUP
$81.31 1/31/20233528909779 STAPLES                      0 014275 SUPPLIES013123PAY 20E 100-004-21300 OFFICE SUP

$7.99 1/31/20233528909787 STAPLES                      0 014275 SUPPLIES013123PAY 20E 100-004-21300 OFFICE SUP
$63.30 1/31/2023352833561 STAPLES                      0 014275 DRY ERASE MARKERS, INK REFI013123PAY 20E 100-004-21300 OFFICE SUP

Total E 100-004-21300 OFFICE SUPPLIES $683.02
$111.81 1/4/20233526512819 STAPLES                      0 014149 LASER, DUST OFF010423PAY 20E 100-004-21350 GENERAL SU
$29.11 1/11/20233527323694 STAPLES                      0 014182 SUPPLIES011123PAY 20E 100-004-21350 GENERAL SU

Total E 100-004-21350 GENERAL SUPPLIES $140.92
$168.36 1/4/2023352651280 STAPLES                      0 014149 TONER010423PAY 20E 100-004-21400 DUPLICATIN

$22.83 1/11/20235066470209 RICOH USA, INC. (IL)         0 014179 PRINTER IMAGES011123PAY 20E 100-004-21400 DUPLICATIN
$273.96 1/11/20233527323694 STAPLES                      0 014182 TONER011123PAY 20E 100-004-21400 DUPLICATIN
$180.89 1/11/20233527323701 STAPLES                      0 014182 TONER011123PAY 20E 100-004-21400 DUPLICATIN
$168.36 1/23/20233527820494 STAPLES                      0 014245 TONER012323PAY 20E 100-004-21400 DUPLICATIN
$220.93 1/23/20233527820496 STAPLES                      0 014245 TONER012323PAY 20E 100-004-21400 DUPLICATIN 55



*Cash Disbursement

MONROE COUNTY PUBLIC LIBRARY 02/02/23 10:42 AM
Page 6

January 2023

B

aAccount

Last

Dim Descr Amount

Tran

DateInvoice Search Name

PO

Nbr

Check

# Comments

Batch

Name

Tran

Nbr

$7.97 1/26/2023IN14055446 GORDON FLESCH CO., INC       0 014253 IMAGES OVER BASE AMOUNT012623PAY 20E 100-004-21400 DUPLICATIN
-$409.96 1/31/20233528909753 STAPLES                      0 014275 TONER RETURN013123PAY 20E 100-004-21400 DUPLICATIN
$305.34 1/31/20233528335610 STAPLES                      0 014275 TONER013123PAY 20E 100-004-21400 DUPLICATIN

-$745.78 1/31/20233528335614 STAPLES                      0 014275 TONER CREDIT013123PAY 20E 100-004-21400 DUPLICATIN
Total E 100-004-21400 DUPLICATING $192.90

$58.30 1/31/2023 CHASE CARD SERVICES          0 014263 MONTHLY STATEMENT013123PAY 20E 100-004-22200 FUEL/OIL/LU
Total E 100-004-22200 FUEL/OIL/LUBRICANTS $58.30

$228.05 1/4/202366321 MIDWEST PRESORT SERVICE      0 014143 MAIL POSTAGE DELIVERY PICK010423PAY 20E 100-004-32200 POSTAGE
$665.14 1/11/202366348 MIDWEST PRESORT SERVICE      0 014176 POSTAGE PICKUP DELIVERY011123PAY 20E 100-004-32200 POSTAGE
$427.86 1/18/202366460 MIDWEST PRESORT SERVICE      0 014213 MAIL PICKUP DELIVERY POSTA011823PAY 20E 100-004-32200 POSTAGE
$348.39 1/23/202366513 MIDWEST PRESORT SERVICE      0 014242 POSTAGE PICKUP DELIVERY012323PAY 20E 100-004-32200 POSTAGE
$392.01 1/31/202366559 MIDWEST PRESORT SERVICE      0 014273 MAIL PICKUP DELIVERY013123PAY 20E 100-004-32200 POSTAGE

Total E 100-004-32200 POSTAGE $2,061.45
$71.40 1/18/2023 LORAINE MARTIN               0 014211 REIMBURSEMENT FOR MILEAGE011823PAY 20E 100-004-32300 TRAVEL EXP

Total E 100-004-32300 TRAVEL EXPENSE $71.40
$49.37 1/31/2023 CHASE CARD SERVICES          0 014263 MONTHLY STATEMENT013123PAY 20E 100-004-32400 PROFESSIO

Total E 100-004-32400 PROFESSIONAL DEVELOP. & $49.37
$2,830.71 1/16/2023 FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROLL & TA 0 001429E PAYROLL 1/13/2023011623PAY 20E 100-005-11300 MANAGERS/
$2,830.72 1/24/2023 FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROLL & TA 0 001434E PAYROLL COST 1/27/2023012423PAY-5 20E 100-005-11300 MANAGERS/

Total E 100-005-11300 MANAGERS/ASST. MANAGER $5,661.43
$1,541.23 1/16/2023 FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROLL & TA 0 001429E PAYROLL 1/13/2023011623PAY 20E 100-005-11500 SPECIALISTS
$1,521.24 1/24/2023 FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROLL & TA 0 001434E PAYROLL COST 1/27/2023012423PAY-5 20E 100-005-11500 SPECIALISTS

Total E 100-005-11500 SPECIALISTS $3,062.47
$271.53 1/16/2023 FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROLL & TA 0 001429E PAYROLL 1/13/2023011623PAY 20E 100-005-12100 FICA/EMPLO
$271.53 1/24/2023 FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROLL & TA 0 001434E PAYROLL COST 1/27/2023012423PAY-5 20E 100-005-12100 FICA/EMPLO
$20.00 1/27/2023 FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROLL & TA 0 001435E 1/27/2023 PAYROLL012723PAY 20E 100-005-12100 FICA/EMPLO

Total E 100-005-12100 FICA/EMPLOYER CONTRIBUTI $563.06
$48.76 1/24/2023 FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROLL & TA 0 001431E PERF/PAYROLL 01/13/2023012423PAY 20E 100-005-12300 PERF/EMPLO

$480.72 1/24/2023 FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROLL & TA 0 001432E PERF/PAYROLL 1/27/2023012423PAY-2 20E 100-005-12300 PERF/EMPLO
$479.72 1/24/2023 FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROLL & TA 0 001431E PERF/PAYROLL 01/13/2023012423PAY 20E 100-005-12300 PERF/EMPLO
$48.88 1/24/2023 FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROLL & TA 0 001432E PERF/PAYROLL 1/27/2023012423PAY-2 20E 100-005-12300 PERF/EMPLO

Total E 100-005-12300 PERF/EMPLOYER CONTRIBUT $1,058.08
$128.76 1/24/2023 FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROLL & TA 0 001432E PERF/PAYROLL 1/27/2023012423PAY-2 20E 100-005-12350 PERF/EMPLO
$128.49 1/24/2023 FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROLL & TA 0 001431E PERF/PAYROLL 01/13/2023012423PAY 20E 100-005-12350 PERF/EMPLO

Total E 100-005-12350 PERF/EMPLOYEE CONTRIB. $257.25
$1,223.94 1/4/2023001871452A ANTHEM BLUE CROSS BLUE SHI 0 014132 010423PAY 20E 100-005-12400 INS/EMPLOY 56



*Cash Disbursement

MONROE COUNTY PUBLIC LIBRARY 02/02/23 10:42 AM
Page 7

January 2023

B

aAccount

Last

Dim Descr Amount

Tran

DateInvoice Search Name

PO

Nbr

Check

# Comments

Batch

Name

Tran

Nbr

$98.51 1/9/20232301029901 PARAMOUNT DENTAL             0 014152 JANUARY 2023010923PAY-3 20E 100-005-12400 INS/EMPLOY
$177.79 1/12/2023 FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROLL & TA 0 001428E PAYROLL GARNISHMENT 1/11/20011223PAY-3 20E 100-005-12400 INS/EMPLOY

$2,968.85 1/16/2023 FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROLL & TA 0 001429E PAYROLL 1/13/2023011623PAY 20E 100-005-12400 INS/EMPLOY
$4,921.40 1/16/2023 GERMAN AMERICAN BANK/HSA   0 001178E HSA FUNDS DEPOSIT TO EE AC011623PAY-2 20E 100-005-12400 INS/EMPLOY
$1,286.03 1/23/2023001878322A ANTHEM BLUE CROSS BLUE SHI 0 014233 FEB 2023 COVERAGE012323PAY 20E 100-005-12400 INS/EMPLOY

$111.03 1/23/20232302029901 PARAMOUNT DENTAL             0 014243 FEB 2023 COVERAGE012323PAY 20E 100-005-12400 INS/EMPLOY
$177.79 1/24/2023 FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROLL & TA 0 001433E 1/27/2023 GARNISHMENTS012423PAY-3 20E 100-005-12400 INS/EMPLOY

$4,921.40 1/24/2023 GERMAN AMERICAN BANK/HSA   0 001179E HSA FUNDS DEPOSIT TO EE AC012423PAY-4 20E 100-005-12400 INS/EMPLOY
$2,968.85 1/24/2023 FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROLL & TA 0 001434E PAYROLL COST 1/27/2023012423PAY-5 20E 100-005-12400 INS/EMPLOY

$115.01 1/26/2023INV30777 EVERSIDE HEALTH LLC          0 014251 MARCH 2023 CLINIC SERVICES012623PAY 20E 100-005-12400 INS/EMPLOY
Total E 100-005-12400 INS/EMPLOYER CONTRIBUTIO $18,970.60

$313.74 1/5/2023 TASC                         0 001426E FUNDING010523PAY 20E 100-005-12420 EMPLOYEE I
$528.94 1/9/2023 FIRST FINANCIAL BANK         0  RET INSURANCE010923REC-3 10E 100-005-12420 EMPLOYEE I

$1,324.59 1/10/2023 FIRST FINANCIAL BANK         0  RET. INSURANCE011023REC 10E 100-005-12420 EMPLOYEE I
-$9,486.71 1/16/2023 FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROLL & TA 0 001429E PAYROLL 1/13/2023011623PAY 20E 100-005-12420 EMPLOYEE I

$62.69 1/16/2023 FIRST FINANCIAL BANK         0  RET. INSURANCE011623REC-2 10E 100-005-12420 EMPLOYEE I
$511.40 1/18/2023 AMERICAN UNITED LIFE (403B)  0 014189 403B011823PAY 20E 100-005-12420 EMPLOYEE I

$1,190.30 1/19/2023 TASC                         0 2862328 011923REC 10E 100-005-12420 EMPLOYEE I
$313.74 1/19/2023 TASC                         0 001430E FUNDING011923PAY 20E 100-005-12420 EMPLOYEE I

-$9,424.74 1/24/2023 FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROLL & TA 0 001434E PAYROLL COST 1/27/2023012423PAY-5 20E 100-005-12420 EMPLOYEE I
$511.40 1/26/2023 AMERICAN UNITED LIFE (403B)  0 014248 PAYROLL PERIOD ENDING 1/27/012623PAY 20E 100-005-12420 EMPLOYEE I
$254.95 1/27/2023 OLD NATIONAL BANK            0  CASH REGISTERS AND COIN MA012723REC 10E 100-005-12420 EMPLOYEE I
$313.74 2/1/2023 TASC                         0 001437E FUNDING020123PAY 20E 100-005-12420 EMPLOYEE I

Total E 100-005-12420 EMPLOYEE INS W-H -$13,585.96
$63.51 1/16/2023 FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROLL & TA 0 001429E PAYROLL 1/13/2023011623PAY 20E 100-005-12500 MEDICARE/E
$63.50 1/24/2023 FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROLL & TA 0 001434E PAYROLL COST 1/27/2023012423PAY-5 20E 100-005-12500 MEDICARE/E

Total E 100-005-12500 MEDICARE/EMPLOYER CONT $127.01
-$68.58 1/31/20233528909799 STAPLES                      0 014275 % OFF ENVELOPES013123PAY 20E 100-005-21300 OFFICE SUP
$274.32 1/31/20233528335617 STAPLES                      0 014275 ENVELOPES013123PAY 20E 100-005-21300 OFFICE SUP

Total E 100-005-21300 OFFICE SUPPLIES $205.74
$826.65 1/6/2023 HEARTLAND PAYMENT SYSTEM/ 0 001176E FEES010623PAY 20E 100-005-31700 ADMIN/ACCO
$909.03 1/6/2023 TSYS MERCHANT SOLUTIONS     0 001177E FEES010623PAY 20E 100-005-31700 ADMIN/ACCO
$52.92 1/6/2023 GERMAN AMERICAN BANK         0 001175E BUSINESS ONLINE CHARGE010623PAY 20E 100-005-31700 ADMIN/ACCO
$57.09 1/9/2023 NAYAX                        0  REIMBURSEMENT010923REC-3 10E 100-005-31700 ADMIN/ACCO
$36.80 1/11/20230537035 ALLSHRED SERVICES            0 014155 PAPER SHREDDING SERVICE011123PAY 20E 100-005-31700 ADMIN/ACCO
$34.13 1/16/2023 NAYAX                        0  REIMBURSEMENT011623REC-2 10E 100-005-31700 ADMIN/ACCO
$52.75 1/23/20230538877 ALLSHRED SERVICES            0 014232 TRIP CHARGE012323PAY 20E 100-005-31700 ADMIN/ACCO 57



*Cash Disbursement

MONROE COUNTY PUBLIC LIBRARY 02/02/23 10:42 AM
Page 8

January 2023

B

aAccount

Last

Dim Descr Amount

Tran

DateInvoice Search Name

PO

Nbr

Check

# Comments

Batch

Name

Tran

Nbr

$202.11 1/24/2023 NAYAX                        0  REIMBURSEMENT012423REC 10E 100-005-31700 ADMIN/ACCO
$85.49 1/27/2023 NAYAX                        0  REIMBURSEMENT012723REC-3 10E 100-005-31700 ADMIN/ACCO
$26.25 1/31/2023 OLD NATIONAL BANK            0 014274 DAFE DEPOSIT YEARLY RENTAL013123PAY 20E 100-005-31700 ADMIN/ACCO
$21.00 2/1/2023 FIRST FINANCIAL BANK         0 001436E ACH DEBIT BLOCK020123PAY 20E 100-005-31700 ADMIN/ACCO

Total E 100-005-31700 ADMIN/ACCOUNTING SERVIC $2,304.22
$436.00 1/11/2023 FIRST INSURANCE GROUP, INC.  0 014170 RENEW POLICY011123PAY 20E 100-005-34100 OFFICIAL BO
$218.00 1/23/2023 FIRST INSURANCE GROUP, INC.  0 014236 BOND # B1274354012323PAY 20E 100-005-34100 OFFICIAL BO

Total E 100-005-34100 OFFICIAL BOND INS. $654.00
$19,408.00 1/23/20231000523912 ACCIDENT FUND INSURANCE CO 0 014231 PREMIUM012323PAY 20E 100-005-34200 OTHER INSU

Total E 100-005-34200 OTHER INSURANCE $19,408.00
$120.00 1/11/202310459 BLOOMINGTON PUBLIC TRANS. 0 014160 BUS PASS011123PAY 20E 100-005-37100 REAL ESTAT

-$671.80 1/16/2023 FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROLL & TA 0 001429E PAYROLL 1/13/2023011623PAY 20E 100-005-37100 REAL ESTAT
-$614.94 1/24/2023 FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROLL & TA 0 001434E PAYROLL COST 1/27/2023012423PAY-5 20E 100-005-37100 REAL ESTAT

Total E 100-005-37100 REAL ESTATE RENTAL/PARKI -$1,166.74
$1,376,210.00 1/19/2023 FIRST FINANCIAL BANK         0 001073E TRANSFER FROM OPERATING F011923PAY-3 20E 100-005-39450 TRANSFER T

Total E 100-005-39450 TRANSFER TO ANOTHER FUN $1,376,210.00
$4,780.39 1/16/2023 FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROLL & TA 0 001429E PAYROLL 1/13/2023011623PAY 20E 100-006-11300 MANAGERS/
$5,597.78 1/24/2023 FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROLL & TA 0 001434E PAYROLL COST 1/27/2023012423PAY-5 20E 100-006-11300 MANAGERS/

Total E 100-006-11300 MANAGERS/ASST. MANAGER $10,378.17
$642.18 1/16/2023 FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROLL & TA 0 001429E PAYROLL 1/13/2023011623PAY 20E 100-006-11500 SPECIALISTS

Total E 100-006-11500 SPECIALISTS $642.18
$316.57 1/16/2023 FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROLL & TA 0 001429E PAYROLL 1/13/2023011623PAY 20E 100-006-12100 FICA/EMPLO
$335.21 1/24/2023 FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROLL & TA 0 001434E PAYROLL COST 1/27/2023012423PAY-5 20E 100-006-12100 FICA/EMPLO

Total E 100-006-12100 FICA/EMPLOYER CONTRIBUTI $651.78
$1,054.58 1/27/20231067011 INDIANA DEPT WORKFORCE DEV 0 014256 ASESSMENT OF CHARAGES012723PAY-2 20E 100-006-12200 UNEMPLOYM

Total E 100-006-12200 UNEMPLOYMENT COMPENSA $1,054.58
$462.66 1/24/2023 FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROLL & TA 0 001432E PERF/PAYROLL 1/27/2023012423PAY-2 20E 100-006-12300 PERF/EMPLO
$461.69 1/24/2023 FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROLL & TA 0 001431E PERF/PAYROLL 01/13/2023012423PAY 20E 100-006-12300 PERF/EMPLO

Total E 100-006-12300 PERF/EMPLOYER CONTRIBUT $924.35
$123.93 1/24/2023 FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROLL & TA 0 001432E PERF/PAYROLL 1/27/2023012423PAY-2 20E 100-006-12350 PERF/EMPLO
$123.67 1/24/2023 FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROLL & TA 0 001431E PERF/PAYROLL 01/13/2023012423PAY 20E 100-006-12350 PERF/EMPLO

Total E 100-006-12350 PERF/EMPLOYEE CONTRIB. $247.60
$1,764.52 1/4/2023001871452A ANTHEM BLUE CROSS BLUE SHI 0 014132 010423PAY 20E 100-006-12400 INS/EMPLOY

$142.02 1/9/20232301029901 PARAMOUNT DENTAL             0 014152 JANUARY 2023010923PAY-3 20E 100-006-12400 INS/EMPLOY
$1,854.04 1/23/2023001878322A ANTHEM BLUE CROSS BLUE SHI 0 014233 FEB 2023 COVERAGE012323PAY 20E 100-006-12400 INS/EMPLOY 58



*Cash Disbursement

MONROE COUNTY PUBLIC LIBRARY 02/02/23 10:42 AM
Page 9

January 2023

B

aAccount

Last

Dim Descr Amount

Tran

DateInvoice Search Name

PO

Nbr

Check

# Comments

Batch

Name

Tran

Nbr

$160.06 1/23/20232302029901 PARAMOUNT DENTAL             0 014243 FEB 2023 COVERAGE012323PAY 20E 100-006-12400 INS/EMPLOY
$165.81 1/26/2023INV30777 EVERSIDE HEALTH LLC          0 014251 MARCH 2023 CLINIC SERVICES012623PAY 20E 100-006-12400 INS/EMPLOY

Total E 100-006-12400 INS/EMPLOYER CONTRIBUTIO $4,086.45
$74.03 1/16/2023 FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROLL & TA 0 001429E PAYROLL 1/13/2023011623PAY 20E 100-006-12500 MEDICARE/E
$78.40 1/24/2023 FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROLL & TA 0 001434E PAYROLL COST 1/27/2023012423PAY-5 20E 100-006-12500 MEDICARE/E

Total E 100-006-12500 MEDICARE/EMPLOYER CONT $152.43
$16,500.00 1/18/202317464 NFP-FIRST PERSON             0 014218 COMPENSATION PROJECT FINA011823PAY 20E 100-006-31100 CONSULTIN

Total E 100-006-31100 CONSULTING SERVICES $16,500.00
$32.00 1/18/2023141514-3 PROSCREENING                 0 014221 BACKGROUND CHECK011823PAY 20E 100-006-31300 LEGAL SERV

Total E 100-006-31300 LEGAL SERVICES $32.00
$11,989.50 1/18/2023PRINV03349 UKG INC.                     0 014227 SUBSCRIPTION FEE011823PAY 20E 100-006-31700 ADMIN/ACCO

$90.50 1/18/2023ARINV02082 UKG INC.                     0 014227 W2 PRINT011823PAY 20E 100-006-31700 ADMIN/ACCO
Total E 100-006-31700 ADMIN/ACCOUNTING SERVIC $12,080.00

$836.74 1/31/2023 CHASE CARD SERVICES          0 014263 MONTHLY STATEMENT013123PAY 20E 100-006-32300 TRAVEL EXP
Total E 100-006-32300 TRAVEL EXPENSE $836.74

$10.00 1/9/2023 CITY OF BLOOMINGTON-PARKIN 0 014153 TAG010923PAY-4 20E 100-006-37100 REAL ESTAT
Total E 100-006-37100 REAL ESTATE RENTAL/PARKI $10.00

$2,615.39 1/16/2023 FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROLL & TA 0 001429E PAYROLL 1/13/2023011623PAY 20E 100-007-11300 MANAGERS/
$2,615.38 1/24/2023 FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROLL & TA 0 001434E PAYROLL COST 1/27/2023012423PAY-5 20E 100-007-11300 MANAGERS/

Total E 100-007-11300 MANAGERS/ASST. MANAGER $5,230.77
$4,737.73 1/16/2023 FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROLL & TA 0 001429E PAYROLL 1/13/2023011623PAY 20E 100-007-11500 SPECIALISTS
$4,737.76 1/24/2023 FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROLL & TA 0 001434E PAYROLL COST 1/27/2023012423PAY-5 20E 100-007-11500 SPECIALISTS

Total E 100-007-11500 SPECIALISTS $9,475.49
$451.80 1/16/2023 FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROLL & TA 0 001429E PAYROLL 1/13/2023011623PAY 20E 100-007-12100 FICA/EMPLO
$451.81 1/24/2023 FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROLL & TA 0 001434E PAYROLL COST 1/27/2023012423PAY-5 20E 100-007-12100 FICA/EMPLO

Total E 100-007-12100 FICA/EMPLOYER CONTRIBUTI $903.61
$807.39 1/24/2023 FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROLL & TA 0 001432E PERF/PAYROLL 1/27/2023012423PAY-2 20E 100-007-12300 PERF/EMPLO
$805.70 1/24/2023 FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROLL & TA 0 001431E PERF/PAYROLL 01/13/2023012423PAY 20E 100-007-12300 PERF/EMPLO

Total E 100-007-12300 PERF/EMPLOYER CONTRIBUT $1,613.09
$216.27 1/24/2023 FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROLL & TA 0 001432E PERF/PAYROLL 1/27/2023012423PAY-2 20E 100-007-12350 PERF/EMPLO
$215.82 1/24/2023 FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROLL & TA 0 001431E PERF/PAYROLL 01/13/2023012423PAY 20E 100-007-12350 PERF/EMPLO

Total E 100-007-12350 PERF/EMPLOYEE CONTRIB. $432.09
$1,823.79 1/4/2023001871452A ANTHEM BLUE CROSS BLUE SHI 0 014132 010423PAY 20E 100-007-12400 INS/EMPLOY

$146.79 1/9/20232301029901 PARAMOUNT DENTAL             0 014152 JANUARY 2023010923PAY-3 20E 100-007-12400 INS/EMPLOY
$1,916.32 1/23/2023001878322A ANTHEM BLUE CROSS BLUE SHI 0 014233 FEB 2023 COVERAGE012323PAY 20E 100-007-12400 INS/EMPLOY 59



*Cash Disbursement

MONROE COUNTY PUBLIC LIBRARY 02/02/23 10:42 AM
Page 10

January 2023

B

aAccount

Last

Dim Descr Amount

Tran

DateInvoice Search Name

PO

Nbr

Check

# Comments

Batch

Name

Tran

Nbr

$165.44 1/23/20232302029901 PARAMOUNT DENTAL             0 014243 FEB 2023 COVERAGE012323PAY 20E 100-007-12400 INS/EMPLOY
$171.38 1/26/2023INV30777 EVERSIDE HEALTH LLC          0 014251 MARCH 2023 CLINIC SERVICES012623PAY 20E 100-007-12400 INS/EMPLOY

Total E 100-007-12400 INS/EMPLOYER CONTRIBUTIO $4,223.72
$105.66 1/16/2023 FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROLL & TA 0 001429E PAYROLL 1/13/2023011623PAY 20E 100-007-12500 MEDICARE/E
$105.67 1/24/2023 FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROLL & TA 0 001434E PAYROLL COST 1/27/2023012423PAY-5 20E 100-007-12500 MEDICARE/E

Total E 100-007-12500 MEDICARE/EMPLOYER CONT $211.33
$562.49 1/11/202329797809 QUILL CORPORATION            0 014177 TONER011123PAY 20E 100-007-21400 DUPLICATIN

Total E 100-007-21400 DUPLICATING $562.49
$42.92 1/11/2023 CHASE CARD SERVICES          0 014167 DISPLAY011123PAY 20E 100-007-22900 DISPLAY/EX

Total E 100-007-22900 DISPLAY/EXHIBITS SUPPLIES $42.92
$225.00 1/11/2023 CHASE CARD SERVICES          0 014167 MAILCHIMP011123PAY 20E 100-007-31500 MAINTENAN

Total E 100-007-31500 MAINTENANCE CONTRACTS $225.00
$166.58 1/11/2023 CHASE CARD SERVICES          0 014167 ISTOCKPHOTO011123PAY 20E 100-007-31600 COMPUTER 

Total E 100-007-31600 COMPUTER SERVICES $166.58
$120.14 1/11/2023 CHASE CARD SERVICES          0 014167 FACEBOOK011123PAY 20E 100-007-33100 ADVERTISIN
$440.59 1/31/2023 CHASE CARD SERVICES          0 014263 MONTHLY STATEMENT013123PAY 20E 100-007-33100 ADVERTISIN

Total E 100-007-33100 ADVERTISING/PUBLICATION $560.73
$150.00 1/31/2023 CHASE CARD SERVICES          0 014263 MONTHLY STATEMENT013123PAY 20E 100-007-39100 DUES/INSTIT

Total E 100-007-39100 DUES/INSTITUTIONAL $150.00
$4,545.33 1/16/2023 FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROLL & TA 0 001429E PAYROLL 1/13/2023011623PAY 20E 100-008-11300 MANAGERS/
$4,545.33 1/24/2023 FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROLL & TA 0 001434E PAYROLL COST 1/27/2023012423PAY-5 20E 100-008-11300 MANAGERS/

Total E 100-008-11300 MANAGERS/ASST. MANAGER $9,090.66
$1,852.50 1/16/2023 FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROLL & TA 0 001429E PAYROLL 1/13/2023011623PAY 20E 100-008-11400 LIBRARIANS,
$1,852.50 1/24/2023 FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROLL & TA 0 001434E PAYROLL COST 1/27/2023012423PAY-5 20E 100-008-11400 LIBRARIANS,

Total E 100-008-11400 LIBRARIANS, EXPERTS $3,705.00
$6,606.35 1/16/2023 FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROLL & TA 0 001429E PAYROLL 1/13/2023011623PAY 20E 100-008-11900 BUILDING SE
$6,610.80 1/24/2023 FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROLL & TA 0 001434E PAYROLL COST 1/27/2023012423PAY-5 20E 100-008-11900 BUILDING SE

Total E 100-008-11900 BUILDING SERVICES/MAINTE $13,217.15
$782.54 1/16/2023 FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROLL & TA 0 001429E PAYROLL 1/13/2023011623PAY 20E 100-008-12100 FICA/EMPLO
$782.79 1/24/2023 FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROLL & TA 0 001434E PAYROLL COST 1/27/2023012423PAY-5 20E 100-008-12100 FICA/EMPLO

Total E 100-008-12100 FICA/EMPLOYER CONTRIBUTI $1,565.33
$1,140.08 1/24/2023 FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROLL & TA 0 001431E PERF/PAYROLL 01/13/2023012423PAY 20E 100-008-12300 PERF/EMPLO
$1,142.46 1/24/2023 FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROLL & TA 0 001432E PERF/PAYROLL 1/27/2023012423PAY-2 20E 100-008-12300 PERF/EMPLO

Total E 100-008-12300 PERF/EMPLOYER CONTRIBUT $2,282.54
$305.37 1/24/2023 FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROLL & TA 0 001431E PERF/PAYROLL 01/13/2023012423PAY 20E 100-008-12350 PERF/EMPLO 60



*Cash Disbursement

MONROE COUNTY PUBLIC LIBRARY 02/02/23 10:42 AM
Page 11

January 2023

B

aAccount

Last

Dim Descr Amount

Tran

DateInvoice Search Name

PO

Nbr

Check

# Comments

Batch

Name

Tran

Nbr

$306.01 1/24/2023 FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROLL & TA 0 001432E PERF/PAYROLL 1/27/2023012423PAY-2 20E 100-008-12350 PERF/EMPLO
Total E 100-008-12350 PERF/EMPLOYEE CONTRIB. $611.38

$3,437.63 1/4/2023001871452A ANTHEM BLUE CROSS BLUE SHI 0 014132 010423PAY 20E 100-008-12400 INS/EMPLOY
$276.68 1/9/20232301029901 PARAMOUNT DENTAL             0 014152 JANUARY 2023010923PAY-3 20E 100-008-12400 INS/EMPLOY

$3,612.03 1/23/2023001878322A ANTHEM BLUE CROSS BLUE SHI 0 014233 FEB 2023 COVERAGE012323PAY 20E 100-008-12400 INS/EMPLOY
$311.84 1/23/20232302029901 PARAMOUNT DENTAL             0 014243 FEB 2023 COVERAGE012323PAY 20E 100-008-12400 INS/EMPLOY
$323.02 1/26/2023INV30777 EVERSIDE HEALTH LLC          0 014251 MARCH 2023 CLINIC SERVICES012623PAY 20E 100-008-12400 INS/EMPLOY

Total E 100-008-12400 INS/EMPLOYER CONTRIBUTIO $7,961.20
$182.98 1/16/2023 FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROLL & TA 0 001429E PAYROLL 1/13/2023011623PAY 20E 100-008-12500 MEDICARE/E
$183.09 1/24/2023 FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROLL & TA 0 001434E PAYROLL COST 1/27/2023012423PAY-5 20E 100-008-12500 MEDICARE/E

Total E 100-008-12500 MEDICARE/EMPLOYER CONT $366.07
$160.86 1/18/20230535321 FERGUSON FACILITIES SUPPLY  0 014203 DISINFECTING WIPES011823PAY 20E 100-008-22100 CLEANING S

$1,111.03 1/19/2023 ULINE                        0 2388096 REFUND FOR DOUBLE PAYMEN011923REC 10E 100-008-22100 CLEANING S
$509.70 1/26/20230538695 FERGUSON FACILITIES SUPPLY  0 014252 TISSUE012623PAY 20E 100-008-22100 CLEANING S

Total E 100-008-22100 CLEANING SUPPLIES $1,781.59
$135.61 1/11/2023 CHASE CARD SERVICES          0 014167 GAS011123PAY 20E 100-008-22200 FUEL/OIL/LU
$137.39 1/31/2023 CHASE CARD SERVICES          0 014263 MONTHLY STATEMENT013123PAY 20E 100-008-22200 FUEL/OIL/LU

Total E 100-008-22200 FUEL/OIL/LUBRICANTS $273.00
$121.00 1/18/202313587 MY SPORTS LOCKER             0 014216 BUILDING SERVICES & SECURIT011823PAY 20E 100-008-22800 UNIFORMS

Total E 100-008-22800 UNIFORMS $121.00
$2,035.30 1/11/2023308270201 DUNCAN SUPPLY COMPANY, INC 0 014168 FILTERS011123PAY 20E 100-008-23100 BUILDING M

$7.47 1/11/202303677 MENARDS - BLOOMINGTON        0 014174 BAGS011123PAY 20E 100-008-23100 BUILDING M
$8.82 1/18/202304044 MENARDS - BLOOMINGTON        0 014212 WALLPLATE011823PAY 20E 100-008-23100 BUILDING M

$86.00 1/31/20239155AA INDIANA DOOR & HARDWARE SP 0 014269 RIM HOUSING013123PAY 20E 100-008-23100 BUILDING M
Total E 100-008-23100 BUILDING MATERIAL SUPPLIE $2,137.59

$263.97 1/11/202300470472 BLOOMINGTON PAINT & WALLPA 0 014159 PAINT LIGHT PEWTER011123PAY 20E 100-008-23200 PAINT/PAINTI
Total E 100-008-23200 PAINT/PAINTING SUPPLIES $263.97

$94.74 1/4/20233526512829 STAPLES                      0 014149 MASKS010423PAY 20E 100-008-23400 COVID SUPP
$2,591.17 1/11/2023IN01938569 MIDLAND PAPER COMPANY        0 014175 MASKS011123PAY 20E 100-008-23400 COVID SUPP

$157.90 1/31/20233528909808 STAPLES                      0 014275 MASKS013123PAY 20E 100-008-23400 COVID SUPP
$385.88 1/31/20233528335620 STAPLES                      0 014275 MASKS, GLOVES013123PAY 20E 100-008-23400 COVID SUPP

Total E 100-008-23400 COVID SUPPLIES $3,229.69
$240.00 1/4/20238146 G & G LAWN CARE              0 014140 DE ICE, SNOW REMOVAL010423PAY 20E 100-008-31400 BUILDING SE

$32.00 1/11/2023 CHASE CARD SERVICES          0 014167 COMPOSTING SERVICE011123PAY 20E 100-008-31400 BUILDING SE
$90.00 1/18/202359093 NATURES WAY, INC.            0 014217 MONTHLY MAINTENANCE011823PAY 20E 100-008-31400 BUILDING SE

$400.00 1/18/2023671711 YES PEST PROS, INC           0 014229 NON WARRANTY SERVICE011823PAY 20E 100-008-31400 BUILDING SE 61



*Cash Disbursement

MONROE COUNTY PUBLIC LIBRARY 02/02/23 10:42 AM
Page 12

January 2023

B

aAccount

Last

Dim Descr Amount

Tran

DateInvoice Search Name

PO

Nbr

Check

# Comments

Batch

Name

Tran

Nbr

$1,052.50 1/23/2023C012324 HFI MECHANICAL CONTRACTOR 0 014237 QTRLY INSPECT.012323PAY 20E 100-008-31400 BUILDING SE
$740.00 1/23/2023 CHARDON LABORATORIES, INC.  0 014234 LOOP SERVICE012323PAY 20E 100-008-31400 BUILDING SE
$685.45 1/23/2023IN00299081 KOORSEN PROTECTION SERVIC 0 014241 FIRE ALARM REPAIR SERVICE C012323PAY 20E 100-008-31400 BUILDING SE
$454.52 1/26/2023W86972 HFI MECHANICAL CONTRACTOR 0 014254 COOLING TOWER CHILLER VAL012623PAY 20E 100-008-31400 BUILDING SE

$1,065.00 1/26/2023W86973 HFI MECHANICAL CONTRACTOR 0 014254 CHEMICAL SERVICE ON CHILLE012623PAY 20E 100-008-31400 BUILDING SE
Total E 100-008-31400 BUILDING SERVICES $4,759.47

$611.35 1/11/2023 CHASE CARD SERVICES          0 014167 PERMITS011123PAY 20E 100-008-31500 MAINTENAN
$330.00 1/11/20230684-00305 REPUBLIC SERVICES #694       0 014178 RECYCLING011123PAY 20E 100-008-31500 MAINTENAN
$140.00 1/11/2023669757 YES PEST PROS, INC           0 014184 MONTHLY SERVICE011123PAY 20E 100-008-31500 MAINTENAN

$4,323.26 1/18/20238106093625 SCHINDLER ELEVATOR CORPOR 0 014223 CONTRACT RENEWAL011823PAY 20E 100-008-31500 MAINTENAN
$140.00 1/23/2023670582 YES PEST PROS, INC           0 014247 MONTHLY SERVICE012323PAY 20E 100-008-31500 MAINTENAN
$32.00 1/31/2023 CHASE CARD SERVICES          0 014263 MONTHLY STATEMENT013123PAY 20E 100-008-31500 MAINTENAN

Total E 100-008-31500 MAINTENANCE CONTRACTS $5,576.61
$14.26 1/11/2023624274311 CENTURYLINK COMMUNICATION 0 014166 MONTHLY STATEMENT011123PAY 20E 100-008-32100 TELEPHONE

$182.82 1/31/2023 AT&T MOBILITY                0 014260 MONTHLY STATEMENT013123PAY 20E 100-008-32100 TELEPHONE
Total E 100-008-32100 TELEPHONE $197.08

$200.85 1/18/2023 CENTERPOINT ENERGY           0 014196 MONTHLY STATEMENT011823PAY 20E 100-008-35100 GAS
Total E 100-008-35100 GAS $200.85

$2,061.61 1/18/20239833 ALLUMIA INC                  0 014187 DELVIERY & MAINT OF EQUIP F011823PAY 20E 100-008-35200 ELECTRICIT
$26,884.97 1/23/2023 DUKE ENERGY                  0 014235 MONTHLY STATEMENT012323PAY 20E 100-008-35200 ELECTRICIT

$5,272.64 1/31/2023 DUKE ENERGY                  0 014264 MONTHLY STATEMENT013123PAY 20E 100-008-35200 ELECTRICIT
Total E 100-008-35200 ELECTRICITY $34,219.22

$832.81 1/18/2023 CITY OF BLOOMINGTON UTILITIE 0 014197 MONTHLY STATEMENT011823PAY 20E 100-008-35300 WATER
Total E 100-008-35300 WATER $832.81

$551.48 1/31/2023 CHASE CARD SERVICES          0 014263 MONTHLY STATEMENT013123PAY 20E 100-008-36400 VEHICLE MAI
Total E 100-008-36400 VEHICLE MAINTENANCE/REP $551.48

$149.79 1/11/2023 CHASE CARD SERVICES          0 014167 GRILL011123PAY 20E 100-008-44300 OTHER EQUI
$426.55 1/11/202337757 LOWES                        0 014173 10 DRAWR CABINET011123PAY 20E 100-008-44300 OTHER EQUI

Total E 100-008-44300 OTHER EQUIPMENT $576.34
$6,220.50 1/16/2023 FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROLL & TA 0 001429E PAYROLL 1/13/2023011623PAY 20E 100-009-12000 BUILDING SE
$6,225.71 1/24/2023 FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROLL & TA 0 001434E PAYROLL COST 1/27/2023012423PAY-5 20E 100-009-12000 BUILDING SE

Total E 100-009-12000 BUILDING SERVICES/SECURI $12,446.21
$361.39 1/16/2023 FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROLL & TA 0 001429E PAYROLL 1/13/2023011623PAY 20E 100-009-12100 FICA/EMPLO
$361.72 1/24/2023 FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROLL & TA 0 001434E PAYROLL COST 1/27/2023012423PAY-5 20E 100-009-12100 FICA/EMPLO

Total E 100-009-12100 FICA/EMPLOYER CONTRIBUTI $723.11
$287.32 1/24/2023 FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROLL & TA 0 001431E PERF/PAYROLL 01/13/2023012423PAY 20E 100-009-12300 PERF/EMPLO 62



*Cash Disbursement

MONROE COUNTY PUBLIC LIBRARY 02/02/23 10:42 AM
Page 13

January 2023

B

aAccount

Last

Dim Descr Amount

Tran

DateInvoice Search Name

PO

Nbr

Check

# Comments

Batch

Name

Tran

Nbr

$287.92 1/24/2023 FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROLL & TA 0 001432E PERF/PAYROLL 1/27/2023012423PAY-2 20E 100-009-12300 PERF/EMPLO
Total E 100-009-12300 PERF/EMPLOYER CONTRIBUT $575.24

$76.96 1/24/2023 FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROLL & TA 0 001431E PERF/PAYROLL 01/13/2023012423PAY 20E 100-009-12350 PERF/EMPLO
$77.13 1/24/2023 FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROLL & TA 0 001432E PERF/PAYROLL 1/27/2023012423PAY-2 20E 100-009-12350 PERF/EMPLO

Total E 100-009-12350 PERF/EMPLOYEE CONTRIB. $154.09
$1,761.31 1/4/2023001871452A ANTHEM BLUE CROSS BLUE SHI 0 014132 010423PAY 20E 100-009-12400 INS/EMPLOY

$141.76 1/9/20232301029901 PARAMOUNT DENTAL             0 014152 JANUARY 2023010923PAY-3 20E 100-009-12400 INS/EMPLOY
$1,850.66 1/23/2023001878322A ANTHEM BLUE CROSS BLUE SHI 0 014233 FEB 2023 COVERAGE012323PAY 20E 100-009-12400 INS/EMPLOY

$159.77 1/23/20232302029901 PARAMOUNT DENTAL             0 014243 FEB 2023 COVERAGE012323PAY 20E 100-009-12400 INS/EMPLOY
$165.50 1/26/2023INV30777 EVERSIDE HEALTH LLC          0 014251 MARCH 2023 CLINIC SERVICES012623PAY 20E 100-009-12400 INS/EMPLOY

Total E 100-009-12400 INS/EMPLOYER CONTRIBUTIO $4,079.00
$84.52 1/16/2023 FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROLL & TA 0 001429E PAYROLL 1/13/2023011623PAY 20E 100-009-12500 MEDICARE/E
$84.61 1/24/2023 FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROLL & TA 0 001434E PAYROLL COST 1/27/2023012423PAY-5 20E 100-009-12500 MEDICARE/E

Total E 100-009-12500 MEDICARE/EMPLOYER CONT $169.13
$722.80 1/18/202313587 MY SPORTS LOCKER             0 014216 BUILDING SERVICES & SECURIT011823PAY 20E 100-009-22800 UNIFORMS

Total E 100-009-22800 UNIFORMS $722.80
$2,252.33 1/16/2023 FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROLL & TA 0 001429E PAYROLL 1/13/2023011623PAY 20E 100-010-11300 MANAGERS/
$2,252.34 1/24/2023 FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROLL & TA 0 001434E PAYROLL COST 1/27/2023012423PAY-5 20E 100-010-11300 MANAGERS/

Total E 100-010-11300 MANAGERS/ASST. MANAGER $4,504.67
$9,154.10 1/16/2023 FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROLL & TA 0 001429E PAYROLL 1/13/2023011623PAY 20E 100-010-11400 LIBRARIANS,
$9,159.92 1/24/2023 FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROLL & TA 0 001434E PAYROLL COST 1/27/2023012423PAY-5 20E 100-010-11400 LIBRARIANS,

Total E 100-010-11400 LIBRARIANS, EXPERTS $18,314.02
$10,825.64 1/16/2023 FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROLL & TA 0 001429E PAYROLL 1/13/2023011623PAY 20E 100-010-11600 ASSISTANTS
$10,966.52 1/24/2023 FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROLL & TA 0 001434E PAYROLL COST 1/27/2023012423PAY-5 20E 100-010-11600 ASSISTANTS

Total E 100-010-11600 ASSISTANTS/PARAPROFESSI $21,792.16
$1,457.35 1/16/2023 FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROLL & TA 0 001429E PAYROLL 1/13/2023011623PAY 20E 100-010-12100 FICA/EMPLO
$1,466.48 1/24/2023 FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROLL & TA 0 001434E PAYROLL COST 1/27/2023012423PAY-5 20E 100-010-12100 FICA/EMPLO

Total E 100-010-12100 FICA/EMPLOYER CONTRIBUTI $2,923.83
$236.12 1/24/2023 FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROLL & TA 0 001431E PERF/PAYROLL 01/13/2023012423PAY 20E 100-010-12300 PERF/EMPLO
$236.62 1/24/2023 FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROLL & TA 0 001432E PERF/PAYROLL 1/27/2023012423PAY-2 20E 100-010-12300 PERF/EMPLO

Total E 100-010-12300 PERF/EMPLOYER CONTRIBUT $472.74
$63.25 1/24/2023 FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROLL & TA 0 001431E PERF/PAYROLL 01/13/2023012423PAY 20E 100-010-12350 PERF/EMPLO
$63.38 1/24/2023 FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROLL & TA 0 001432E PERF/PAYROLL 1/27/2023012423PAY-2 20E 100-010-12350 PERF/EMPLO

Total E 100-010-12350 PERF/EMPLOYEE CONTRIB. $126.63
$7,364.69 1/4/2023001871452A ANTHEM BLUE CROSS BLUE SHI 0 014132 010423PAY 20E 100-010-12400 INS/EMPLOY 63



*Cash Disbursement

MONROE COUNTY PUBLIC LIBRARY 02/02/23 10:42 AM
Page 14

January 2023

B

aAccount

Last

Dim Descr Amount

Tran

DateInvoice Search Name

PO

Nbr

Check

# Comments

Batch

Name

Tran

Nbr

$592.76 1/9/20232301029901 PARAMOUNT DENTAL             0 014152 JANUARY 2023010923PAY-3 20E 100-010-12400 INS/EMPLOY
$7,738.33 1/23/2023001878322A ANTHEM BLUE CROSS BLUE SHI 0 014233 FEB 2023 COVERAGE012323PAY 20E 100-010-12400 INS/EMPLOY

$668.07 1/23/20232302029901 PARAMOUNT DENTAL             0 014243 FEB 2023 COVERAGE012323PAY 20E 100-010-12400 INS/EMPLOY
$692.04 1/26/2023INV30777 EVERSIDE HEALTH LLC          0 014251 MARCH 2023 CLINIC SERVICES012623PAY 20E 100-010-12400 INS/EMPLOY

Total E 100-010-12400 INS/EMPLOYER CONTRIBUTIO $17,055.89
$340.83 1/16/2023 FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROLL & TA 0 001429E PAYROLL 1/13/2023011623PAY 20E 100-010-12500 MEDICARE/E
$342.98 1/24/2023 FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROLL & TA 0 001434E PAYROLL COST 1/27/2023012423PAY-5 20E 100-010-12500 MEDICARE/E

Total E 100-010-12500 MEDICARE/EMPLOYER CONT $683.81
$2,042.91 1/16/2023 FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROLL & TA 0 001429E PAYROLL 1/13/2023011623PAY 20E 100-010-12900 INFORMATIO
$2,042.90 1/24/2023 FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROLL & TA 0 001434E PAYROLL COST 1/27/2023012423PAY-5 20E 100-010-12900 INFORMATIO

Total E 100-010-12900 INFORMATION ASST/MATERIA $4,085.81
$1,685.89 1/16/2023 FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROLL & TA 0 001429E PAYROLL 1/13/2023011623PAY 20E 100-011-11300 MANAGERS/
$1,896.63 1/24/2023 FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROLL & TA 0 001434E PAYROLL COST 1/27/2023012423PAY-5 20E 100-011-11300 MANAGERS/

Total E 100-011-11300 MANAGERS/ASST. MANAGER $3,582.52
$5,133.01 1/16/2023 FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROLL & TA 0 001429E PAYROLL 1/13/2023011623PAY 20E 100-011-11400 LIBRARIANS,
$5,132.09 1/24/2023 FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROLL & TA 0 001434E PAYROLL COST 1/27/2023012423PAY-5 20E 100-011-11400 LIBRARIANS,

Total E 100-011-11400 LIBRARIANS, EXPERTS $10,265.10
$6,686.73 1/16/2023 FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROLL & TA 0 001429E PAYROLL 1/13/2023011623PAY 20E 100-011-11600 ASSISTANTS
$6,686.75 1/24/2023 FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROLL & TA 0 001434E PAYROLL COST 1/27/2023012423PAY-5 20E 100-011-11600 ASSISTANTS

Total E 100-011-11600 ASSISTANTS/PARAPROFESSI $13,373.48
$856.75 1/16/2023 FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROLL & TA 0 001429E PAYROLL 1/13/2023011623PAY 20E 100-011-12100 FICA/EMPLO
$869.80 1/24/2023 FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROLL & TA 0 001434E PAYROLL COST 1/27/2023012423PAY-5 20E 100-011-12100 FICA/EMPLO

Total E 100-011-12100 FICA/EMPLOYER CONTRIBUTI $1,726.55
$249.31 1/24/2023 FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROLL & TA 0 001431E PERF/PAYROLL 01/13/2023012423PAY 20E 100-011-12300 PERF/EMPLO
$249.83 1/24/2023 FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROLL & TA 0 001432E PERF/PAYROLL 1/27/2023012423PAY-2 20E 100-011-12300 PERF/EMPLO

Total E 100-011-12300 PERF/EMPLOYER CONTRIBUT $499.14
$66.78 1/24/2023 FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROLL & TA 0 001431E PERF/PAYROLL 01/13/2023012423PAY 20E 100-011-12350 PERF/EMPLO
$66.92 1/24/2023 FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROLL & TA 0 001432E PERF/PAYROLL 1/27/2023012423PAY-2 20E 100-011-12350 PERF/EMPLO

Total E 100-011-12350 PERF/EMPLOYEE CONTRIB. $133.70
$4,615.57 1/4/2023001871452A ANTHEM BLUE CROSS BLUE SHI 0 014132 010423PAY 20E 100-011-12400 INS/EMPLOY

$371.49 1/9/20232301029901 PARAMOUNT DENTAL             0 014152 JANUARY 2023010923PAY-3 20E 100-011-12400 INS/EMPLOY
$4,849.74 1/23/2023001878322A ANTHEM BLUE CROSS BLUE SHI 0 014233 FEB 2023 COVERAGE012323PAY 20E 100-011-12400 INS/EMPLOY

$418.69 1/23/20232302029901 PARAMOUNT DENTAL             0 014243 FEB 2023 COVERAGE012323PAY 20E 100-011-12400 INS/EMPLOY
$433.71 1/26/2023INV30777 EVERSIDE HEALTH LLC          0 014251 MARCH 2023 CLINIC SERVICES012623PAY 20E 100-011-12400 INS/EMPLOY

Total E 100-011-12400 INS/EMPLOYER CONTRIBUTIO $10,689.20
$200.37 1/16/2023 FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROLL & TA 0 001429E PAYROLL 1/13/2023011623PAY 20E 100-011-12500 MEDICARE/E 64



*Cash Disbursement

MONROE COUNTY PUBLIC LIBRARY 02/02/23 10:42 AM
Page 15

January 2023

B

aAccount

Last

Dim Descr Amount

Tran

DateInvoice Search Name

PO

Nbr

Check

# Comments

Batch

Name

Tran

Nbr

$203.41 1/24/2023 FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROLL & TA 0 001434E PAYROLL COST 1/27/2023012423PAY-5 20E 100-011-12500 MEDICARE/E
Total E 100-011-12500 MEDICARE/EMPLOYER CONT $403.78

$809.00 1/16/2023 FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROLL & TA 0 001429E PAYROLL 1/13/2023011623PAY 20E 100-011-12900 INFORMATIO
$809.00 1/24/2023 FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROLL & TA 0 001434E PAYROLL COST 1/27/2023012423PAY-5 20E 100-011-12900 INFORMATIO

Total E 100-011-12900 INFORMATION ASST/MATERIA $1,618.00
$113.98 1/31/2023 CHASE CARD SERVICES          0 014263 MONTHLY STATEMENT013123PAY 20E 100-011-44300 OTHER EQUI

Total E 100-011-44300 OTHER EQUIPMENT $113.98
$2,233.08 1/16/2023 FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROLL & TA 0 001429E PAYROLL 1/13/2023011623PAY 20E 100-014-11300 MANAGERS/
$2,233.08 1/24/2023 FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROLL & TA 0 001434E PAYROLL COST 1/27/2023012423PAY-5 20E 100-014-11300 MANAGERS/

Total E 100-014-11300 MANAGERS/ASST. MANAGER $4,466.16
$5,247.01 1/16/2023 FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROLL & TA 0 001429E PAYROLL 1/13/2023011623PAY 20E 100-014-11400 LIBRARIANS,
$5,247.00 1/24/2023 FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROLL & TA 0 001434E PAYROLL COST 1/27/2023012423PAY-5 20E 100-014-11400 LIBRARIANS,

Total E 100-014-11400 LIBRARIANS, EXPERTS $10,494.01
$4,918.21 1/16/2023 FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROLL & TA 0 001429E PAYROLL 1/13/2023011623PAY 20E 100-014-11600 ASSISTANTS
$4,918.22 1/24/2023 FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROLL & TA 0 001434E PAYROLL COST 1/27/2023012423PAY-5 20E 100-014-11600 ASSISTANTS

Total E 100-014-11600 ASSISTANTS/PARAPROFESSI $9,836.43
$803.16 1/16/2023 FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROLL & TA 0 001429E PAYROLL 1/13/2023011623PAY 20E 100-014-12100 FICA/EMPLO
$803.17 1/24/2023 FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROLL & TA 0 001434E PAYROLL COST 1/27/2023012423PAY-5 20E 100-014-12100 FICA/EMPLO

Total E 100-014-12100 FICA/EMPLOYER CONTRIBUTI $1,606.33
$4,093.78 1/4/2023001871452A ANTHEM BLUE CROSS BLUE SHI 0 014132 010423PAY 20E 100-014-12400 INS/EMPLOY

$329.50 1/9/20232301029901 PARAMOUNT DENTAL             0 014152 JANUARY 2023010923PAY-3 20E 100-014-12400 INS/EMPLOY
$4,301.47 1/23/2023001878322A ANTHEM BLUE CROSS BLUE SHI 0 014233 FEB 2023 COVERAGE012323PAY 20E 100-014-12400 INS/EMPLOY

$371.36 1/23/20232302029901 PARAMOUNT DENTAL             0 014243 FEB 2023 COVERAGE012323PAY 20E 100-014-12400 INS/EMPLOY
$384.68 1/26/2023INV30777 EVERSIDE HEALTH LLC          0 014251 MARCH 2023 CLINIC SERVICES012623PAY 20E 100-014-12400 INS/EMPLOY

Total E 100-014-12400 INS/EMPLOYER CONTRIBUTIO $9,480.79
$187.84 1/16/2023 FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROLL & TA 0 001429E PAYROLL 1/13/2023011623PAY 20E 100-014-12500 MEDICARE/E
$187.83 1/24/2023 FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROLL & TA 0 001434E PAYROLL COST 1/27/2023012423PAY-5 20E 100-014-12500 MEDICARE/E

Total E 100-014-12500 MEDICARE/EMPLOYER CONT $375.67
$809.00 1/16/2023 FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROLL & TA 0 001429E PAYROLL 1/13/2023011623PAY 20E 100-014-12900 INFORMATIO
$809.00 1/24/2023 FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROLL & TA 0 001434E PAYROLL COST 1/27/2023012423PAY-5 20E 100-014-12900 INFORMATIO

Total E 100-014-12900 INFORMATION ASST/MATERIA $1,618.00
$37.89 1/11/20235066469046 RICOH USA, INC. (IL)         0 014179 PRINTER IMAGES011123PAY 20E 100-014-21400 DUPLICATIN

Total E 100-014-21400 DUPLICATING $37.89
$9.98 1/11/20230740-10128 ALL-PHASE ELECTRIC SUPPLY C 0 014154 4" CAN011123PAY 20E 100-014-22600 LIGHT BULB

Total E 100-014-22600 LIGHT BULBS $9.98 65



*Cash Disbursement

MONROE COUNTY PUBLIC LIBRARY 02/02/23 10:42 AM
Page 16

January 2023

B

aAccount

Last

Dim Descr Amount

Tran

DateInvoice Search Name

PO

Nbr

Check

# Comments

Batch

Name

Tran

Nbr

$285.24 1/4/2023 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES      0 014131 BUILD SUPPLIES010423PAY 20E 100-014-23100 BUILDING M
Total E 100-014-23100 BUILDING MATERIAL SUPPLIE $285.24

$415.00 1/4/20238147 G & G LAWN CARE              0 014140 DE ICE, SNOW REMOVAL010423PAY 20E 100-014-31400 BUILDING SE
$20.00 1/11/202328428 B-TECH                       0 014163 JAN 2023 WEBSERVICE FEE011123PAY 20E 100-014-31400 BUILDING SE
$28.00 1/11/202328832 B-TECH                       0 014163 FEB 2023 WEBSERVICE FEE011123PAY 20E 100-014-31400 BUILDING SE

$1,200.00 1/18/2023S242905 COMMERCIAL SERVICE OF BLGT 0 014198 SERVICE CALL011823PAY 20E 100-014-31400 BUILDING SE
$650.00 1/18/202359117 NATURES WAY, INC.            0 014217 FALL BED CARE, LEAF CLEAN U011823PAY 20E 100-014-31400 BUILDING SE
$290.00 1/23/2023 CHARDON LABORATORIES, INC.  0 014234 LOOP SERVICE012323PAY 20E 100-014-31400 BUILDING SE

Total E 100-014-31400 BUILDING SERVICES $2,603.00
$88.00 1/11/20230684-00305 REPUBLIC SERVICES #694       0 014178 RECYCLING011123PAY 20E 100-014-31500 MAINTENAN
$60.00 1/11/2023669758 YES PEST PROS, INC           0 014184 MONTHLY SERVICE011123PAY 20E 100-014-31500 MAINTENAN

Total E 100-014-31500 MAINTENANCE CONTRACTS $148.00
$140.43 1/11/2023 SMITHVILLE COMMUNICATION/IN 0 014180 MONTHLY STATEMENT011123PAY 20E 100-014-32100 TELEPHONE

Total E 100-014-32100 TELEPHONE $140.43
$50.44 1/11/2023 CENTERPOINT ENERGY           0 014165 MONTHLY STATEMENT011123PAY 20E 100-014-35100 GAS

Total E 100-014-35100 GAS $50.44
$5,735.07 1/4/2023 DUKE ENERGY                  0 014136 MONTHLY STATEMENT010423PAY 20E 100-014-35200 ELECTRICIT

Total E 100-014-35200 ELECTRICITY $5,735.07
$208.51 1/4/2023 ELLETTSVILLE UTILITIES       0 014138 MONTHLY STATEMENT010423PAY 20E 100-014-35300 WATER

Total E 100-014-35300 WATER $208.51
$50.00 1/4/2023 ELLETTSVILLE CHAMBER OF CO 0 014137 ANNUAL DUES010423PAY 20E 100-014-39100 DUES/INSTIT

Total E 100-014-39100 DUES/INSTITUTIONAL $50.00
$4,885.41 1/16/2023 FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROLL & TA 0 001429E PAYROLL 1/13/2023011623PAY 20E 100-015-11300 MANAGERS/
$4,885.40 1/24/2023 FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROLL & TA 0 001434E PAYROLL COST 1/27/2023012423PAY-5 20E 100-015-11300 MANAGERS/

Total E 100-015-11300 MANAGERS/ASST. MANAGER $9,770.81
$3,421.52 1/16/2023 FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROLL & TA 0 001429E PAYROLL 1/13/2023011623PAY 20E 100-015-11400 LIBRARIANS,
$3,421.50 1/24/2023 FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROLL & TA 0 001434E PAYROLL COST 1/27/2023012423PAY-5 20E 100-015-11400 LIBRARIANS,

Total E 100-015-11400 LIBRARIANS, EXPERTS $6,843.02
$7,931.53 1/16/2023 FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROLL & TA 0 001429E PAYROLL 1/13/2023011623PAY 20E 100-015-11600 ASSISTANTS
$7,951.06 1/24/2023 FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROLL & TA 0 001434E PAYROLL COST 1/27/2023012423PAY-5 20E 100-015-11600 ASSISTANTS

Total E 100-015-11600 ASSISTANTS/PARAPROFESSI $15,882.59
$984.31 1/16/2023 FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROLL & TA 0 001429E PAYROLL 1/13/2023011623PAY 20E 100-015-12100 FICA/EMPLO
$985.55 1/24/2023 FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROLL & TA 0 001434E PAYROLL COST 1/27/2023012423PAY-5 20E 100-015-12100 FICA/EMPLO

Total E 100-015-12100 FICA/EMPLOYER CONTRIBUTI $1,969.86
$303.17 1/24/2023 FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROLL & TA 0 001431E PERF/PAYROLL 01/13/2023012423PAY 20E 100-015-12300 PERF/EMPLO 66



*Cash Disbursement

MONROE COUNTY PUBLIC LIBRARY 02/02/23 10:42 AM
Page 17

January 2023

B

aAccount

Last

Dim Descr Amount

Tran

DateInvoice Search Name

PO

Nbr

Check

# Comments

Batch

Name

Tran

Nbr

$303.80 1/24/2023 FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROLL & TA 0 001432E PERF/PAYROLL 1/27/2023012423PAY-2 20E 100-015-12300 PERF/EMPLO
Total E 100-015-12300 PERF/EMPLOYER CONTRIBUT $606.97

$81.21 1/24/2023 FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROLL & TA 0 001431E PERF/PAYROLL 01/13/2023012423PAY 20E 100-015-12350 PERF/EMPLO
$81.38 1/24/2023 FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROLL & TA 0 001432E PERF/PAYROLL 1/27/2023012423PAY-2 20E 100-015-12350 PERF/EMPLO

Total E 100-015-12350 PERF/EMPLOYEE CONTRIB. $162.59
$4,152.79 1/4/2023001871452A ANTHEM BLUE CROSS BLUE SHI 0 014132 010423PAY 20E 100-015-12400 INS/EMPLOY

$334.25 1/9/20232301029901 PARAMOUNT DENTAL             0 014152 JANUARY 2023010923PAY-3 20E 100-015-12400 INS/EMPLOY
$4,363.48 1/23/2023001878322A ANTHEM BLUE CROSS BLUE SHI 0 014233 FEB 2023 COVERAGE012323PAY 20E 100-015-12400 INS/EMPLOY

$376.71 1/23/20232302029901 PARAMOUNT DENTAL             0 014243 FEB 2023 COVERAGE012323PAY 20E 100-015-12400 INS/EMPLOY
$390.22 1/26/2023INV30777 EVERSIDE HEALTH LLC          0 014251 MARCH 2023 CLINIC SERVICES012623PAY 20E 100-015-12400 INS/EMPLOY

Total E 100-015-12400 INS/EMPLOYER CONTRIBUTIO $9,617.45
$230.21 1/16/2023 FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROLL & TA 0 001429E PAYROLL 1/13/2023011623PAY 20E 100-015-12500 MEDICARE/E
$230.48 1/24/2023 FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROLL & TA 0 001434E PAYROLL COST 1/27/2023012423PAY-5 20E 100-015-12500 MEDICARE/E

Total E 100-015-12500 MEDICARE/EMPLOYER CONT $460.69
$550.96 1/11/2023 CHASE CARD SERVICES          0 014167 GAS011123PAY 20E 100-015-22200 FUEL/OIL/LU
$462.09 1/31/2023 CHASE CARD SERVICES          0 014263 MONTHLY STATEMENT013123PAY 20E 100-015-22200 FUEL/OIL/LU

Total E 100-015-22200 FUEL/OIL/LUBRICANTS $1,013.05
$120.03 1/4/20239923941031 VERIZON WIRELESS             0 014151 MONTHLY STATEMENT010423PAY 20E 100-015-32100 TELEPHONE
$68.55 1/31/2023 AT&T MOBILITY                0 014260 MONTHLY STATEMENT013123PAY 20E 100-015-32100 TELEPHONE

Total E 100-015-32100 TELEPHONE $188.58
$425.65 1/4/2023001871452A ANTHEM BLUE CROSS BLUE SHI 0 014132 010423PAY 20E 100-016-12400 INS/EMPLOY
$34.26 1/9/20232301029901 PARAMOUNT DENTAL             0 014152 JANUARY 2023010923PAY-3 20E 100-016-12400 INS/EMPLOY

$447.25 1/23/2023001878322A ANTHEM BLUE CROSS BLUE SHI 0 014233 FEB 2023 COVERAGE012323PAY 20E 100-016-12400 INS/EMPLOY
$38.61 1/23/20232302029901 PARAMOUNT DENTAL             0 014243 FEB 2023 COVERAGE012323PAY 20E 100-016-12400 INS/EMPLOY
$40.00 1/26/2023INV30777 EVERSIDE HEALTH LLC          0 014251 MARCH 2023 CLINIC SERVICES012623PAY 20E 100-016-12400 INS/EMPLOY

Total E 100-016-12400 INS/EMPLOYER CONTRIBUTIO $985.77
$822.00 1/16/2023 FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROLL & TA 0 001429E PAYROLL 1/13/2023011623PAY 20E 100-016-12800 PRODUCTIO
$834.33 1/24/2023 FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROLL & TA 0 001434E PAYROLL COST 1/27/2023012423PAY-5 20E 100-016-12800 PRODUCTIO

Total E 100-016-12800 PRODUCTION ASSISTANTS $1,656.33
$711.48 1/16/2023 FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROLL & TA 0 001429E PAYROLL 1/13/2023011623PAY 20E 100-016-12900 INFORMATIO
$677.60 1/24/2023 FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROLL & TA 0 001434E PAYROLL COST 1/27/2023012423PAY-5 20E 100-016-12900 INFORMATIO

Total E 100-016-12900 INFORMATION ASST/MATERIA $1,389.08
$204.10 1/4/2023 SMITHVILLE COMMUNICATION/IN 0 014148 MONTHLY STATEMENT010423PAY 20E 100-016-31600 COMPUTER 

Total E 100-016-31600 COMPUTER SERVICES $204.10
$15.46 1/11/2023 AT&T (IL)                    0 014158 MONTHLY STATEMENT011123PAY 20E 100-016-32100 TELEPHONE

$1.41 1/11/2023624274311 CENTURYLINK COMMUNICATION 0 014166 MONTHLY STATEMENT011123PAY 20E 100-016-32100 TELEPHONE 67



*Cash Disbursement

MONROE COUNTY PUBLIC LIBRARY 02/02/23 10:42 AM
Page 18

January 2023

B

aAccount

Last

Dim Descr Amount

Tran

DateInvoice Search Name

PO

Nbr

Check

# Comments

Batch

Name

Tran

Nbr

$90.18 1/31/2023623887 GIBSON TELDATA, INC.         0 014266 PHONE CHARGES013123PAY 20E 100-016-32100 TELEPHONE
Total E 100-016-32100 TELEPHONE $107.05

$2,658.95 1/23/2023 DUKE ENERGY                  0 014235 MONTHLY STATEMENT012323PAY 20E 100-016-35200 ELECTRICIT
$521.47 1/31/2023 DUKE ENERGY                  0 014264 MONTHLY STATEMENT013123PAY 20E 100-016-35200 ELECTRICIT

Total E 100-016-35200 ELECTRICITY $3,180.42
$82.37 1/18/2023 CITY OF BLOOMINGTON UTILITIE 0 014197 MONTHLY STATEMENT011823PAY 20E 100-016-35300 WATER

Total E 100-016-35300 WATER $82.37
$2,468.62 1/16/2023 FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROLL & TA 0 001429E PAYROLL 1/13/2023011623PAY 20E 100-018-11300 MANAGERS/
$2,468.62 1/24/2023 FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROLL & TA 0 001434E PAYROLL COST 1/27/2023012423PAY-5 20E 100-018-11300 MANAGERS/

Total E 100-018-11300 MANAGERS/ASST. MANAGER $4,937.24
$6,951.72 1/16/2023 FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROLL & TA 0 001429E PAYROLL 1/13/2023011623PAY 20E 100-018-11400 LIBRARIANS,
$6,951.74 1/24/2023 FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROLL & TA 0 001434E PAYROLL COST 1/27/2023012423PAY-5 20E 100-018-11400 LIBRARIANS,

Total E 100-018-11400 LIBRARIANS, EXPERTS $13,903.46
$1,982.24 1/16/2023 FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROLL & TA 0 001429E PAYROLL 1/13/2023011623PAY 20E 100-018-11500 SPECIALISTS
$1,982.25 1/24/2023 FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROLL & TA 0 001434E PAYROLL COST 1/27/2023012423PAY-5 20E 100-018-11500 SPECIALISTS

Total E 100-018-11500 SPECIALISTS $3,964.49
$1,464.76 1/16/2023 FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROLL & TA 0 001429E PAYROLL 1/13/2023011623PAY 20E 100-018-11600 ASSISTANTS
$1,464.77 1/24/2023 FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROLL & TA 0 001434E PAYROLL COST 1/27/2023012423PAY-5 20E 100-018-11600 ASSISTANTS

Total E 100-018-11600 ASSISTANTS/PARAPROFESSI $2,929.53
$1,326.75 1/16/2023 FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROLL & TA 0 001429E PAYROLL 1/13/2023011623PAY 20E 100-018-11700 TECH/OPER
$1,326.76 1/24/2023 FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROLL & TA 0 001434E PAYROLL COST 1/27/2023012423PAY-5 20E 100-018-11700 TECH/OPER

Total E 100-018-11700 TECH/OPERATORS/SECRETA $2,653.51
$875.72 1/16/2023 FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROLL & TA 0 001429E PAYROLL 1/13/2023011623PAY 20E 100-018-12100 FICA/EMPLO
$890.59 1/24/2023 FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROLL & TA 0 001434E PAYROLL COST 1/27/2023012423PAY-5 20E 100-018-12100 FICA/EMPLO

Total E 100-018-12100 FICA/EMPLOYER CONTRIBUTI $1,766.31
$2,020.06 1/24/2023 FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROLL & TA 0 001431E PERF/PAYROLL 01/13/2023012423PAY 20E 100-018-12300 PERF/EMPLO
$2,024.29 1/24/2023 FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROLL & TA 0 001432E PERF/PAYROLL 1/27/2023012423PAY-2 20E 100-018-12300 PERF/EMPLO

Total E 100-018-12300 PERF/EMPLOYER CONTRIBUT $4,044.35
$541.10 1/24/2023 FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROLL & TA 0 001431E PERF/PAYROLL 01/13/2023012423PAY 20E 100-018-12350 PERF/EMPLO
$542.23 1/24/2023 FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROLL & TA 0 001432E PERF/PAYROLL 1/27/2023012423PAY-2 20E 100-018-12350 PERF/EMPLO

Total E 100-018-12350 PERF/EMPLOYEE CONTRIB. $1,083.33
$8,241.64 1/4/2023001871452A ANTHEM BLUE CROSS BLUE SHI 0 014132 010423PAY 20E 100-018-12400 INS/EMPLOY

$663.35 1/9/20232301029901 PARAMOUNT DENTAL             0 014152 JANUARY 2023010923PAY-3 20E 100-018-12400 INS/EMPLOY
$8,659.77 1/23/2023001878322A ANTHEM BLUE CROSS BLUE SHI 0 014233 FEB 2023 COVERAGE012323PAY 20E 100-018-12400 INS/EMPLOY

$747.62 1/23/20232302029901 PARAMOUNT DENTAL             0 014243 FEB 2023 COVERAGE012323PAY 20E 100-018-12400 INS/EMPLOY 68



*Cash Disbursement

MONROE COUNTY PUBLIC LIBRARY 02/02/23 10:42 AM
Page 19

January 2023

B

aAccount

Last

Dim Descr Amount

Tran

DateInvoice Search Name

PO

Nbr

Check

# Comments

Batch

Name

Tran

Nbr

$774.44 1/26/2023INV30777 EVERSIDE HEALTH LLC          0 014251 MARCH 2023 CLINIC SERVICES012623PAY 20E 100-018-12400 INS/EMPLOY
Total E 100-018-12400 INS/EMPLOYER CONTRIBUTIO $19,086.82

$204.81 1/16/2023 FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROLL & TA 0 001429E PAYROLL 1/13/2023011623PAY 20E 100-018-12500 MEDICARE/E
$208.27 1/24/2023 FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROLL & TA 0 001434E PAYROLL COST 1/27/2023012423PAY-5 20E 100-018-12500 MEDICARE/E

Total E 100-018-12500 MEDICARE/EMPLOYER CONT $413.08
$300.37 1/16/2023 FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROLL & TA 0 001429E PAYROLL 1/13/2023011623PAY 20E 100-018-13000 SUPPORT/M
$489.37 1/24/2023 FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROLL & TA 0 001434E PAYROLL COST 1/27/2023012423PAY-5 20E 100-018-13000 SUPPORT/M

Total E 100-018-13000 SUPPORT/MATERIAL HANDLE $789.74
$869.90 1/4/202329616741 QUILL CORPORATION            0 014145 TONER010423PAY 20E 100-018-21400 DUPLICATIN

Total E 100-018-21400 DUPLICATING $869.90
$801.93 1/18/20237238453 DEMCO, INC.                  0 014199 LABELS, LABEL PROTECTORS011823PAY 20E 100-018-22300 CATALOGIN

Total E 100-018-22300 CATALOGING SUPPLIES/BOO $801.93
$12,426.44 1/18/2023 OCLC, INC.                   0 014220 BASE SUBSCRIPTION, COLLECTI011823PAY 20E 100-018-31650 DIGITIZATIO

Total E 100-018-31650 DIGITIZATION SERVICES $12,426.44
$4,200.00 1/18/20237501 NICHE ACADEMY                0 014219 ANNUAL SUBSCRIPTION RENEW011823PAY 20E 100-018-38450 DATABASES

$783.62 1/18/2023 OCLC, INC.                   0 014220 BASE SUBSCRIPTION, COLLECTI011823PAY 20E 100-018-38450 DATABASES
$2,530.56 1/18/2023 USA TODAY                    0 014228 HERALD TIMES011823PAY 20E 100-018-38450 DATABASES
$1,260.00 1/18/202397016635 DOW JONES & COMPANY INC.     0 014201 DATABASE011823PAY 20E 100-018-38450 DATABASES
$2,450.00 1/31/2023ADM000677 INDIANA STATE LIBRARY        0 014270 OCLC FIRST SEARCH SUBSCRIP013123PAY 20E 100-018-38450 DATABASES

Total E 100-018-38450 DATABASES $11,224.18
$1,140.00 1/18/2023112869 TUMBLEWEED PRESS INC.        0 014225 SUBSCRIPTION RENEWAL011823PAY 20E 100-018-38460 E-BOOKS
$4,996.73 1/18/2023INV-US6123 BIBLIOTHECA, LLC.            0 014191 EBOOK AND EAUDIOBOOK LICE011823PAY 20E 100-018-38460 E-BOOKS

Total E 100-018-38460 E-BOOKS $6,136.73
$21,155.60 1/4/2023 BAKER & TAYLOR BOOKS         0 014133 BOOKS010423PAY 20E 100-018-45100 BOOKS

$319.37 1/4/2023 CENGAGE LEARNING INC/GALE   0 014134 BOOKS010423PAY 20E 100-018-45100 BOOKS
$50.94 1/4/2023 MIDWEST TAPE                 0 014144 BOOKS010423PAY 20E 100-018-45100 BOOKS

$206.26 1/4/2023 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES      0 014131 BOOKS010423PAY 20E 100-018-45100 BOOKS
$56.70 1/11/2023 CHASE CARD SERVICES          0 014167 BOOKS011123PAY 20E 100-018-45100 BOOKS
$17.93 1/11/2023 CHASE CARD SERVICES          0 014167 BOOKS011123PAY 20E 100-018-45100 BOOKS

$426.19 1/18/202373603966 INGRAM LIBRARY SERVICES      0 014209 BOOKS011823PAY 20E 100-018-45100 BOOKS
$24.44 1/18/2023 MIDWEST TAPE                 0 014214 BOOKS011823PAY 20E 100-018-45100 BOOKS

$604.76 1/18/2023847683505 THOMSON REUTERS - WEST       0 014224 SUBSCRIPTION PRODUCT CHAR011823PAY 20E 100-018-45100 BOOKS
$301.91 1/18/2023 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES      0 014188 BOOKS011823PAY 20E 100-018-45100 BOOKS

$9,220.80 1/18/2023 BAKER & TAYLOR BOOKS         0 014190 BOOKS011823PAY 20E 100-018-45100 BOOKS
$42.75 1/18/2023230026-202 BLOOMINGTON HIGH SCHOOL S 0 014192 TREERING011823PAY 20E 100-018-45100 BOOKS

$398.09 1/18/2023 CENGAGE LEARNING INC/GALE   0 014194 BOOKS011823PAY 20E 100-018-45100 BOOKS 69



*Cash Disbursement

MONROE COUNTY PUBLIC LIBRARY 02/02/23 10:42 AM
Page 20

January 2023

B

aAccount

Last

Dim Descr Amount

Tran

DateInvoice Search Name

PO

Nbr

Check

# Comments

Batch

Name

Tran

Nbr

$242.10 1/18/20231982114 CENTER POINT LARGE PRINT     0 014195 BOOKS011823PAY 20E 100-018-45100 BOOKS
$1,024.93 1/31/2023 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES      0 014259 BOOKS013123PAY 20E 100-018-45100 BOOKS
$7,145.17 1/31/2023 BAKER & TAYLOR BOOKS         0 014261 BOOKS013123PAY 20E 100-018-45100 BOOKS

$120.17 1/31/2023 CHASE CARD SERVICES          0 014263 MONTHLY STATEMENT013123PAY 20E 100-018-45100 BOOKS
$654.49 1/31/2023 CENGAGE LEARNING INC/GALE   0 014262 BOOKS013123PAY 20E 100-018-45100 BOOKS
$135.10 1/31/2023976900 GREY HOUSE PUBLISHING        0 014267 PROFILES OF INDIANA 6TH EDIT013123PAY 20E 100-018-45100 BOOKS

Total E 100-018-45100 BOOKS $42,147.70
$149.00 1/4/2023658213-202 IBJ MEDIA                    0 014142 INDY BUSINESS JOURNAL010423PAY 20E 100-018-45200 PERIODICAL
$153.00 1/18/2023 GREENE COUNTY DAILY WORLD 0 014206 NEWSPAPER011823PAY 20E 100-018-45200 PERIODICAL
$180.00 1/18/20232251 INDIANA ARCHIVES & RECORDS 0 014207 35MM BOOKS NEWSPAPERS011823PAY 20E 100-018-45200 PERIODICAL

Total E 100-018-45200 PERIODICALS/NEWSPAPERS $482.00
$46.79 1/4/2023415715 FINDAWAY WORLD, LLC          0 014139 KEY PLAYER-GEN 6.0010423PAY 20E 100-018-45300 NONPRINT M

$2,674.49 1/4/2023 MIDWEST TAPE                 0 014144 NON PRINT010423PAY 20E 100-018-45300 NONPRINT M
$1,469.47 1/4/2023 T-MOBILE                     0 014150 MONTHLY STATEMENT010423PAY 20E 100-018-45300 NONPRINT M

$433.60 1/4/2023 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES      0 014131 NONPRINT010423PAY 20E 100-018-45300 NONPRINT M
$2,412.08 1/18/2023 MIDWEST TAPE                 0 014214 NONPRINT011823PAY 20E 100-018-45300 NONPRINT M

$31.14 1/18/2023 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES      0 014188 NONPRINT011823PAY 20E 100-018-45300 NONPRINT M
$1,249.92 1/18/2023 FINDAWAY WORLD, LLC          0 014204 NONPRINT011823PAY 20E 100-018-45300 NONPRINT M

$779.33 1/31/2023 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES      0 014259 NONPRINT013123PAY 20E 100-018-45300 NONPRINT M
$425.17 1/31/2023 FINDAWAY WORLD, LLC          0 014265 NONPRINT013123PAY 20E 100-018-45300 NONPRINT M
$384.27 1/31/2023 HIGH MOWING ORGANIC SEEDS 0 014268 SEEDS013123PAY 20E 100-018-45300 NONPRINT M

$1,652.92 1/31/2023 T-MOBILE                     0 014277 MONTLY STATEMENT013123PAY 20E 100-018-45300 NONPRINT M
Total E 100-018-45300 NONPRINT MATERIALS $11,559.18

$2,644.10 1/16/2023 FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROLL & TA 0 001429E PAYROLL 1/13/2023011623PAY 20E 100-019-11300 MANAGERS/
$2,644.09 1/24/2023 FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROLL & TA 0 001434E PAYROLL COST 1/27/2023012423PAY-5 20E 100-019-11300 MANAGERS/

Total E 100-019-11300 MANAGERS/ASST. MANAGER $5,288.19
$4,182.60 1/16/2023 FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROLL & TA 0 001429E PAYROLL 1/13/2023011623PAY 20E 100-019-11400 LIBRARIANS,
$4,168.93 1/24/2023 FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROLL & TA 0 001434E PAYROLL COST 1/27/2023012423PAY-5 20E 100-019-11400 LIBRARIANS,

Total E 100-019-11400 LIBRARIANS, EXPERTS $8,351.53
$1,814.23 1/16/2023 FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROLL & TA 0 001429E PAYROLL 1/13/2023011623PAY 20E 100-019-11500 SPECIALISTS
$1,814.26 1/24/2023 FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROLL & TA 0 001434E PAYROLL COST 1/27/2023012423PAY-5 20E 100-019-11500 SPECIALISTS

Total E 100-019-11500 SPECIALISTS $3,628.49
$520.15 1/16/2023 FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROLL & TA 0 001429E PAYROLL 1/13/2023011623PAY 20E 100-019-12100 FICA/EMPLO
$519.32 1/24/2023 FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROLL & TA 0 001434E PAYROLL COST 1/27/2023012423PAY-5 20E 100-019-12100 FICA/EMPLO

Total E 100-019-12100 FICA/EMPLOYER CONTRIBUTI $1,039.47
$656.47 1/24/2023 FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROLL & TA 0 001431E PERF/PAYROLL 01/13/2023012423PAY 20E 100-019-12300 PERF/EMPLO 70



*Cash Disbursement

MONROE COUNTY PUBLIC LIBRARY 02/02/23 10:42 AM
Page 21

January 2023

B

aAccount

Last

Dim Descr Amount

Tran

DateInvoice Search Name

PO

Nbr

Check

# Comments

Batch

Name

Tran

Nbr

$657.85 1/24/2023 FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROLL & TA 0 001432E PERF/PAYROLL 1/27/2023012423PAY-2 20E 100-019-12300 PERF/EMPLO
Total E 100-019-12300 PERF/EMPLOYER CONTRIBUT $1,314.32

$175.84 1/24/2023 FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROLL & TA 0 001431E PERF/PAYROLL 01/13/2023012423PAY 20E 100-019-12350 PERF/EMPLO
$176.21 1/24/2023 FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROLL & TA 0 001432E PERF/PAYROLL 1/27/2023012423PAY-2 20E 100-019-12350 PERF/EMPLO

Total E 100-019-12350 PERF/EMPLOYEE CONTRIB. $352.05
$2,597.79 1/4/2023001871452A ANTHEM BLUE CROSS BLUE SHI 0 014132 010423PAY 20E 100-019-12400 INS/EMPLOY

$209.09 1/9/20232301029901 PARAMOUNT DENTAL             0 014152 JANUARY 2023010923PAY-3 20E 100-019-12400 INS/EMPLOY
$2,729.59 1/23/2023001878322A ANTHEM BLUE CROSS BLUE SHI 0 014233 FEB 2023 COVERAGE012323PAY 20E 100-019-12400 INS/EMPLOY

$235.65 1/23/20232302029901 PARAMOUNT DENTAL             0 014243 FEB 2023 COVERAGE012323PAY 20E 100-019-12400 INS/EMPLOY
$244.11 1/26/2023INV30777 EVERSIDE HEALTH LLC          0 014251 MARCH 2023 CLINIC SERVICES012623PAY 20E 100-019-12400 INS/EMPLOY

Total E 100-019-12400 INS/EMPLOYER CONTRIBUTIO $6,016.23
$121.66 1/16/2023 FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROLL & TA 0 001429E PAYROLL 1/13/2023011623PAY 20E 100-019-12500 MEDICARE/E
$121.44 1/24/2023 FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROLL & TA 0 001434E PAYROLL COST 1/27/2023012423PAY-5 20E 100-019-12500 MEDICARE/E

Total E 100-019-12500 MEDICARE/EMPLOYER CONT $243.10
$238.00 1/11/2023AK37310332 APPLE INC.                   014157 APPLE PENCIL011123PAY 20E 100-019-23000 IT SUPPLIES
$70.00 1/11/2023 CHASE CARD SERVICES          0 014167 DIGITAL WALLET011123PAY 20E 100-019-23000 IT SUPPLIES

$348.32 1/11/2023 CHASE CARD SERVICES          0 014167 ACESSORIES011123PAY 20E 100-019-23000 IT SUPPLIES
$70.00 1/31/2023 CHASE CARD SERVICES          0 014263 MONTHLY STATEMENT013123PAY 20E 100-019-23000 IT SUPPLIES

$257.63 1/31/2023 CHASE CARD SERVICES          0 014263 MONTHLY STATEMENT013123PAY 20E 100-019-23000 IT SUPPLIES
Total E 100-019-23000 IT SUPPLIES $983.95

$331.00 1/11/20231079328 EASTERN ENGINEERING          0 014169 SERVICE CALL011123PAY 20E 100-019-31450 EQUIPMENT 
$451.72 1/18/20231079697 EASTERN ENGINEERING          0 014202 GRAPHICS PLOTTER REPAIR011823PAY 20E 100-019-31450 EQUIPMENT 

Total E 100-019-31450 EQUIPMENT REPAIR $782.72
$1,279.47 1/4/2023INVS010131 GIBSON TELDATA, INC.         0 014141 QUARTERLY BILLING010423PAY 20E 100-019-31500 MAINTENAN
$3,000.00 1/23/2023INC-INX332 INNOVATIVE INTERFACES, INC.  0 014240 POLARIS OFF HOURS UPGRADE012323PAY 20E 100-019-31500 MAINTENAN

Total E 100-019-31500 MAINTENANCE CONTRACTS $4,279.47
$1,836.90 1/4/2023 SMITHVILLE COMMUNICATION/IN 0 014148 MONTHLY STATEMENT010423PAY 20E 100-019-31600 COMPUTER 

$448.51 1/11/2023 CHASE CARD SERVICES          0 014167 COMPUTER SERVICES011123PAY 20E 100-019-31600 COMPUTER 
$448.49 1/31/2023 CHASE CARD SERVICES          0 014263 MONTHLY STATEMENT013123PAY 20E 100-019-31600 COMPUTER 

Total E 100-019-31600 COMPUTER SERVICES $2,733.90
$156.27 1/11/2023 AT&T (IL)                    0 014158 MONTHLY STATEMENT011123PAY 20E 100-019-32100 TELEPHONE

$1,272.32 1/26/2023 AT&T (IL)                    0 014249 MONTHLY STATEMENT012623PAY 20E 100-019-32100 TELEPHONE
$125.83 1/26/2023 AT&T (IL)                    0 014249 MONTHLY STATEMENT012623PAY 20E 100-019-32100 TELEPHONE

$63.98 1/31/2023 AT&T MOBILITY                0 014260 MONTHLY STATEMENT013123PAY 20E 100-019-32100 TELEPHONE
$911.87 1/31/2023623887 GIBSON TELDATA, INC.         0 014266 PHONE CHARGES013123PAY 20E 100-019-32100 TELEPHONE

Total E 100-019-32100 TELEPHONE $2,530.27 71



*Cash Disbursement

MONROE COUNTY PUBLIC LIBRARY 02/02/23 10:42 AM
Page 22

January 2023

B

aAccount

Last

Dim Descr Amount

Tran

DateInvoice Search Name

PO

Nbr

Check

# Comments

Batch

Name

Tran

Nbr

$47.05 1/19/2023 COMCAST                      0 014230 MONTHLY STATEMENT011923PAY-2 20E 100-019-32150 CABLE TV SE
Total E 100-019-32150 CABLE TV SERVICE $47.05

$142.85 1/11/2023 CHASE CARD SERVICES          0 014167 FEDEX FOR RETURN011123PAY 20E 100-019-32200 POSTAGE
Total E 100-019-32200 POSTAGE $142.85

$110.00 1/31/2023 CHASE CARD SERVICES          0 014263 MONTHLY STATEMENT013123PAY 20E 100-019-39100 DUES/INSTIT
Total E 100-019-39100 DUES/INSTITUTIONAL $110.00

$2,598.00 1/11/2023AK37815389 APPLE INC.                   0 014157 IPAD PRO011123PAY 20E 100-019-44600 IT EQUIPME
$263.74 1/11/2023FZ74602 CDW GOVERNMENT, INC.         0 014164 DELL 22 MONITOR011123PAY 20E 100-019-44600 IT EQUIPME
$436.49 1/18/2023GB36248 CDW GOVERNMENT, INC.         0 014193 LASER PRINTER011823PAY 20E 100-019-44600 IT EQUIPME
$716.84 1/31/2023 CHASE CARD SERVICES          0 014263 MONTHLY STATEMENT013123PAY 20E 100-019-44600 IT EQUIPME

Total E 100-019-44600 IT EQUIPMENT $4,015.07
$289.99 1/11/2023 CHASE CARD SERVICES          0 014167 SOFTWARE PURCHASE011123PAY 20E 100-019-44650 IT SOFTWAR

Total E 100-019-44650 IT SOFTWARE $289.99
$224.72 1/16/2023 FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROLL & TA 0 001429E PAYROLL 1/13/2023011623PAY 20E 100-021-12100 FICA/EMPLO
$224.70 1/24/2023 FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROLL & TA 0 001434E PAYROLL COST 1/27/2023012423PAY-5 20E 100-021-12100 FICA/EMPLO

Total E 100-021-12100 FICA/EMPLOYER CONTRIBUTI $449.42
$52.55 1/16/2023 FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROLL & TA 0 001429E PAYROLL 1/13/2023011623PAY 20E 100-021-12500 MEDICARE/E
$52.56 1/24/2023 FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROLL & TA 0 001434E PAYROLL COST 1/27/2023012423PAY-5 20E 100-021-12500 MEDICARE/E

Total E 100-021-12500 MEDICARE/EMPLOYER CONT $105.11
$2,041.93 1/16/2023 FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROLL & TA 0 001429E PAYROLL 1/13/2023011623PAY 20E 100-024-11300 MANAGERS/
$2,041.94 1/24/2023 FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROLL & TA 0 001434E PAYROLL COST 1/27/2023012423PAY-5 20E 100-024-11300 MANAGERS/

Total E 100-024-11300 MANAGERS/ASST. MANAGER $4,083.87
$2,402.24 1/16/2023 FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROLL & TA 0 001429E PAYROLL 1/13/2023011623PAY 20E 100-024-11700 TECH/OPER
$2,402.25 1/24/2023 FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROLL & TA 0 001434E PAYROLL COST 1/27/2023012423PAY-5 20E 100-024-11700 TECH/OPER

Total E 100-024-11700 TECH/OPERATORS/SECRETA $4,804.49
$1,001.16 1/16/2023 FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROLL & TA 0 001429E PAYROLL 1/13/2023011623PAY 20E 100-024-12100 FICA/EMPLO
$1,114.50 1/24/2023 FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROLL & TA 0 001434E PAYROLL COST 1/27/2023012423PAY-5 20E 100-024-12100 FICA/EMPLO

Total E 100-024-12100 FICA/EMPLOYER CONTRIBUTI $2,115.66
$234.09 1/16/2023 FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROLL & TA 0 001429E PAYROLL 1/13/2023011623PAY 20E 100-024-12500 MEDICARE/E
$260.74 1/24/2023 FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROLL & TA 0 001434E PAYROLL COST 1/27/2023012423PAY-5 20E 100-024-12500 MEDICARE/E

Total E 100-024-12500 MEDICARE/EMPLOYER CONT $494.83
$11,971.29 1/16/2023 FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROLL & TA 0 001429E PAYROLL 1/13/2023011623PAY 20E 100-024-13000 SUPPORT/M
$13,801.02 1/24/2023 FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROLL & TA 0 001434E PAYROLL COST 1/27/2023012423PAY-5 20E 100-024-13000 SUPPORT/M

Total E 100-024-13000 SUPPORT/MATERIAL HANDLE $25,772.31
$3,086.43 1/16/2023 FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROLL & TA 0 001429E PAYROLL 1/13/2023011623PAY 20E 100-025-11300 MANAGERS/ 72



*Cash Disbursement

MONROE COUNTY PUBLIC LIBRARY 02/02/23 10:42 AM
Page 23

January 2023

B

aAccount

Last

Dim Descr Amount

Tran

DateInvoice Search Name

PO

Nbr

Check

# Comments

Batch

Name

Tran

Nbr

$3,086.43 1/24/2023 FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROLL & TA 0 001434E PAYROLL COST 1/27/2023012423PAY-5 20E 100-025-11300 MANAGERS/
Total E 100-025-11300 MANAGERS/ASST. MANAGER $6,172.86

$2,000.25 1/16/2023 FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROLL & TA 0 001429E PAYROLL 1/13/2023011623PAY 20E 100-025-11400 LIBRARIANS,
$2,000.25 1/24/2023 FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROLL & TA 0 001434E PAYROLL COST 1/27/2023012423PAY-5 20E 100-025-11400 LIBRARIANS,

Total E 100-025-11400 LIBRARIANS, EXPERTS $4,000.50
$298.28 1/16/2023 FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROLL & TA 0 001429E PAYROLL 1/13/2023011623PAY 20E 100-025-12100 FICA/EMPLO
$298.29 1/24/2023 FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROLL & TA 0 001434E PAYROLL COST 1/27/2023012423PAY-5 20E 100-025-12100 FICA/EMPLO

Total E 100-025-12100 FICA/EMPLOYER CONTRIBUTI $596.57
$6,622.17 1/24/2023 FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROLL & TA 0 001431E PERF/PAYROLL 01/13/2023012423PAY 20E 100-025-12300 PERF/EMPLO
$6,636.03 1/24/2023 FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROLL & TA 0 001432E PERF/PAYROLL 1/27/2023012423PAY-2 20E 100-025-12300 PERF/EMPLO

Total E 100-025-12300 PERF/EMPLOYER CONTRIBUT $13,258.20
$1,773.74 1/24/2023 FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROLL & TA 0 001431E PERF/PAYROLL 01/13/2023012423PAY 20E 100-025-12350 PERF/EMPLO
$1,777.46 1/24/2023 FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROLL & TA 0 001432E PERF/PAYROLL 1/27/2023012423PAY-2 20E 100-025-12350 PERF/EMPLO

Total E 100-025-12350 PERF/EMPLOYEE CONTRIB. $3,551.20
$1,419.92 1/4/2023001871452A ANTHEM BLUE CROSS BLUE SHI 0 014132 010423PAY 20E 100-025-12400 INS/EMPLOY

$114.29 1/9/20232301029901 PARAMOUNT DENTAL             0 014152 JANUARY 2023010923PAY-3 20E 100-025-12400 INS/EMPLOY
$1,491.96 1/23/2023001878322A ANTHEM BLUE CROSS BLUE SHI 0 014233 FEB 2023 COVERAGE012323PAY 20E 100-025-12400 INS/EMPLOY

$128.80 1/23/20232302029901 PARAMOUNT DENTAL             0 014243 FEB 2023 COVERAGE012323PAY 20E 100-025-12400 INS/EMPLOY
$133.43 1/26/2023INV30777 EVERSIDE HEALTH LLC          0 014251 MARCH 2023 CLINIC SERVICES012623PAY 20E 100-025-12400 INS/EMPLOY

Total E 100-025-12400 INS/EMPLOYER CONTRIBUTIO $3,288.40
$69.74 1/16/2023 FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROLL & TA 0 001429E PAYROLL 1/13/2023011623PAY 20E 100-025-12500 MEDICARE/E
$69.76 1/24/2023 FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROLL & TA 0 001434E PAYROLL COST 1/27/2023012423PAY-5 20E 100-025-12500 MEDICARE/E

Total E 100-025-12500 MEDICARE/EMPLOYER CONT $139.50
$16.98 1/4/20235066442139 RICOH USA, INC. (IL)         0 014146 PRINTER IMAGES010423PAY 20E 100-025-21400 DUPLICATIN

Total E 100-025-21400 DUPLICATING $16.98
$2,038.47 1/16/2023 FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROLL & TA 0 001429E PAYROLL 1/13/2023011623PAY 20E 100-026-11300 MANAGERS/
$2,038.46 1/24/2023 FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROLL & TA 0 001434E PAYROLL COST 1/27/2023012423PAY-5 20E 100-026-11300 MANAGERS/

Total E 100-026-11300 MANAGERS/ASST. MANAGER $4,076.93
$3,297.00 1/16/2023 FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROLL & TA 0 001429E PAYROLL 1/13/2023011623PAY 20E 100-026-11400 LIBRARIANS,
$3,308.37 1/24/2023 FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROLL & TA 0 001434E PAYROLL COST 1/27/2023012423PAY-5 20E 100-026-11400 LIBRARIANS,

Total E 100-026-11400 LIBRARIANS, EXPERTS $6,605.37
$2,403.76 1/16/2023 FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROLL & TA 0 001429E PAYROLL 1/13/2023011623PAY 20E 100-026-11600 ASSISTANTS
$2,403.75 1/24/2023 FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROLL & TA 0 001434E PAYROLL COST 1/27/2023012423PAY-5 20E 100-026-11600 ASSISTANTS

Total E 100-026-11600 ASSISTANTS/PARAPROFESSI $4,807.51
$498.13 1/16/2023 FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROLL & TA 0 001429E PAYROLL 1/13/2023011623PAY 20E 100-026-12100 FICA/EMPLO 73



*Cash Disbursement

MONROE COUNTY PUBLIC LIBRARY 02/02/23 10:42 AM
Page 24

January 2023

B

aAccount

Last

Dim Descr Amount

Tran

DateInvoice Search Name

PO

Nbr

Check

# Comments

Batch

Name

Tran

Nbr

$498.82 1/24/2023 FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROLL & TA 0 001434E PAYROLL COST 1/27/2023012423PAY-5 20E 100-026-12100 FICA/EMPLO
Total E 100-026-12100 FICA/EMPLOYER CONTRIBUTI $996.95

$245.84 1/24/2023 FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROLL & TA 0 001431E PERF/PAYROLL 01/13/2023012423PAY 20E 100-026-12300 PERF/EMPLO
$246.35 1/24/2023 FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROLL & TA 0 001432E PERF/PAYROLL 1/27/2023012423PAY-2 20E 100-026-12300 PERF/EMPLO

Total E 100-026-12300 PERF/EMPLOYER CONTRIBUT $492.19
$65.85 1/24/2023 FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROLL & TA 0 001431E PERF/PAYROLL 01/13/2023012423PAY 20E 100-026-12350 PERF/EMPLO
$65.98 1/24/2023 FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROLL & TA 0 001432E PERF/PAYROLL 1/27/2023012423PAY-2 20E 100-026-12350 PERF/EMPLO

Total E 100-026-12350 PERF/EMPLOYEE CONTRIB. $131.83
$2,781.63 1/4/2023001871452A ANTHEM BLUE CROSS BLUE SHI 0 014132 010423PAY 20E 100-026-12400 INS/EMPLOY

$223.89 1/9/20232301029901 PARAMOUNT DENTAL             0 014152 JANUARY 2023010923PAY-3 20E 100-026-12400 INS/EMPLOY
$2,922.75 1/23/2023001878322A ANTHEM BLUE CROSS BLUE SHI 0 014233 FEB 2023 COVERAGE012323PAY 20E 100-026-12400 INS/EMPLOY

$252.33 1/23/20232302029901 PARAMOUNT DENTAL             0 014243 FEB 2023 COVERAGE012323PAY 20E 100-026-12400 INS/EMPLOY
$261.38 1/26/2023INV30777 EVERSIDE HEALTH LLC          0 014251 MARCH 2023 CLINIC SERVICES012623PAY 20E 100-026-12400 INS/EMPLOY

Total E 100-026-12400 INS/EMPLOYER CONTRIBUTIO $6,441.98
$116.50 1/16/2023 FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROLL & TA 0 001429E PAYROLL 1/13/2023011623PAY 20E 100-026-12500 MEDICARE/E
$116.66 1/24/2023 FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROLL & TA 0 001434E PAYROLL COST 1/27/2023012423PAY-5 20E 100-026-12500 MEDICARE/E

Total E 100-026-12500 MEDICARE/EMPLOYER CONT $233.16
$587.20 1/16/2023 FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROLL & TA 0 001429E PAYROLL 1/13/2023011623PAY 20E 100-026-12900 INFORMATIO
$587.20 1/24/2023 FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROLL & TA 0 001434E PAYROLL COST 1/27/2023012423PAY-5 20E 100-026-12900 INFORMATIO

Total E 100-026-12900 INFORMATION ASST/MATERIA $1,174.40
$26.24 1/23/20233527820496 STAPLES                      0 014245 LAPTOP RISER012323PAY 20E 100-026-21350 GENERAL SU

Total E 100-026-21350 GENERAL SUPPLIES $26.24
$214.78 1/31/2023 CHASE CARD SERVICES          0 014263 MONTHLY STATEMENT013123PAY 20E 100-026-32300 TRAVEL EXP

-$214.78 1/31/2023 CHASE CARD SERVICES          0 014263 MONTHLY STATEMENT013123PAY 20E 100-026-32300 TRAVEL EXP
Total E 100-026-32300 TRAVEL EXPENSE $0.00

$535.00 1/31/2023 CHASE CARD SERVICES          0 014263 MONTHLY STATEMENT013123PAY 20E 100-026-32400 PROFESSIO
-$535.00 1/31/2023 CHASE CARD SERVICES          0 014263 MONTHLY STATEMENT013123PAY 20E 100-026-32400 PROFESSIO

Total E 100-026-32400 PROFESSIONAL DEVELOP. & $0.00
$199.99 1/31/20233528909779 STAPLES                      0 014275 OFFICE CHAIR013123PAY 20E 100-026-44100 FURNITURE

Total E 100-026-44100 FURNITURE $199.99
$234.10 1/24/2023 FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROLL & TA 0 001431E PERF/PAYROLL 01/13/2023012423PAY 20E 100-027-12300 PERF/EMPLO
$234.59 1/24/2023 FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROLL & TA 0 001432E PERF/PAYROLL 1/27/2023012423PAY-2 20E 100-027-12300 PERF/EMPLO

Total E 100-027-12300 PERF/EMPLOYER CONTRIBUT $468.69
$62.71 1/24/2023 FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROLL & TA 0 001431E PERF/PAYROLL 01/13/2023012423PAY 20E 100-027-12350 PERF/EMPLO
$62.84 1/24/2023 FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROLL & TA 0 001432E PERF/PAYROLL 1/27/2023012423PAY-2 20E 100-027-12350 PERF/EMPLO 74



*Cash Disbursement

MONROE COUNTY PUBLIC LIBRARY 02/02/23 10:42 AM
Page 25

January 2023

B

aAccount

Last

Dim Descr Amount

Tran

DateInvoice Search Name

PO

Nbr

Check

# Comments

Batch

Name

Tran

Nbr

Total E 100-027-12350 PERF/EMPLOYEE CONTRIB. $125.55

$2,135,370.23Total Act Type E Expenditure

$4,087,248.09Total Fund 100 OPERATING

Fund 201 RAINY DAY

Act Type G General Ledger

$500,000.00 1/9/2023 FIRST FINANCIAL BANK         0  TRANSFER FROM SAVINGS TO 010923REC 10G 201-10000 MONEY TRANSF
$500,000.00 1/9/2023 FIRST FINANCIAL BANK         0 001071E TRANSFER FROM SAVINGS TO 010923PAY 20G 201-10000 MONEY TRANSF

Total G 201-10000 MONEY TRANSFERS $1,000,000.00

$1,000,000.00Total Act Type G General Ledger

Act Type R Revenue

$1,376,210.00 1/19/2023 FIRST FINANCIAL BANK         0  TRANSFER FROM OPERATING F011923REC-3 10R 201-005-21200 TRANSFER F
-$1,376,210.00 1/27/2023 FIRST FINANCIAL BANK         0  TRANSFER TO WRONG ACCT012723REC-4 10R 201-005-21200 TRANSFER F
$1,376,210.00 1/27/2023 FIRST FINANCIAL BANK         0  TRANSFER FROM SAVINGS 100 012723REC-5 10R 201-005-21200 TRANSFER F

Total R 201-005-21200 TRANSFER FROM ANOTHER F $1,376,210.00

$1,376,210.00Total Act Type R Revenue

Act Type E Expenditure

$21,025.12 1/26/2023 MATHEU ARCHITECTS, PC        0 014255 CONTRACT FEE, ADDITIONAL FE012623PAY 20E 201-005-31200 ENGINEERIN
Total E 201-005-31200 ENGINEERING/ARCHITECTUR $21,025.12

$365,370.00 1/11/2023 STRAUSER CONSTRUCTION CO., 0 014183 PROJECT 21-165011123PAY 20E 201-005-44400 LAND/BUILDI
Total E 201-005-44400 LAND/BUILDINGS $365,370.00

$29,327.20 1/26/2023183386-920 AVI SYSTEMS                  0 014250 BRANCH CONF ROOM EQUIP012623PAY 20E 201-005-44600 IT EQUIPME
$7,262.03 1/26/2023183387-920 AVI SYSTEMS                  0 014250 BRANCH KITCHEN EQUIP012623PAY 20E 201-005-44600 IT EQUIPME

Total E 201-005-44600 IT EQUIPMENT $36,589.23

$422,984.35Total Act Type E Expenditure

$2,799,194.35Total Fund 201 RAINY DAY

Fund 234 GIFT UNRESTRICTED

Act Type R Revenue

$0.20 1/6/2023 OLD NATIONAL BANK            0  CASH REGISTERS AND COIN MA010623REC-2 10R 234-014-41000 UNRESTRICT
$0.05 1/20/2023 OLD NATIONAL BANK            0  CASH REGISTERS AND COIN MA012023REC 10R 234-014-41000 UNRESTRICT
$8.40 1/27/2023 OLD NATIONAL BANK            0  CASH REGISTERS AND COIN MA012723REC 10R 234-014-41000 UNRESTRICT

Total R 234-014-41000 UNRESTRICTED GIFT $8.65
$0.18 1/6/2023 OLD NATIONAL BANK            0  CASH REGISTERS AND COIN MA010623REC-2 10R 234-025-41000 UNRESTRICT 75



*Cash Disbursement

MONROE COUNTY PUBLIC LIBRARY 02/02/23 10:42 AM
Page 26

January 2023

B

aAccount

Last

Dim Descr Amount

Tran

DateInvoice Search Name

PO

Nbr

Check

# Comments

Batch

Name

Tran

Nbr

$4.64 1/13/2023 OLD NATIONAL BANK            0  CASH REGISTERS AND COIN MA011323REC-2 10R 234-025-41000 UNRESTRICT
$2.25 1/20/2023 OLD NATIONAL BANK            0  CASH REGISTERS AND COIN MA012023REC 10R 234-025-41000 UNRESTRICT

Total R 234-025-41000 UNRESTRICTED GIFT $7.07

$15.72Total Act Type R Revenue

$15.72Total Fund 234 GIFT UNRESTRICTED

Fund 236 GIFT-RESTRICED

Act Type E Expenditure

$1,830.77 1/16/2023 FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROLL & TA 0 001429E PAYROLL 1/13/2023011623PAY 20E 236-021-11400 LIBRARIANS,
$1,830.77 1/24/2023 FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROLL & TA 0 001434E PAYROLL COST 1/27/2023012423PAY-5 20E 236-021-11400 LIBRARIANS,

Total E 236-021-11400 LIBRARIANS, EXPERTS $3,661.54
$1,927.90 1/16/2023 FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROLL & TA 0 001429E PAYROLL 1/13/2023011623PAY 20E 236-021-11700 TECH/OPER
$1,928.80 1/24/2023 FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROLL & TA 0 001434E PAYROLL COST 1/27/2023012423PAY-5 20E 236-021-11700 TECH/OPER

Total E 236-021-11700 TECH/OPERATORS/SECRETA $3,856.70
$330.11 1/24/2023 FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROLL & TA 0 001431E PERF/PAYROLL 01/13/2023012423PAY 20E 236-021-12300 PERF/EMPLO
$330.81 1/24/2023 FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROLL & TA 0 001432E PERF/PAYROLL 1/27/2023012423PAY-2 20E 236-021-12300 PERF/EMPLO

Total E 236-021-12300 PERF/EMPLOYER CONTRIBUT $660.92
$88.43 1/24/2023 FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROLL & TA 0 001431E PERF/PAYROLL 01/13/2023012423PAY 20E 236-021-12350 PERF/EMPLO
$88.61 1/24/2023 FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROLL & TA 0 001432E PERF/PAYROLL 1/27/2023012423PAY-2 20E 236-021-12350 PERF/EMPLO

Total E 236-021-12350 PERF/EMPLOYEE CONTRIB. $177.04
$909.59 1/4/2023001871452A ANTHEM BLUE CROSS BLUE SHI 0 014132 010423PAY 20E 236-021-12400 INS/EMPLOY
$73.20 1/9/20232301029901 PARAMOUNT DENTAL             0 014152 JANUARY 2023010923PAY-3 20E 236-021-12400 INS/EMPLOY

$955.75 1/23/2023001878322A ANTHEM BLUE CROSS BLUE SHI 0 014233 FEB 2023 COVERAGE012323PAY 20E 236-021-12400 INS/EMPLOY
$82.52 1/23/20232302029901 PARAMOUNT DENTAL             0 014243 FEB 2023 COVERAGE012323PAY 20E 236-021-12400 INS/EMPLOY
$85.44 1/26/2023INV30777 EVERSIDE HEALTH LLC          0 014251 MARCH 2023 CLINIC SERVICES012623PAY 20E 236-021-12400 INS/EMPLOY

Total E 236-021-12400 INS/EMPLOYER CONTRIBUTIO $2,106.50
$139.91 1/11/2023 CHASE CARD SERVICES          0 014167 TIM MATLOCK MEMORIAL FUND011123PAY 20E 236-026-21350 GENERAL SU

$45.46 1/31/2023 CHASE CARD SERVICES          0 014263 TIM MATLOCK MEMORIAL FUND013123PAY 20E 236-026-21350 GENERAL SU
Total E 236-026-21350 GENERAL SUPPLIES $185.37

$10,648.07Total Act Type E Expenditure

$10,648.07Total Fund 236 GIFT-RESTRICED

Fund 239 GIFT-FOUNDATION

Act Type E Expenditure

-$147.20 1/9/2023 BRIAN LEIBACHER              0 014115 REIMBURSEMENT FOR COOKOUVoidCheck 20E 239-001-21350 GENERAL SU 76



*Cash Disbursement

MONROE COUNTY PUBLIC LIBRARY 02/02/23 10:42 AM
Page 27

January 2023

B

aAccount

Last

Dim Descr Amount

Tran

DateInvoice Search Name

PO

Nbr

Check

# Comments

Batch

Name

Tran

Nbr

$150.61 1/11/2023 BRIAN LEIBACHER              0 014162 REIMBURSEMENT FOR STAFF C011123PAY 20E 239-001-21350 GENERAL SU
$96.00 1/11/2023 CHASE CARD SERVICES          0 014167 COOKOUT SUPPLIES011123PAY 20E 239-001-21350 GENERAL SU

$569.19 1/11/2023 CHASE CARD SERVICES          0 014167 SUPPLIES FOR STAFF APPRECI011123PAY 20E 239-001-21350 GENERAL SU
$576.82 1/18/2023 SAMS CLUB/SYNCHRONY BANK   0 014222 STAFF COOKOUT/MONTHLY STA011823PAY 20E 239-001-21350 GENERAL SU
$43.64 1/31/2023 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES      0 014259 SUPPLIES013123PAY 20E 239-001-21350 GENERAL SU
$65.88 1/31/2023 CHASE CARD SERVICES          0 014263 MONTHLY STATEMENT013123PAY 20E 239-001-21350 GENERAL SU

Total E 239-001-21350 GENERAL SUPPLIES $1,354.94
$49.00 1/31/2023 CHASE CARD SERVICES          0 014263 MONTHLY STATEMENT013123PAY 20E 239-002-32400 PROFESSIO

Total E 239-002-32400 PROFESSIONAL DEVELOP. & $49.00
$44.99 1/4/2023 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES      0 014131 SUPPLIES010423PAY 20E 239-004-21350 GENERAL SU

$763.25 1/31/2023 CHASE CARD SERVICES          0 014263 MONTHLY STATEMENT013123PAY 20E 239-004-21350 GENERAL SU
$54.99 1/31/20233528909772 STAPLES                      0 014275 STAFF APPRECIATION013123PAY 20E 239-004-21350 GENERAL SU

Total E 239-004-21350 GENERAL SUPPLIES $863.23
$371.09 1/31/2023 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES      0 014259 BOOKS013123PAY 20E 239-004-45100 BOOKS

Total E 239-004-45100 BOOKS $371.09
$16.95 1/31/2023 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES      0 014259 SUPPLIES013123PAY 20E 239-007-21350 GENERAL SU

Total E 239-007-21350 GENERAL SUPPLIES $16.95
$71.16 1/11/2023 CHASE CARD SERVICES          0 014167 STICKERS011123PAY 20E 239-007-33200 PRINTING SE
$69.25 1/18/2023 U PRINTING                   0 014226 BOOKMARKS/BLACK HISTORY011823PAY 20E 239-007-33200 PRINTING SE
$62.66 1/23/2023 U PRINTING                   0 014246 STICKERS - SWEET READS012323PAY 20E 239-007-33200 PRINTING SE

$131.91 1/31/2023 CHASE CARD SERVICES          0 014263 MONTHLY STATEMENT013123PAY 20E 239-007-33200 PRINTING SE
Total E 239-007-33200 PRINTING SERVICES $334.98

$22.70 1/4/2023 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES      0 014131 SUPPLIES010423PAY 20E 239-010-21350 GENERAL SU
$46.76 1/11/2023 CHASE CARD SERVICES          0 014167 SUPPLIES011123PAY 20E 239-010-21350 GENERAL SU
$87.22 1/11/2023 CHASE CARD SERVICES          0 014167 SUPPLIES011123PAY 20E 239-010-21350 GENERAL SU
$14.99 1/31/2023 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES      0 014259 SUPPLIES013123PAY 20E 239-010-21350 GENERAL SU
$78.88 1/31/2023 CHASE CARD SERVICES          0 014263 MONTHLY STATEMENT013123PAY 20E 239-010-21350 GENERAL SU

Total E 239-010-21350 GENERAL SUPPLIES $250.55
$200.00 1/4/2023 SC-INPS                      0 014147 HONORARIUM FOR BILL DANIEL010423PAY 20E 239-010-31000 PERFORMAN

Total E 239-010-31000 PERFORMANCES/PROGRAMS $200.00
$209.00 1/11/2023 CHASE CARD SERVICES          0 014167 ALA CLASS011123PAY 20E 239-010-32400 PROFESSIO

Total E 239-010-32400 PROFESSIONAL DEVELOP. & $209.00
$80.91 1/11/2023 GINNY HOSLER                 0 014171 REIMBURSEMENT FOR BAKEOF011123PAY 20E 239-011-21350 GENERAL SU
$50.73 1/18/2023W94905490 DISCOUNT SCHOOL SUPPLY       0 014200 JUMBO BLACK WIGGLY EYES011823PAY 20E 239-011-21350 GENERAL SU

$756.70 1/31/20237502331205 LAKESHORE                    0 014271 CARPET013123PAY 20E 239-011-21350 GENERAL SU
Total E 239-011-21350 GENERAL SUPPLIES $888.34 77



*Cash Disbursement

MONROE COUNTY PUBLIC LIBRARY 02/02/23 10:42 AM
Page 28

January 2023

B

aAccount

Last

Dim Descr Amount

Tran

DateInvoice Search Name

PO

Nbr

Check

# Comments

Batch

Name

Tran

Nbr

$219.87 1/11/2023 CHASE CARD SERVICES          0 014167 PROGRAM SUPPLIES011123PAY 20E 239-011-21500 PROMOTION
Total E 239-011-21500 PROMOTIONAL MATERIALS $219.87

$100.00 1/11/2023 LAUREN MCCALISTER            0 014172 DEC 2022 PROGRAMS FOR DT A011123PAY 20E 239-011-31000 PERFORMAN
$350.00 1/12/2023 AFRICAN AMERICAN ARTS INSTI 0 014185 PROGRAM ON JAN 16 2023011223PAY 20E 239-011-31000 PERFORMAN
$350.00 1/12/2023 AFRICAN AMERICAN ARTS INSTI 0 014186 PROGRAM ON JAN 16 2023011223PAY-2 20E 239-011-31000 PERFORMAN

-$350.00 1/12/2023 AFRICAN AMERICAN ARTS INSTI 0 014185 PROGRAM ON JAN 16 2023VoidCheck 20E 239-011-31000 PERFORMAN
-$350.00 1/23/2023 AFRICAN AMERICAN ARTS INSTI 0 014186 PROGRAM ON JAN 16 2023VoidCheck 20E 239-011-31000 PERFORMAN
$350.00 1/23/2023 INDIANA UNIVERSITY/MI/ACCT R 0 014239 AADC PERFORMANCE ON 1/16/2012323PAY 20E 239-011-31000 PERFORMAN
$200.00 1/31/2023 LAUREN MCCALISTER            0 014272 JAN 2023 PROGRAMS013123PAY 20E 239-011-31000 PERFORMAN

Total E 239-011-31000 PERFORMANCES/PROGRAMS $650.00
$6.00 1/11/2023 CHASE CARD SERVICES          0 014167 GAME STORE011123PAY 20E 239-011-31600 COMPUTER 

Total E 239-011-31600 COMPUTER SERVICES $6.00
$101.71 1/31/2023 BAKER & TAYLOR BOOKS         0 014261 ADULT STAFF KITS013123PAY 20E 239-011-45100 BOOKS

Total E 239-011-45100 BOOKS $101.71
$13.99 1/4/2023 CHRIS HOSLER                 0 014135 REIMBURSEMENT FOR PROGRA010423PAY 20E 239-014-21350 GENERAL SU

$133.52 1/11/2023 CHASE CARD SERVICES          0 014167 SUPPLIES011123PAY 20E 239-014-21350 GENERAL SU
$66.68 1/18/2023 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES      0 014188 SUPPLIES011823PAY 20E 239-014-21350 GENERAL SU

$9.44 1/31/2023 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES      0 014259 SUPPLIES013123PAY 20E 239-014-21350 GENERAL SU
$116.09 1/31/2023 CHASE CARD SERVICES          0 014263 MONTHLY STATEMENT013123PAY 20E 239-014-21350 GENERAL SU

Total E 239-014-21350 GENERAL SUPPLIES $339.72
$100.00 1/11/2023 LAUREN MCCALISTER            0 014172 DEC 2022 PROGRAMS FOR DT A011123PAY 20E 239-014-31000 PERFORMAN
$100.00 1/31/2023 LAUREN MCCALISTER            0 014272 JAN 2023 PROGRAMS013123PAY 20E 239-014-31000 PERFORMAN

Total E 239-014-31000 PERFORMANCES/PROGRAMS $200.00
$209.00 1/11/2023 CHASE CARD SERVICES          0 014167 ALA CLASS011123PAY 20E 239-014-32400 PROFESSIO

Total E 239-014-32400 PROFESSIONAL DEVELOP. & $209.00
$58.75 1/11/20233527323701 STAPLES                      0 014182 OFFICE SUPPLIES011123PAY 20E 239-015-21300 OFFICE SUP

Total E 239-015-21300 OFFICE SUPPLIES $58.75
$26.14 1/4/2023 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES      0 014131 SUPPLIES010423PAY 20E 239-015-21350 GENERAL SU
$23.98 1/11/2023 CHASE CARD SERVICES          0 014167 SUPPLIES011123PAY 20E 239-015-21350 GENERAL SU
$16.49 1/18/2023 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES      0 014188 SUPPLIES011823PAY 20E 239-015-21350 GENERAL SU
$11.99 1/31/2023 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES      0 014259 SUPPLIES013123PAY 20E 239-015-21350 GENERAL SU

Total E 239-015-21350 GENERAL SUPPLIES $78.60
$169.00 1/11/2023 CHASE CARD SERVICES          0 014167 PROLITERACY MEMBERSHIP011123PAY 20E 239-015-39100 DUES/INSTIT

Total E 239-015-39100 DUES/INSTITUTIONAL $169.00
$277.80 1/31/2023 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES      0 014259 BOOKS013123PAY 20E 239-015-45100 BOOKS

78



*Cash Disbursement

MONROE COUNTY PUBLIC LIBRARY 02/02/23 10:42 AM
Page 29

January 2023

B

aAccount

Last

Dim Descr Amount

Tran

DateInvoice Search Name

PO

Nbr

Check

# Comments

Batch

Name

Tran

Nbr

Total E 239-015-45100 BOOKS $277.80
$28.58 1/18/2023 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES      0 014188 SUPPLIES011823PAY 20E 239-016-21350 GENERAL SU

Total E 239-016-21350 GENERAL SUPPLIES $28.58
$52.10 1/4/2023 BAKER & TAYLOR BOOKS         0 014133 PR TEEN010423PAY 20E 239-018-45100 BOOKS
$39.90 1/4/2023 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES      0 014131 BOOKS010423PAY 20E 239-018-45100 BOOKS
$12.90 1/18/202373603966 INGRAM LIBRARY SERVICES      0 014209 BOOKS011823PAY 20E 239-018-45100 BOOKS
$16.99 1/18/2023 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES      0 014188 BOOKS011823PAY 20E 239-018-45100 BOOKS
$32.05 1/18/2023 BAKER & TAYLOR BOOKS         0 014190 PR CHILDRENS011823PAY 20E 239-018-45100 BOOKS
$12.47 1/18/2023 BAKER & TAYLOR BOOKS         0 014190 PR TEENS011823PAY 20E 239-018-45100 BOOKS
$26.00 1/31/2023 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES      0 014259 BOOKS013123PAY 20E 239-018-45100 BOOKS
$34.79 1/31/2023 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES      0 014259 BOOKS013123PAY 20E 239-018-45100 BOOKS
$10.37 1/31/2023 BAKER & TAYLOR BOOKS         0 014261 PR CHILDRENS013123PAY 20E 239-018-45100 BOOKS
$44.08 1/31/2023 CHASE CARD SERVICES          0 014263 MONTHLY STATEMENT013123PAY 20E 239-018-45100 BOOKS

Total E 239-018-45100 BOOKS $281.65
$25.00 1/18/20234585 INDIANA LIBRARY FEDERATION   0 014208 STATEHOUSE DAY011823PAY 20E 239-025-32400 PROFESSIO

Total E 239-025-32400 PROFESSIONAL DEVELOP. & $25.00
$64.92 1/4/2023 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES      0 014131 SUPPLIES010423PAY 20E 239-026-21350 GENERAL SU
$69.41 1/4/2023 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES      0 014131 SUPPLIES010423PAY 20E 239-026-21350 GENERAL SU
$70.00 1/11/2023 CHASE CARD SERVICES          0 014167 PROGRAM SUPPLIES011123PAY 20E 239-026-21350 GENERAL SU

$404.58 1/18/2023 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES      0 014188 SUPPLIES011823PAY 20E 239-026-21350 GENERAL SU
$271.07 1/18/2023 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES      0 014188 SUPPLIES011823PAY 20E 239-026-21350 GENERAL SU
$39.77 1/31/2023 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES      0 014259 SUPPLIES013123PAY 20E 239-026-21350 GENERAL SU

$103.45 1/31/2023 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES      0 014259 SUPPLIES013123PAY 20E 239-026-21350 GENERAL SU
$477.51 1/31/2023 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES      0 014259 SUPPLIES013123PAY 20E 239-026-21350 GENERAL SU

$4.95 1/31/2023 CHASE CARD SERVICES          0 014263 MONTHLY STATEMENT013123PAY 20E 239-026-21350 GENERAL SU
$339.01 1/31/2023 CHASE CARD SERVICES          0 014263 MONTHLY STATEMENT013123PAY 20E 239-026-21350 GENERAL SU

$63.59 1/31/2023 TYANA HENDRICKS              0 014278 REIMBURSEMENT FOR PROGRA013123PAY 20E 239-026-21350 GENERAL SU
Total E 239-026-21350 GENERAL SUPPLIES $1,908.26

$535.00 1/31/2023 CHASE CARD SERVICES          0 014263 MONTHLY STATEMENT013123PAY 20E 239-026-32400 PROFESSIO
$214.78 1/31/2023 CHASE CARD SERVICES          0 014263 MONTHLY STATEMENT013123PAY 20E 239-026-32400 PROFESSIO

Total E 239-026-32400 PROFESSIONAL DEVELOP. & $749.78

$9,841.80Total Act Type E Expenditure

$9,841.80Total Fund 239 GIFT-FOUNDATION

Fund 250 SPECIAL REVENUE

Act Type R Revenue 79



*Cash Disbursement

MONROE COUNTY PUBLIC LIBRARY 02/02/23 10:42 AM
Page 30

January 2023

B

aAccount

Last

Dim Descr Amount

Tran

DateInvoice Search Name

PO

Nbr

Check

# Comments

Batch

Name

Tran

Nbr

$75,232.50 1/27/2023 MONROE COUNTY GOVERNMEN 0  CATS JAN-MAR 2023 SERVICES012723REC-3 10R 250-016-20100 CABLE ACCE
Total R 250-016-20100 CABLE ACCESS FEES - COUN $75,232.50

$75,232.50Total Act Type R Revenue

Act Type E Expenditure

$4,905.86 1/16/2023 FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROLL & TA 0 001429E PAYROLL 1/13/2023011623PAY 20E 250-016-11300 MANAGERS/
$4,898.43 1/24/2023 FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROLL & TA 0 001434E PAYROLL COST 1/27/2023012423PAY-5 20E 250-016-11300 MANAGERS/

Total E 250-016-11300 MANAGERS/ASST. MANAGER $9,804.29
$1,877.20 1/16/2023 FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROLL & TA 0 001429E PAYROLL 1/13/2023011623PAY 20E 250-016-11400 LIBRARIANS,
$1,889.56 1/24/2023 FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROLL & TA 0 001434E PAYROLL COST 1/27/2023012423PAY-5 20E 250-016-11400 LIBRARIANS,

Total E 250-016-11400 LIBRARIANS, EXPERTS $3,766.76
$892.99 1/16/2023 FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROLL & TA 0 001429E PAYROLL 1/13/2023011623PAY 20E 250-016-12100 FICA/EMPLO
$907.72 1/24/2023 FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROLL & TA 0 001434E PAYROLL COST 1/27/2023012423PAY-5 20E 250-016-12100 FICA/EMPLO

Total E 250-016-12100 FICA/EMPLOYER CONTRIBUTI $1,800.71
$1,235.11 1/24/2023 FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROLL & TA 0 001431E PERF/PAYROLL 01/13/2023012423PAY 20E 250-016-12300 PERF/EMPLO
$1,237.69 1/24/2023 FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROLL & TA 0 001432E PERF/PAYROLL 1/27/2023012423PAY-2 20E 250-016-12300 PERF/EMPLO

Total E 250-016-12300 PERF/EMPLOYER CONTRIBUT $2,472.80
$330.84 1/24/2023 FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROLL & TA 0 001431E PERF/PAYROLL 01/13/2023012423PAY 20E 250-016-12350 PERF/EMPLO
$331.53 1/24/2023 FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROLL & TA 0 001432E PERF/PAYROLL 1/27/2023012423PAY-2 20E 250-016-12350 PERF/EMPLO

Total E 250-016-12350 PERF/EMPLOYEE CONTRIB. $662.37
$4,490.72 1/4/2023001871452A ANTHEM BLUE CROSS BLUE SHI 0 014132 010423PAY 20E 250-016-12400 INS/EMPLOY

$361.45 1/9/20232301029901 PARAMOUNT DENTAL             0 014152 JANUARY 2023010923PAY-3 20E 250-016-12400 INS/EMPLOY
$4,718.55 1/23/2023001878322A ANTHEM BLUE CROSS BLUE SHI 0 014233 FEB 2023 COVERAGE012323PAY 20E 250-016-12400 INS/EMPLOY

$407.36 1/23/20232302029901 PARAMOUNT DENTAL             0 014243 FEB 2023 COVERAGE012323PAY 20E 250-016-12400 INS/EMPLOY
$421.98 1/26/2023INV30777 EVERSIDE HEALTH LLC          0 014251 MARCH 2023 CLINIC SERVICES012623PAY 20E 250-016-12400 INS/EMPLOY

Total E 250-016-12400 INS/EMPLOYER CONTRIBUTIO $10,400.06
$208.85 1/16/2023 FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROLL & TA 0 001429E PAYROLL 1/13/2023011623PAY 20E 250-016-12500 MEDICARE/E
$212.28 1/24/2023 FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROLL & TA 0 001434E PAYROLL COST 1/27/2023012423PAY-5 20E 250-016-12500 MEDICARE/E

Total E 250-016-12500 MEDICARE/EMPLOYER CONT $421.13
$5,012.50 1/16/2023 FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROLL & TA 0 001429E PAYROLL 1/13/2023011623PAY 20E 250-016-12800 PRODUCTIO
$4,834.14 1/24/2023 FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROLL & TA 0 001434E PAYROLL COST 1/27/2023012423PAY-5 20E 250-016-12800 PRODUCTIO

Total E 250-016-12800 PRODUCTION ASSISTANTS $9,846.64
$1,218.14 1/16/2023 FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROLL & TA 0 001429E PAYROLL 1/13/2023011623PAY 20E 250-016-12900 INFORMATIO
$1,678.78 1/24/2023 FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROLL & TA 0 001434E PAYROLL COST 1/27/2023012423PAY-5 20E 250-016-12900 INFORMATIO

Total E 250-016-12900 INFORMATION ASST/MATERIA $2,896.92
$155.15 1/11/2023450765 STANSIFER RADIO COMPANY IN 0 014181 CATS SUPPLIES011123PAY 20E 250-016-21350 GENERAL SU 80



*Cash Disbursement

MONROE COUNTY PUBLIC LIBRARY 02/02/23 10:42 AM
Page 31

January 2023

B

aAccount

Last

Dim Descr Amount

Tran

DateInvoice Search Name

PO

Nbr

Check

# Comments

Batch

Name

Tran

Nbr

Total E 250-016-21350 GENERAL SUPPLIES $155.15
$1,900.00 1/11/2023 ANNALESE POORMAN             0 014156 CONSULTING 7/8/22-12/16/22011123PAY 20E 250-016-31100 CONSULTIN
$3,255.00 1/18/2023D-2023-01-3 INTERNET MINDED DESIGN & DE 0 014210 CONSULTING W/CATS011823PAY 20E 250-016-31100 CONSULTIN

Total E 250-016-31100 CONSULTING SERVICES $5,155.00
$18.01 1/11/2023 CHASE CARD SERVICES          0 014167 WEB SERVICES011123PAY 20E 250-016-31600 COMPUTER 
$29.38 1/31/2023 CHASE CARD SERVICES          0 014263 MONTHLY STATEMENT013123PAY 20E 250-016-31600 COMPUTER 

Total E 250-016-31600 COMPUTER SERVICES $47.39
$141.68 1/31/2023 AT&T MOBILITY                0 014260 MONTHLY STATEMENT013123PAY 20E 250-016-32100 TELEPHONE

Total E 250-016-32100 TELEPHONE $141.68
$139.16 1/11/2023 CHASE CARD SERVICES          0 014167 DISH BILL011123PAY 20E 250-016-32150 CABLE TV SE
$109.80 1/19/2023 COMCAST                      0 014230 MONTHLY STATEMENT011923PAY-2 20E 250-016-32150 CABLE TV SE
$67.09 1/30/2023 DISH NETWORK                 0 014257 013023PAY 20E 250-016-32150 CABLE TV SE

Total E 250-016-32150 CABLE TV SERVICE $316.05
$3,376.85 1/31/2023 CHASE CARD SERVICES          0 014263 MONTHLY STATEMENT013123PAY 20E 250-016-44700 EQUIPMENT 

Total E 250-016-44700 EQUIPMENT - CATS $3,376.85

$51,263.80Total Act Type E Expenditure

$126,496.30Total Fund 250 SPECIAL REVENUE

Fund 260 JAIL

Act Type E Expenditure

$283.87 1/31/2023 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES      0 014259 BOOKS013123PAY 20E 260-015-45100 BOOKS
Total E 260-015-45100 BOOKS $283.87

$283.87Total Act Type E Expenditure

$283.87Total Fund 260 JAIL

Fund 321 S W BRANCH BOND 2021

Act Type G General Ledger

$43,797.00 1/9/2023 FIRST FINANCIAL BANK         0 001427E TRANFER FROM CHKING TO ES010923PAY-2 20G 321-10000 MONEY TRANSF
$43,797.00 1/9/2023 FIRST FINANCIAL BANK         0  TRANSFER FROM CHKING TO E010923REC-2 10G 321-10000 MONEY TRANSF

Total G 321-10000 MONEY TRANSFERS $87,594.00

$87,594.00Total Act Type G General Ledger

Act Type E Expenditure

$417.70 1/18/2023 MONROE COUNTY TREASURER   0 014215 PROPERTY TAX011823PAY 20E 321-005-31400 BUILDING SE
Total E 321-005-31400 BUILDING SERVICES $417.70 81



*Cash Disbursement

MONROE COUNTY PUBLIC LIBRARY 02/02/23 10:42 AM
Page 32

January 2023

B

aAccount

Last

Dim Descr Amount

Tran

DateInvoice Search Name

PO

Nbr

Check

# Comments

Batch

Name

Tran

Nbr

$495.00 1/18/2023 GARY MORRISON                0 014205 MEDIA LICENSE AGREEMENT011823PAY 20E 321-005-44300 OTHER EQUI
Total E 321-005-44300 OTHER EQUIPMENT $495.00

$15,939.09 1/31/2023 BAKER & TAYLOR BOOKS         0 014261 ODC013123PAY 20E 321-028-45100 BOOKS
Total E 321-028-45100 BOOKS $15,939.09

$16,851.79Total Act Type E Expenditure

$104,445.79Total Fund 321 S W BRANCH BOND 2021

Fund 322 GO BOND 6yr 2021

Act Type E Expenditure

$8,000.00 1/31/2023 STURGEON STONE & LANDSCAP 0 014258 FIRST DAY PAYMENT013123PAY-2 20E 322-005-44300 OTHER EQUI
$14,859.99 1/31/2023 STURGEON STONE & LANDSCAP 0 014276 SW FENCE013123PAY 20E 322-005-44300 OTHER EQUI

Total E 322-005-44300 OTHER EQUIPMENT $22,859.99
$38,140.53 1/11/2023I-6802 BOUNDS FLOORING, INC.        0 014161 CARPET REPLACEMENT011123PAY 20E 322-005-44450 BUILDING RE

Total E 322-005-44450 BUILDING RENOVATION $38,140.53

$61,000.52Total Act Type E Expenditure

$61,000.52Total Fund 322 GO BOND 6yr 2021

Fund 800 PLAC

Act Type R Revenue

$65.00 1/6/2023 TSYS MERCHANT SOLUTIONS     0  ELL PLAC010623REC 10R 800-014-04100 PUBLIC LIBR
$65.00 1/13/2023 TSYS MERCHANT SOLUTIONS     0  REIMBURSEMENT011323REC 10R 800-014-04100 PUBLIC LIBR
$65.00 1/13/2023 OLD NATIONAL BANK            0  CASH REGISTERS AND COIN MA011323REC-2 10R 800-014-04100 PUBLIC LIBR

Total R 800-014-04100 PUBLIC LIBRARY ACCESS CA $195.00
$65.00 1/13/2023 TSYS MERCHANT SOLUTIONS     0  REIMBURSEMENT011323REC 10R 800-025-04100 PUBLIC LIBR
$65.00 1/20/2023 TSYS MERCHANT SOLUTIONS     0  REIMBURSEMENT012023REC-2 10R 800-025-04100 PUBLIC LIBR
$65.00 1/27/2023 OLD NATIONAL BANK            0  CASH REGISTERS AND COIN MA012723REC 10R 800-025-04100 PUBLIC LIBR

Total R 800-025-04100 PUBLIC LIBRARY ACCESS CA $195.00

$390.00Total Act Type R Revenue

Act Type E Expenditure

$260.00 1/23/2023 INDIANA STATE LIBRARY        0 014238 PLAC 4TH QTR REPORT012323PAY 20E 800-014-30000 PUBLIC LIBR
Total E 800-014-30000 PUBLIC LIBRARY ACCESS CA $260.00

$585.00 1/23/2023 INDIANA STATE LIBRARY        0 014238 PLAC 4TH QTR REPORT012323PAY 20E 800-025-30000 PUBLIC LIBR
Total E 800-025-30000 PUBLIC LIBRARY ACCESS CA $585.00

$845.00Total Act Type E Expenditure 82



*Cash Disbursement

MONROE COUNTY PUBLIC LIBRARY 02/02/23 10:42 AM
Page 33

January 2023

B

aAccount

Last

Dim Descr Amount

Tran

DateInvoice Search Name

PO

Nbr

Check

# Comments

Batch

Name

Tran

Nbr

$1,235.00Total Fund 800 PLAC

Grand Total $7,200,409.51

83



*Check Detail Register©

MONROE COUNTY PUBLIC LIBRARY 02/06/23 1:44 PM
Page 1

 2022

Check Amt CommentInvoice Claim Nbr

06600   1ST FIN/MAINSOU CKNG

14167 1/11/2023 CHASE CARD SERVICES

$149.79 GRILL 2394OTHER EQUIPMENTE 100-008-44300
$550.96 GAS 2394FUEL/OIL/LUBRICANTSE 100-015-22200
$142.85 FEDEX FOR RETURN 2394POSTAGEE 100-019-32200
$209.00 ALA CLASS 2394PROFESSIONAL DEVELE 239-014-32400
$87.22 SUPPLIES 2394GENERAL SUPPLIESE 239-010-21350

$133.52 SUPPLIES 2394GENERAL SUPPLIESE 239-014-21350
$37.19 ROTARY MTG 2394PROFESSIONAL DEVELE 100-001-32400

$289.99 SOFTWARE PURCHASE 2394IT SOFTWAREE 100-019-44650
$611.35 PERMITS 2394MAINTENANCE CONTRAE 100-008-31500
$348.32 ACESSORIES 2394IT SUPPLIESE 100-019-23000
$96.00 COOKOUT SUPPLIES 2394GENERAL SUPPLIESE 239-001-21350

$135.61 GAS 2394FUEL/OIL/LUBRICANTSE 100-008-22200
$56.70 BOOKS 2394BOOKSE 100-018-45100
$70.00 DIGITAL WALLET 2394IT SUPPLIESE 100-019-23000
$46.76 SUPPLIES 2394GENERAL SUPPLIESE 239-010-21350

$209.00 ALA CLASS 2394PROFESSIONAL DEVELE 239-010-32400
$32.00 COMPOSTING SERVICE 2394BUILDING SERVICESE 100-008-31400
$18.01 WEB SERVICES 2394COMPUTER SERVICESE 250-016-31600
$23.98 SUPPLIES 2394GENERAL SUPPLIESE 239-015-21350

$569.19 SUPPLIES FOR STAFF APPRECIATION 2394GENERAL SUPPLIESE 239-001-21350
$1,899.00 SUBSCRIPTION RENEWAL 2394DATABASESE 100-002-38450

$120.14 FACEBOOK 2394ADVERTISING/PUBLICAE 100-007-33100
$71.16 STICKERS 2394PRINTING SERVICESE 239-007-33200

$166.58 ISTOCKPHOTO 2394COMPUTER SERVICESE 100-007-31600
$448.51 COMPUTER SERVICES 2394COMPUTER SERVICESE 100-019-31600

$42.92 DISPLAY 2394DISPLAY/EXHIBITS SUPE 100-007-22900
$169.00 PROLITERACY MEMBERSHIP 2394DUES/INSTITUTIONALE 239-015-39100
$139.16 DISH BILL 2394CABLE TV SERVICEE 250-016-32150
$219.87 PROGRAM SUPPLIES 2394PROMOTIONAL MATERIE 239-011-21500

$6.00 GAME STORE 2394COMPUTER SERVICESE 239-011-31600
$139.91 TIM MATLOCK MEMORIAL FUND 2394GENERAL SUPPLIESE 236-026-21350

$70.00 PROGRAM SUPPLIES 2394GENERAL SUPPLIESE 239-026-21350
$17.93 BOOKS 2394BOOKSE 100-018-45100

$225.00 MAILCHIMP 2394MAINTENANCE CONTRAE 100-007-31500
Total   $7,552.62

06600   1ST FIN/MAINSOU CKNG $7,552.62

84



Pay Date 01.13.23
Pay Period 12.19.22 - 01.01.23

Employee Earnings Report by Pay Date

# Fund Type Employee Name Status Title Unit
Total 
Earnings

Hours 
Paid

Budget 
Hours Count

1 Operating Backs, Emily L. A Materials Handler Circulation Services $366.90 30.00 30
2 Barry, Cassedhe A Materials Handler Circulation Services $293.52 24.00 30
3 Bingham, Jerome A Materials Handler Circulation Services $212.76 18.00 30
4 Brumleve, Laura G. A Materials Handler Circulation Services $110.07 9.00 30
5 Bryant, Lauren A Materials Handler Circulation Services $236.40 20.00 30
6 Cagle, Alia M. A Materials Handler Circulation Services $202.50 15.00 30
7 Clay, Shamar A Materials Handler Circulation Services $118.20 10.00 30
8 Deckard, Sally A Materials Handler Circulation Services $354.60 30.00 30
9 Giddens, Benjamin A Materials Handler Circulation Services $236.40 20.00 30
10 Hagan, Elizabeth A. A Materials Processor Content Development $300.37 22.25 30
11 Hines, Michelle L. A Materials Handler Circulation Services $346.00 25.00 30
12 Kowalchuk, Jason M. A Materials Handler Circulation Services $243.00 18.00 30
13 Langjahr, Emily A Materials Handler Circulation Services $236.40 20.00 30
14 Litton, Jasmine A Materials Handler Circulation Services $295.50 25.00 30
15 Londergan, Jennifer A Materials Handler Circulation Services $351.64 29.75 30
16 Mahboob, Aazar A Materials Handler Circulation Services $283.68 24.00 30
17 McCormick, Frances A Materials Handler Circulation Services $449.16 38.00 30
18 Menefee, Jenna A Materials Handler Circulation Services $118.20 10.00 30
19 O'Mahoney, Li Mei E. A Materials Handler Circulation Services $464.74 38.00 30
20 Osborne, Christy A Materials Handler Circulation Services $354.60 30.00 30
21 Polley, Elizabeth A. A Materials Handler Circulation Services $499.32 36.00 30
22 Rangel, Mariana A Materials Handler Circulation Services $239.36 20.25 30
23 Rearick, Alayna A Materials Handler Circulation Services $236.40 20.00 30
24 Scouten, Adam R. A Materials Handler Circulation Services $405.00 30.00 30
25 Shipley, Noah A Materials Handler Circulation Services $283.68 24.00 30
26 Smith, Karen S. A Materials Handler Circulation Services $432.00 32.00 30
27 Williams, Maxwell E. A Materials Handler Circulation Services $378.00 28.00 30
28 Winchester, Jessica A Materials Handler Circulation Services $180.26 15.25 30 28
29 Balzer, Cynthia L. A Senior Information Asst Ellettsville Branch $781.20 40.00 40
30 Greene, Troy J. A Security Technician Building Srv-Security $676.40 40.00 40
31 Jackson, Ross A. A Security Technician Building Srv-Security $706.40 40.00 40
32 Jones, Thomica A Custodian Building Srv-Maintenance $522.40 40.00 40
33 Kuhlman, Jacob M. A Security Technician Building Srv-Security $621.17 40.00 40
34 Polley, Claudia M. A Custodian Building Srv-Maintenance $617.20 40.00 40
35 Price, Daniel A. A Information Assistant Teen Services $587.20 40.00 40
36 Rauh, Therese A Senior Information Asst Children's Services $674.00 40.00 40
37 Rogers, Addison C. A CATS-Master Control Op CATS $711.48 42.00 40
38 Shipley, Martin D. A Custodian Building Srv-Maintenance $587.20 40.00 40
39 Spiegel, Zofia E. A Information Assistant Adult Services $522.40 40.00 40 11
40 Awdey, Emma A Lead Materials Handler Circulation Services $653.00 50.00 50
41 Bredemeyer, Sara A. A Lead Materials Handler Circulation Services $715.50 50.00 50
42 Brewer, Deborah L. A AD-Volunteer Engage Asst Admin-Business Office $785.00 50.00 50
43 Ellis, William P. A Information Assistant Adult Services $849.00 50.00 50
44 Fowler, Maxwell A Custodian Building Srv-Maintenance $274.78 21.04 50
45 Henshaw, Jacob M. A Information Assistant Adult Services $671.51 50.00 50
46 Jenness, Lillian M. A Information Assistant Children's Services $809.00 50.00 50
47 Loudenbarger, Audra C. A Senior Information Asst Outreach Services $829.00 50.00 50
48 Perry, Diva T. A Lead Materials Handler Circulation Services $653.00 50.00 50
49 Purcell, Emily S. A Information Assistant Ellettsville Branch $809.00 50.00 50
50 Snell, Avalon M. A Lead Materials Handler Circulation Services $715.50 50.00 50
51 Suddarth, Abigail A Lead Materials Handler Circulation Services $653.00 50.00 50
52 Tincher, Cherryl L. A Custodian Building Srv-Maintenance $854.00 50.00 50
53 Vollmar, Justin M. A CATS - Production Asst CATS $822.00 50.00 50
54 Wargel, Kyla E. A Lead Materials Handler Circulation Services $653.00 50.00 50
55 Wise, Laura E. A Senior Information Asst Teen Services $939.00 50.00 50 16
56 Adams, Megan E. A Copy Cataloger Asst Content Development $1,517.52 75.00 75
57 Allee, Manda A Librarian Selector Content Development $1,569.93 75.00 75
58 Anderson, Erica A. A Collection Maint. Tech Circulation Services $1,157.62 75.00 75
59 Baker, Kimberly A. A Community Librarian Ellettsville Branch $1,720.45 75.00 75
60 Baugh, Ned T. A Info Technology MGR Information Technology $2,859.30 75.00 75
61 Bitter, Madeline A Senior Information Asst Adult Services $1,104.79 66.50 75
62 Breeze, Mik T. A Senior Information Asst Outreach Services $1,245.72 75.00 75
63 Candelaria, Angelica A Children's Services MGR Children's Services $1,685.89 60.00 75
64 Carson, Grier E. A Director Admin - Director $3,976.84 75.00 75
65 Caswell, Amy M. A Community Librarian Children's Services $1,730.40 75.00 75

85



Pay Date 01.13.23
Pay Period 12.19.22 - 01.01.23

Employee Earnings Report by Pay Date
66 Caswell, Joshua A. A Community Librarian Adult Services $1,678.43 75.00 75
67 Champelli, Lisa M. A Content Development Mgr Content Development $2,484.30 75.00 75
68 Champion, Michael C. A Senior Information Asst Adult Services $1,518.28 75.00 75
69 Cheek, Jared P. A Senior Information Asst Outreach Services $1,517.65 75.00 75
70 Clark, Marion C. A Senior Information Asst Children's Services $1,520.68 75.00 75
71 Clephane, Elizabeth A Community Librarian Outreach Services $1,595.58 75.00 75
72 Cooper, Burl A Senior Information Asst Adult Services $1,631.92 75.00 75
73 Crane, Deanna J. A Custodian Building Srv-Maintenance $1,258.63 75.00 75
74 Dockerty, Katelynn E. A Senior Information Asst Outreach Services $1,517.39 75.00 75
75 Duffy, Dana R. A Program Coord Admin-Assistant Director $2,011.15 75.00 75
76 Duneman, Katharine A. A Community Librarian Children's Services $1,596.12 75.00 75
77 Dunnuck, Aubrey R. A Visual Marketing Special Communications/Marketing $1,688.39 75.00 75
78 Duszynski, Paul A. A Senior Information Asst Children's Services $1,412.53 75.00 75
79 Fallwell, Edwin M. A Senior Information Asst Adult Services $1,554.51 75.00 75
80 Friesel, Christine E. A Community Librarian Adult Services $2,525.62 75.00 75
81 Gandhi, Katie A Community Librarian Adult Services $1,847.75 75.00 75
82 Gesten, Joshua F. A Senior Information Asst Adult Services $1,517.65 75.00 75
83 Gray-Overtoom, Paula E. A Web Administrator Information Technology $2,124.91 75.00 75
84 Gray, Elizabeth L. A Adult Services MGR Adult Services $2,265.83 75.00 75
85 Greene, Ronald A Custodian Building Srv-Maintenance $1,276.87 75.00 75
86 Groenewold, Levi R. A Senior Information Asst Adult Services $1,266.80 75.00 75
87 Hendricks, Tyana A Community Librarian Teen Services $1,594.70 75.00 75
88 Hoagland, Ian M. A Senior Information Asst Adult Services $1,246.82 75.00 75
89 Hoffman, Jennifer L. A Community Librarian Outreach Services $1,832.88 75.00 75
90 Holiday, Vanessa A Librarian Cataloger Content Development $1,706.71 75.00 75
91 Horton, Israel H. A Collection Maint. Tech Circulation Services $1,301.83 75.00 75
92 Hosler, Christopher A. A Ellettsville Branch MGR Ellettsville Branch $2,326.46 75.00 75
93 Hosler, Virginia J. A Community Librarian Children's Services $1,819.11 75.00 75
94 Hutt, Margaret M. A Community Librarian Adult Services $1,683.07 75.00 75
95 Jackson, Christopher B. A Outreach Services MGR Outreach Services $2,911.95 75.00 75
96 Johnson, Michael J. A Security Technician Building Srv-Security $1,543.54 75.00 75
97 Kelly, Bruce W. A Maintenance Expert Building Srv-Maintenance $1,953.56 75.00 75
98 Kovaleski, Jack A. A Community Librarian Adult Services $1,717.02 75.00 75
99 Lawhorn, Victoria A Communications/Mrkt MGR Communications/Marketing $2,617.77 75.00 75
100 Leibacher, Brian J. A BLDS MGR Building Srv-Maintenance $2,612.22 75.00 75
101 Lettelleir, Gary P. A Finance Manager Admin-Finance $2,857.79 75.00 75
102 Macklin, Rachel A. A Community Librarian Ellettsville Branch $1,748.62 75.00 75
103 Makemson, Keller K. A Graphic Designer Spec Communications/Marketing $1,572.91 75.00 75
104 Martin, Loraine K. A Admin Volunteer Coordinat Admin-Business Office $2,003.55 75.00 75
105 Matney, Jason L. A BLDS Asst Mgr Building Srv-Maintenance $1,996.23 75.00 75
106 Mestre, Amber C. A Senior Information Asst Outreach Services $1,465.76 75.00 75
107 Mounlio, Daniel T. A Senior Information Asst Outreach Services $1,465.72 75.00 75
108 Mullis, Cody H. A IT Systems Analyst Information Technology $1,867.95 75.00 75
109 Mumma, Logan K. A Org Development MGR Organizational Devel Srv $2,411.21 75.00 75
110 Niemeyer, Stephanie R. A Circulation Services Mgr Circulation Services $2,135.44 75.00 75
111 Odya, Martha F. A Librarian Selector Content Development $2,088.45 75.00 75
112 Ondrejack, Lauren C. A Senior Information Asst Adult Services $1,245.72 75.00 75
113 Ott, Samuel W. A Teen Services MGR Teen Services $2,127.28 75.00 75
114 Paull, Jonathon J. A Senior Information Asst Ellettsville Branch $1,465.76 75.00 75
115 Pendley, Marc T. A Building Services Technic Building Srv-Maintenance $1,272.47 75.00 75
116 Rome, M Brandon A Librarian Selector Content Development $1,669.80 75.00 75
117 Salvaggio, Elizabeth A. A Senior Information Asst Teen Services $1,552.50 75.00 75
118 Schaich, Lucy A Tech Int Coordinator Organizational Devel Srv $2,262.79 75.00 75
119 Schwegman, Vanessa M. A Information Tech Analyst Information Technology $2,119.76 75.50 75
120 Sims, James L. A Security Technician Building Srv-Security $1,473.84 75.00 75
121 Smith, Benjamin E. A Security Technician Building Srv-Security $1,471.03 75.00 75
122 Smith, Christy A Graphic Designer Spec Communications/Marketing $1,575.00 75.00 75
123 Sneed, Christine M. A Patron Acct & ILS Coord Organizational Devel Srv $1,882.12 75.00 75

124 Snider, Benjamin B. A Senior Information Asst Ellettsville Branch $1,318.42 75.00 75

125 Sowder, Christa N. A Senior Information Asst Children's Services $1,356.01 75.00 75

126 Spence, Hanna C. A Community Librarian Teen Services $1,705.51 75.00 75

127 Starks-Dyer, Kathleen R. A Senior Information Asst Children's Services $1,882.13 75.00 75

128 Terhune, Stacey L. A Community Librarian Ellettsville Branch $1,854.94 75.00 75

129 Thompson, Timothy J. A Acquisitions Technician Content Development $1,379.27 75.00 75

130 Thornburg, Jonathan W. A Human Resources Spec Admin-Human Resources $646.28 31.25 75

131 Throckmorton, Becky L. A Human Resources Asst Mgr Admin-Human Resources $2,125.09 75.50 75

86



Pay Date 01.13.23
Pay Period 12.19.22 - 01.01.23

Employee Earnings Report by Pay Date
132 Todd, Hunter A. A Senior Information Asst Ellettsville Branch $1,460.80 75.00 75

133 Turrentine, Bethany G. A Vital Coordinator Outreach Services $2,084.73 75.00 75

134 Wallace, Pamela J. A Financial Assistant Admin-Finance $1,547.38 75.00 75

135 White, Pamela K. A Acquisitions Specialist Content Development $1,992.96 75.00 75

136 Wickemeyer-Hardy, Kyle A.A Human Resources Manager Admin-Human Resources $2,773.89 75.00 75

137 Wolf, Joshua A Assistant Director Admin-Assistant Director $3,217.90 75.00 75 82

Sub-Total Operating Fund $175,245.10 7958.29 $175,245.10 7958.29 8230.00 137

Fund Type Employee Name Status Title Unit
Total 
Earnings

Hours 
Paid

Budget 
Hours Count

1 Special Gray, Julie M. A FOL Bookstore Assistant Friends of the Library $522.40 40.00 40
2 Rogers, Casey L. A CATS-Master Control Op CATS $695.74 43.00 40
3 Welch, Kent A CATS-Master Control Op CATS $522.40 40.00 40 3
4 Edlin, Mark R. A CATS - Production Asst CATS $716.59 50.75 50
5 Judd, Luke A CATS - Production Asst CATS $723.65 50.00 50
6 Miller, Thomas J. A CATS - Production Asst CATS $822.00 50.00 50 3
7 Adams, Michael D. A CATS - Production Asst CATS $1,360.74 75.00 75
8 Burns, Michael F. A FL Bookstore Oper Friends of the Library $1,464.45 75.00 75
9 ONeill, Martin A CATS Manager CATS $2,696.43 75.00 75
10 Regoli, Mary Jean A FOL Office Manager Friends of the Library $1,896.42 75.00 75
11 Stillwell, Adam A. A CATS Assistant Manager CATS $2,292.75 75.25 75
12 Stockwell, Robert R. A CATS Equip Oper Expert CATS $1,933.83 76.00 75
13 Walter, David P. A CATS - Production Asst CATS $1,443.72 75.00 75 7

Sub-Total Special Fund $17,091.12 800.00 $17,091.12 800.00 795 13

87



Pay Date 01.27.2023
Pay Period 01.02.23 - 01.15.23

Employee Earnings Report by Pay Date

# Fund Type Employee Name Status Title Unit
Total 
Earnings

Hours 
Paid

Budget 
Hours Count

1 Operating Backs, Emily L. A Materials Handler Circulation Services $415.82 34.00 30
2 Barry, Cassedhe A Materials Handler Circulation Services $428.05 35.00 30
3 Bingham, Jerome A Materials Handler Circulation Services $97.52 8.25 30
4 Brumleve, Laura G. A Materials Handler Circulation Services $403.59 33.00 30
5 Bryant, Lauren A Materials Handler Circulation Services $354.60 30.00 30
6 Cagle, Alia M. A Materials Handler Circulation Services $364.50 27.00 30
7 Clay, Shamar A Materials Handler Circulation Services $390.06 33.00 30
8 Deckard, Sally A Materials Handler Circulation Services $354.60 30.00 30
9 Giddens, Benjamin A Materials Handler Circulation Services $354.60 30.00 30
10 Hagan, Elizabeth A. A Materials Processor Content Development $489.37 36.25 30
11 Hines, Michelle L. A Materials Handler Circulation Services $415.20 30.00 30
12 Kowalchuk, Jason M. A Materials Handler Circulation Services $381.38 28.25 30
13 Langjahr, Emily A Materials Handler Circulation Services $354.60 30.00 30
14 Litton, Jasmine A Materials Handler Circulation Services $221.62 18.75 30
15 Londergan, Jennifer A Materials Handler Circulation Services $236.40 20.00 30
16 Mahboob, Aazar A Materials Handler Circulation Services $354.60 30.00 30
17 McCormick, Frances A Materials Handler Circulation Services $283.68 24.00 30
18 Menefee, Jenna A Materials Handler Circulation Services $354.60 30.00 30
19 O'Mahoney, Li Mei E. A Materials Handler Circulation Services $415.82 34.00 30
20 Osborne, Christy A Materials Handler Circulation Services $354.60 30.00 30
21 Polley, Elizabeth A. A Materials Handler Circulation Services $499.32 36.00 30
22 Rangel, Mariana A Materials Handler Circulation Services $319.14 27.00 30
23 Rearick, Alayna A Materials Handler Circulation Services $354.60 30.00 30
24 Scouten, Adam R. A Materials Handler Circulation Services $337.50 25.00 30
25 Shipley, Noah A Materials Handler Circulation Services $390.06 33.00 30
26 Smith, Karen S. A Materials Handler Circulation Services $486.00 36.00 30
27 Williams, Maxwell E. A Materials Handler Circulation Services $445.50 33.00 30
28 Winchester, Jessica A Materials Handler Circulation Services $390.06 33.00 30 28
29 Balzer, Cynthia L. A Senior Information Asst Ellettsville Branch $781.20 40.00 40
30 Greene, Troy J. A Security Technician Building Srv-Security $676.40 40.00 40
31 Jackson, Ross A. A Security Technician Building Srv-Security $706.40 40.00 40
32 Jones, Thomica A Custodian Building Srv-Maintenance $522.40 40.00 40
33 Kuhlman, Jacob M. A Security Technician Building Srv-Security $626.40 40.00 40
34 Polley, Claudia M. A Custodian Building Srv-Maintenance $678.92 44.00 40
35 Price, Daniel A. A Information Assistant Teen Services $587.20 40.00 40
36 Rauh, Therese A Senior Information Asst Children's Services $674.00 40.00 40
37 Rogers, Addison C. A CATS-Master Control Op CATS $677.60 40.00 40
38 Shipley, Martin D. A Custodian Building Srv-Maintenance $719.32 49.00 40
39 Spiegel, Zofia E. A Information Assistant Adult Services $522.40 40.00 40 11
40 Awdey, Emma A Lead Materials Handler Circulation Services $653.00 50.00 50
41 Bredemeyer, Sara A. A Lead Materials Handler Circulation Services $715.50 50.00 50
42 Brewer, Deborah L. A AD-Volunteer Engage Asst Admin-Business Office $784.99 50.00 50
43 Ellis, William P. A Information Assistant Adult Services $849.00 50.00 50
44 Henshaw, Jacob M. A Information Assistant Adult Services $671.50 50.00 50
45 Jenness, Lillian M. A Information Assistant Children's Services $809.00 50.00 50
46 Loudenbarger, Audra C. A Senior Information Asst Outreach Services $829.00 50.00 50
47 Perry, Diva T. A Lead Materials Handler Circulation Services $653.00 50.00 50
48 Purcell, Emily S. A Information Assistant Ellettsville Branch $809.00 50.00 50
49 Snell, Avalon M. A Lead Materials Handler Circulation Services $715.50 50.00 50
50 Suddarth, Abigail A Lead Materials Handler Circulation Services $653.00 50.00 50
51 Tincher, Cherryl L. A Custodian Building Srv-Maintenance $939.40 55.00 50
52 Vollmar, Justin M. A CATS - Production Asst CATS $834.33 50.75 50
53 Wargel, Kyla E. A Lead Materials Handler Circulation Services $653.00 50.00 50
54 Wise, Laura E. A Senior Information Asst Teen Services $939.00 50.00 50 15
55 Adams, Megan E. A Copy Cataloger Asst Content Development $1,517.53 75.00 75
56 Allee, Manda A Librarian Selector Content Development $1,569.94 75.00 75
57 Anderson, Erica A. A Collection Maint. Tech Circulation Services $1,157.62 75.00 75
58 Baker, Kimberly A. A Community Librarian Ellettsville Branch $1,720.45 75.00 75
59 Baugh, Ned T. A Info Technology MGR Information Technology $2,859.29 75.00 75
60 Bitter, Madeline A Senior Information Asst Adult Services $1,245.72 75.00 75
61 Breeze, Mik T. A Senior Information Asst Outreach Services $1,245.72 75.00 75
62 Candelaria, Angelica A Children's Services MGR Children's Services $1,896.63 67.50 75
63 Carson, Grier E. A Director Admin - Director $3,976.85 75.00 75
64 Caswell, Amy M. A Community Librarian Children's Services $1,730.40 75.00 75
65 Caswell, Joshua A. A Community Librarian Adult Services $1,678.42 75.00 75

88



Pay Date 01.27.2023
Pay Period 01.02.23 - 01.15.23

Employee Earnings Report by Pay Date
66 Champelli, Lisa M. A Content Development Mgr Content Development $2,484.30 75.00 75
67 Champion, Michael C. A Senior Information Asst Adult Services $1,518.27 75.00 75
68 Cheek, Jared P. A Senior Information Asst Outreach Services $1,517.65 75.00 75
69 Clark, Marion C. A Senior Information Asst Children's Services $1,520.67 75.00 75
70 Clephane, Elizabeth A Community Librarian Outreach Services $1,595.57 75.00 75
71 Cooper, Burl A Senior Information Asst Adult Services $1,631.92 75.00 75
72 Crane, Deanna J. A Custodian Building Srv-Maintenance $1,258.63 75.00 75
73 Dockerty, Katelynn E. A Senior Information Asst Outreach Services $1,517.40 75.00 75
74 Duffy, Dana R. A Program Coord Admin-Assistant Director $2,011.17 75.00 75
75 Dunnuck, Aubrey R. A Visual Marketing Special Communications/Marketing $1,688.39 75.00 75
76 Duszynski, Paul A. A Senior Information Asst Children's Services $1,412.53 75.00 75
77 Fallwell, Edwin M. A Senior Information Asst Adult Services $1,554.49 75.00 75
78 Friesel, Christine E. A Community Librarian Adult Services $2,525.62 75.00 75
79 Gandhi, Katie A Community Librarian Adult Services $1,853.61 75.25 75
80 Gesten, Joshua F. A Senior Information Asst Adult Services $1,517.64 75.00 75
81 Gray-Overtoom, Paula E. A Web Administrator Information Technology $2,124.91 75.00 75
82 Gray, Elizabeth L. A Adult Services MGR Adult Services $2,265.84 75.00 75
83 Greene, Ronald A Custodian Building Srv-Maintenance $1,276.87 75.00 75
84 Groenewold, Levi R. A Senior Information Asst Adult Services $1,266.79 75.00 75
85 Hendricks, Tyana A Community Librarian Teen Services $1,594.71 75.00 75
86 Hoagland, Ian M. A Senior Information Asst Adult Services $1,246.82 75.00 75
87 Hoffman, Jennifer L. A Community Librarian Outreach Services $1,832.87 75.00 75
88 Holiday, Vanessa A Librarian Cataloger Content Development $1,706.71 75.00 75
89 Horton, Israel H. A Collection Maint. Tech Circulation Services $1,301.84 75.00 75
90 Hosler, Christopher A. A Ellettsville Branch MGR Ellettsville Branch $2,326.46 75.00 75
91 Hosler, Virginia J. A Community Librarian Children's Services $1,819.11 75.00 75
92 Hutt, Margaret M. A Community Librarian Adult Services $1,683.06 75.00 75
93 Jackson, Christopher B. A Outreach Services MGR Outreach Services $2,911.95 75.00 75
94 Johnson, Michael J. A Security Technician Building Srv-Security $1,543.54 75.00 75
95 Kelly, Bruce W. A Maintenance Expert Building Srv-Maintenance $1,953.56 75.00 75
96 Kovaleski, Jack A. A Community Librarian Adult Services $1,717.00 75.00 75
97 Lawhorn, Victoria A Communications/Mrkt MGR Communications/Marketing $2,617.76 75.00 75
98 Leibacher, Brian J. A BLDS MGR Building Srv-Maintenance $2,612.22 75.00 75
99 Lettelleir, Gary P. A Finance Manager Admin-Finance $2,857.80 75.00 75
100 Long, Katharine S. A Community Librarian Children's Services $1,596.10 75.00 75
101 Macklin, Rachel A. A Community Librarian Ellettsville Branch $1,748.62 75.00 75
102 Makemson, Keller K. A Graphic Designer Spec Communications/Marketing $1,572.92 75.00 75
103 Martin, Loraine K. A Admin Volunteer Coordinat Admin-Business Office $2,003.54 75.00 75
104 Matney, Jason L. A BLDS Asst Mgr Building Srv-Maintenance $1,996.23 75.00 75
105 Mestre, Amber C. A Senior Information Asst Outreach Services $1,465.76 75.00 75
106 Mounlio, Daniel T. A Senior Information Asst Outreach Services $1,485.24 76.00 75
107 Mullis, Cody H. A IT Systems Analyst Information Technology $1,867.98 75.00 75
108 Mumma, Logan K. A Org Development MGR Organizational Devel Srv $2,411.21 75.00 75
109 Niemeyer, Stephanie R. A Circulation Services Mgr Circulation Services $2,135.45 75.00 75
110 Odya, Martha F. A Librarian Selector Content Development $2,088.45 75.00 75
111 Ondrejack, Lauren C. A Senior Information Asst Adult Services $1,245.72 75.00 75
112 Ott, Samuel W. A Teen Services MGR Teen Services $2,127.27 75.00 75
113 Paull, Jonathon J. A Senior Information Asst Ellettsville Branch $1,465.76 75.00 75
114 Pendley, Marc T. A Building Services Technic Building Srv-Maintenance $1,272.46 75.00 75
115 Rome, M Brandon A Librarian Selector Content Development $1,669.81 75.00 75
116 Salvaggio, Elizabeth A. A Senior Information Asst Teen Services $1,552.49 75.00 75
117 Schaich, Lucy A Tech Int Coordinator Organizational Devel Srv $2,262.79 75.00 75
118 Schwegman, Vanessa M. A Information Tech Analyst Information Technology $2,106.09 75.00 75
119 Sims, James L. A Security Technician Building Srv-Security $1,473.84 75.00 75
120 Smith, Benjamin E. A Security Technician Building Srv-Security $1,471.01 75.00 75
121 Smith, Christy A Graphic Designer Spec Communications/Marketing $1,575.02 75.00 75
122 Sneed, Christine M. A Patron Acct & ILS Coord Organizational Devel Srv $1,882.13 75.00 75
123 Snider, Benjamin B. A Senior Information Asst Ellettsville Branch $1,318.43 75.00 75

124 Sowder, Christa N. A Senior Information Asst Children's Services $1,356.04 75.00 75

125 Spence, Hanna C. A Community Librarian Teen Services $1,716.87 75.50 75

126 Starks-Dyer, Kathleen R. A Senior Information Asst Children's Services $1,882.13 75.00 75

127 Terhune, Stacey L. A Community Librarian Ellettsville Branch $1,854.93 75.00 75

128 Thompson, Timothy J. A Acquisitions Technician Content Development $1,379.28 75.00 75

129 Throckmorton, Becky L. A Human Resources Asst Mgr Admin-Human Resources $2,942.49 97.25 75

130 Todd, Hunter A. A Senior Information Asst Ellettsville Branch $1,460.80 75.00 75

131 Turrentine, Bethany G. A Vital Coordinator Outreach Services $2,084.72 75.00 75

89



Pay Date 01.27.2023
Pay Period 01.02.23 - 01.15.23

Employee Earnings Report by Pay Date
132 Wallace, Pamela J. A Financial Assistant Admin-Finance $1,547.39 75.00 75

133 White, Pamela K. A Acquisitions Specialist Content Development $1,992.97 75.00 75

134 Wickemeyer-Hardy, Kyle A.A Human Resources Manager Admin-Human Resources $2,773.88 75.00 75

135 Wolf, Joshua A Assistant Director Admin-Assistant Director $3,217.90 75.00 75 81

Sub-Total Operating Fund $177,797.82 8124.75 $177,797.82 8124.75 8105.00 135

Fund Type Employee Name Status Title Unit
Total 
Earnings

Hours 
Paid

Budget 
Hours Count

1 Special Gray, Julie M. A FOL Bookstore Assistant Friends of the Library $522.40 40.00 40
2 Rogers, Casey L. A CATS-Master Control Op CATS $647.19 40.00 40
3 Torneo, Samuel J. A CATS-Master Control Op CATS $509.19 33.00 40
4 Welch, Kent A CATS-Master Control Op CATS $522.40 40.00 40 4
5 Edlin, Mark R. A CATS - Production Asst CATS $709.53 50.25 50
6 Judd, Luke A CATS - Production Asst CATS $543.62 38.50 50
7 Miller, Thomas J. A CATS - Production Asst CATS $826.11 50.25 50 3
8 Adams, Michael D. A CATS - Production Asst CATS $1,360.71 75.00 75
9 Burns, Michael F. A FL Bookstore Oper Friends of the Library $1,464.45 75.00 75
10 ONeill, Martin A CATS Manager CATS $2,696.43 75.00 75
11 Regoli, Mary Jean A FOL Office Manager Friends of the Library $1,896.42 75.00 75
12 Stillwell, Adam A. A CATS Assistant Manager CATS $2,285.32 75.00 75
13 Stockwell, Robert R. A CATS Equip Oper Expert CATS $1,946.19 76.50 75
14 Walter, David P. A CATS - Production Asst CATS $1,448.37 75.25 75 7

Sub-Total Special Fund $17,378.33 818.75 $17,378.33 818.75 835 14

90



 
 

 

91



TO: Monroe County Public Library – Board of Trustees 
FROM: Kyle Wickemeyer-Hardy, Human Resources Manager 
RE: Personnel Report 
DATE February 15, 2023 

Beginning Employment 

• Jarrett Noel, CATS, Videographer/Editor, Pay Grade 110, 25 hours per week effective February 6,
2023 

Ending Employment 

• Laura Brumleve, Circ Services, Materials Handler, Pay Grade 1, 15 hours per week, effective
January 20, 2023 

Retirement 

None. 

Job Change 

None. 

92



 2023 BOARD OF TRUSTEE'S CALENDER
All meetings in Room 1B/C at the Downtown Library unless otherwise noted

Month Date Meeting Type Potential Topics

January 11

Work Session* at 
Downtown Room 

2B/C 
NFP Compensation Study

January 18 Board Meeting
Budget line-item transfers; officer slate approved; Conflict of 

Interest forms;  El Centro Contract, Update: NONE
January 18 Board of Finance Review Investment Report and Policy

February 15 Board Meeting 
Election of Board Officers; Update:  Communications and 

Marketing

March 22 Board Meeting 
2022 Annual Report review; Strategic Plan Discussion; Update: 

Teen Services
April 19 Board Meeting Update: Public Services and Programming
May 17 Board Meeting Update: Building Services

June 21
Board Meeting at 

Ellettsville 
Update: Ellettsville Branch Services

July 19 Board Meeting Draft 2024 Budget; Update: Information Technology

August 16 Board Meeting
Review any revisions to 2024 Budget, Approve 2024 Budget for 

advertising; Update: Building Services & Security

September 20

Board Meeting at 
Downtown Room 

2B/C
2024  Budget; Update: Children's Services

September 20

Public Hearing at 
Downtown Room 

2B/C
Public Hearing on 2024  Budget

October 18 Board Meeting
Adopt 2024 Budget; approve 2024 employee insurance package; 

Review annual policy updates; Update: Adult Services
November 15 Board Meeting   Update: Organizational Development

December 13 Board Meeting

Approve 2024 salary schedule, Pay Schedule (dates), Director's 
salary;  2024 Holiday & Closing Schedule; CATS contracts, Fines 

and Fees schedule; Update: CATS

*Work session dates are held as needed and during the Wednesday before the regular board meeting each month.

93



Director’s Report for February 2023 (January Activity)

The Library averaged 1,470 visits per day and an overall visitor count of 45,573. Patrons retrieved 79,179 digital
collection items (a daily average of 2,554 items) and checked out or renewed 122,383 physical items (a daily
average of 3,948 items). 7,472 unique users have checked out an item so far in 2023, 12% of the Library’s total card
holder population, which increased by 146 individuals. The Library added 2,567 items to the collection and
deleted 3,960 items.

1,360 attendees enjoyed one of 104 Library sponsored programs. Patrons used the Library’s computers for 5,456
sessions, approximately 188 per day, for a total of 5,834 hours. The Library served as a valuable community
meeting and congregation resource, as the meeting rooms, audio/video studios, and auditorium spaces were used
744 times (or an average of 24 times per day).

Monroe County Public Library Strategic Direction 2021-2023

Our Mission:  Monroe County Public Library strengthens our community and enriches lives by providing
equitable and impartial access to information and opportunities to read, learn, connect, and create.

Goal 1:  Provide free and equitable access to information, materials, and services

● Use of eLibrary resources for digital media, such as Kanopy and educational online resources such as
LinkedIn Learning, increased this month likely due to clever promotion of these resources and reminding
community members that these useful resources are available to them for free with a Library card.

● To help meet demand for stories in graphic novel format, MCPL added the Comics Plus database to its
suite of digital media resources. Comics Plus provides unlimited access to thousands of digital comics,
graphic novels, and manga for readers of all ages. Titles are available 24 hours a day, 7 days a week. No
holds, no wait lists, and no borrowing limits!

● MCPL continues to evaluate use of materials in different formats and move forward on “right-sizing” our
collections of print materials to ease crowded shelves to help make it easy for patrons to discover the
most current and popular books while maintaining a collection that represents diverse interests and
people.

● Circulation Services continues to shift the Adult Non Fiction collection to alleviate space issues.
Evenly-spaced shelves create a more inviting atmosphere for patrons to browse materials and encourage
more checkouts.

● We have worked with T-Mobile to replace our 12 malfunctioning Hotspots, as the holds queue indicates
significant and continued demand.

● In January, Content Development and Circulation Services added 9 additional Cellular Enabled iPads to the
Library of Things collection to help meet demand. At this time, we have 19 total circulating iPads.

94



● We have added Autumn Park Senior Community, a new residential facility just west of Ellettsville, to the
Outreach Van schedule.  Our reception there has been very positive, with many new users coming to our
every other week lobby stop to stock up on books, audiobooks, and films.

● With a new Monroe County Sheriff and a new Jail Commander, we are seeing some procedural changes at
the Monroe County Correctional Center.  The Library has always been very well appreciated by both staff
and inmates, and we are continuing to experience tremendous support from the jail administration.  In
order to serve more patrons, they’ve suggested devoting two guards to escort patrons rather than just
one, and we’ve had to decline simply because we can’t effectively serve that many customers at one time.

● In 2029 we will be celebrating 100 years of Bookmobile service in Monroe County.  In early preparation,
we have an intern, Lily Jenness, combing our files to create a multimedia timeline of our mobile library.
She’s also working on a survey for current and former Outreach staff and long standing patrons to provide
personalized details of how the Bookmobile service has impacted the County.

Communications and Marketing Updates:

● The featured eLibrary resource of the month, Kanopy, had an 115% increase in clicks compared to
December, continuing to provide quantitative support for our eResource of the Month features.

● One of our featured Martin Luther King Jr. Day events, “Our Stories: A Panel on Diversity,” was featured as
a web highlight; it had a 1,255% increase in clicks compared to December. Similarly, our Great MCPL Kids
Bake Off was also a web highlight and received a 2,266% increase compared to December. Both results
further support web highlights as being a key promotional tool for our team.

● We received a 50% increase in clicks for the Staff Picks lists on our website compared to December.
● Downloadable program calendars (PDFs) continue to be in the top three most downloaded content from

our website, further supporting patron interest in programs.
● Our website received a 34% increase in views compared to December.
● There were 20,094 clicks (a 47% increase compared to December) from our website to other sites,

including Overdrive, Exact Hire, CloudLibrary, and The New York Times. This continues to support patron
interest for digital resources and materials.

● 50.1% of patrons came directly to the MCPL website this month. The second highest percentage was
organic search at 30.7%, suggesting that our patrons know who/what MCPL is and how to access our
website.

● Overall social media reach increased in January.  After the holiday season, events picked back up in
January and were a big focus of social media promotion, especially Martin Luther King Jr. Day.

● YouTube views were up in January, totalling 1,868, about 50% more than December. Our most viewed
videos were two rhyme videos (Bilingual Rhymes with 182 views and My Hands Upon My Head I place,
178 views) and our Teen Spaces video (128 views).

● Our most popular Facebook post was our slash subscriptions and save with Library apps graphic and blog
post. It reached 15,140 people with 1,020 engagements, including 28 shares and 143 link clicks.

● Question posts continued to receive great reach and engagement. This month, two were in our top five
posts; they asked “What’s a word that you learned from reading…?” (6,796 reach, 1,443 engagements
including 234 comments) and “What’s the first book you read/are reading in 2023?” (4,635 reach, 723
engagements including 184 comments). This continues to support our claim that patrons actively seek to
engage with MCPL on social media, especially about books/reading.

95

https://www.facebook.com/MCPLIndiana/photos/a.229901320462859/5580770988709172/?type=3&__xts__%5B0%5D=68.ARAd8gtMYSyWJIfGXniVy4p7xouD8Yr_Gdq7XXgfyL0hooWoGAt5KuHx1NGvRZiuheP3Za2Hu9SG90CgRTZBefaDg3OJDoBo0e6-jGB1Z4Kx20AsfWeyHGGuDN_fcn_MBtQ5hkk9JuZrOPtAmgc-7njjNvilFS4iYQ_4VQjQnsbtfWyDG0W0txuXCMX7Vs5-qOz9tsj6Ely-2TgrWJ8dEbqW4-5MB3p6s8wOH9x1JzTeybQCZ1dPH1dlnVQH5mXw4KkY_ZpI4wzTR-oNrEx6vsXnfC5pUGltKo9Gr0KGg6_7svZD_pXNdg&__tn__=-R
https://www.facebook.com/MCPLIndiana/photos/a.229901320462859/5580770988709172/?type=3&__xts__%5B0%5D=68.ARAd8gtMYSyWJIfGXniVy4p7xouD8Yr_Gdq7XXgfyL0hooWoGAt5KuHx1NGvRZiuheP3Za2Hu9SG90CgRTZBefaDg3OJDoBo0e6-jGB1Z4Kx20AsfWeyHGGuDN_fcn_MBtQ5hkk9JuZrOPtAmgc-7njjNvilFS4iYQ_4VQjQnsbtfWyDG0W0txuXCMX7Vs5-qOz9tsj6Ely-2TgrWJ8dEbqW4-5MB3p6s8wOH9x1JzTeybQCZ1dPH1dlnVQH5mXw4KkY_ZpI4wzTR-oNrEx6vsXnfC5pUGltKo9Gr0KGg6_7svZD_pXNdg&__tn__=-R
https://www.facebook.com/MCPLIndiana/posts/pfbid0sLiZjpBfuRnHJ6Le1pSbuwpq67zvYe8WNQguj7LgL3WJyGQUqsvy3zSbXU25gXa2l?__xts__%5B0%5D=68.ARA_OSN-tgyfk_lg-RpRb0QhLBgUMpTKv_r8_j3a77ppny1XVbJOe9v7w_LgIMGFiRfErBWEArYD5sxxkEQFZWeFdnthQf9HqgQFM8Bwkgh_MG8aERF5Ug2jvWYtQOIJHx5qop3-x_bJv992-LLI1XQRRobjdzZIcavi8aY8Nilsto8qbtlR9GOotMAZxhxqdNdx-yWLQ_wZAf-ISvZfZFK-Cjrb7eAtxsA2qX-i2zNuB0ZNia1k6D5_8EEkePkICHw5pHKIXXUaxF5FFM4SERnB3fxI1iyYq2EvA7nJl4kHVNQ6hg&__tn__=-R
https://www.facebook.com/MCPLIndiana/posts/pfbid0HmwLRpe4wxmAX5di4C7Bq3dwzDmvLSyxTHTLJdc8cpT8kS9sFZaRwLTn7MVJmRzjl?__xts__%5B0%5D=68.ARCeFH3Wdfs-7AafKRqPKhtTuZV1M7QB_py3zWdjsc3hGHXKd0XkaKQQTKuMXCXYnAazqb-D8UsvaVr5sn2cQqyP4knoHPPeRTHyCpPszOYsqFCcGnjvcXPVH0crcpRParWRSjl12dLvNs7HlCyoWduAfBvDifEiuBgVpHrrUD_duM4EY-KzDDIV-DeKoRbJIDLY-Ef74HwtIIOSY6_CNqwKmAPLnVtt55ROSt1eTfE2K0LXcWW23AQ8X4IACTAS4L2tl7bD5bD4IUtzatedGrvGu6AyFYzvFtNNt6BZf15qYvEuRQ&__tn__=-R


96



Goal 2:  Support reading, lifelong learning, technological literacy, and other essential life skills

● Adult Librarian Josh Caswell led a group through the 3D printing process. Participants learned to create a
3D model which could then be used to create an object with one of our 3D printers.

● Ellettsville Children’s Librarian Kim Baker led a tour of the Branch for the RICH School Adventures
homeschool group.

● Ellettsville began to offer one additional program per audience each month, with Branch Manager Chris
Hosler running these programs. The hope is to offer programs for all audiences during weeks that
audience librarians traditionally use to plan and prepare for upcoming programs.

● Outreach Librarian Jen Hoffman and SIA Katelynn Dockerty visited Monroe Place this month to create
painted rock cactus plants with residents.  Jen also made solo visits to Brickyard Health and Richland Bean
Blossom Health Care Center (RBBHCC).  January marked the first visit to RBBHCC in Ellettsville, where
residents painted and decorated signs for their rooms.  The visit was so well received that residents
provided feedback in their monthly check-ins with staff to see if the library was open to visiting twice a
month.  These visits have been extremely positive, not only in bringing together residents socially, but also
in connecting them to library resources such as the House Calls Service and one-on-one technology help.

● Teen librarian Tyana Hendricks led Disgusting Delicacies, a take home cooking kit program, that helped
participants practice their cooking skills. Twelve participants submitted very creative dishes that put them
in the running to win a gift card to a local restaurant. Participants enjoyed being able to share their ideas
and finished products with each other and Teen staff.  Many expressed their enthusiasm for the next
session of the program.

● Internships for Spring 2023 have been placed, with a total of five students from Bloomington High School
North, Indiana University, and IUPUI.  Students are gaining professional experiences in the following areas:

97



Circulation Services, Content Development, Ellettsville Branch, Outreach Services, Teen Services, and
overall in the Library’s Public Services Division.

VITAL Services Summary October-December
● Over 100 learners participated in VITAL services during the 4th quarter, including an average of 70

attending English language groups at 45 participating in one to one tutoring.  VITAL staff responded to 16
requests from the VITAL Services online form, providing print and online resources for self-paced learning,
community resources for adult learning, and enrolling 31 new patrons in VITAL services.   With the
dedicated support of 47 volunteers, learners received over 800 hours of free educational services from
October to December 2022.

● VITAL highlights this month include:
○ VITAL Coordinator Bethany Turrentine is providing training and resources for the Sherwood Oaks

Aprendamos Inglés (We Speak English) program.  Nearly 30 Spanish speakers attended the first
program in January, meeting in small groups with volunteers to learn and improve their English
skills.  The program meets every Wednesday from 6:30-7:30pm at Sherwood Oaks church.

○ A new learner came to class for the first time on the last day of the term. Her command of English
was considerably lower than that of the other learners. They spontaneously did things to help her
-- asked questions, repeated words to help her understand, located maps so that everyone could
show exactly where they were from (not just the country) and were so very kind to her. It was
wonderful. A learner from Turkey, who is a math teacher in his country but here as (I think) a
visiting scholar was especially kind and helpful, creative in his techniques of engaging her in
conversation. Maybe we should recruit him as a tutor!”

Goal 3:  Facilitate and promote inclusive, diverse, and respectful dialogue in safe and welcoming spaces

● Teen Services Manager Sam Ott received the following comment from a parent in January about the
Ground Floor:
“Our kid feels so well known by the staff and really looks up to them. They get and give book
recommendations, have jokes, play games, and watch goofy videos. While it is clearly so caring and
friendly, I never have any concerns about appropriate boundaries. As a parent, I am grateful to have caring
young adults that my kid can talk with at this time in their lives.
The Teen Space is also a place where they have a wide range of friendships and interact with a wider range
of people. It is great for them to have practice outside their normal peer group and get exposure to a
wider range of kids in the community. Our kid also feels a very strong sense of ownership over the space.
They feel like that is truly THEIR space. They care about it and they are bothered, in a good way, when
others act inappropriately. It is great for them to learn how to be an upstander for positive community
culture and expectations.”

● CATS covered 45 government meetings during January including a special event at City Hall on January
30th, The Bloomington Black History Month Kick-Off. The annual Kick-Off featured a welcome to all
friends and neighbors and a keynote address by Ellise Smith, a doctoral student at Indiana University
studying Urban Education.  Among other meetings, CATS was also on location during the month for the
Community Justice Response Committee from the Monroe County Courthouse on the 9th and 23rd, as
well as the Monroe County Women’s Commission on the 5th.  Additionally, CATS was on-hand to record
the year’s first League of Women Voters Legislative Update on the 21st.  Sponsored by the LOWV:
Bloomington and Monroe County, the LOWV: Brown County and the Greater Bloomington Chamber of
Commerce, as well as the Brown County Chamber of Commerce, the event featured State Senator Shelli

98



Yoder and State Representative Matt Pierce answering a variety of questions about the Indiana State
Budget and legislation they are supporting this session.

● CATS produced 14 new programs overall for the community collection during the month of January,
including four new episodes in the series CATSweek and a new episode of Pets Without Partners.  Crews
were proud to be there to record and present LIVE coverage of the Dr. Martin Luther King Jr. Birthday
Celebration on the 16th. The keynote speaker was Representative Park Cannon, a Georgia State
Representative, one of two openly queer lawmakers in the Georgia General Assembly and its youngest.
The event also featured performances by the Indiana University African American Choral Ensemble, the
Jacobs School of Music Ballet Department, and Fairview World Music.  CATS also recorded five new
Bloomington Rotary Tuesday Luncheons on the 3rd, 10th, 17th, 24th and 31st of the month, as well as
two new Monroe County History Club Luncheons on the 3rd and 31st.

● Local producers completed several new programs during January, including Lindsey Turner from City
Church, Mike Winters from Church on the Hill, and Lennon Beasley with numerous programs from two of
his on-going series Bass Houserock and Synthesizers Theater.  Additionally, long-time local producer
Duane Busick donated a documentary concert program, PaoliFest. PaoliFest is a music and art festival set
in the foothills of Southern Indiana, and Duane’s program highlights the sense of community that grows
through musical performances, collaborative art, and transformative experiences in the small town of
Paoli, Indiana

● CATS made modifications to the hybrid zoom and live field production set-ups at both the City of
Bloomington and Monroe County during the month.  The courthouse set-up was modified to allow for a
new Blackmagic ATEM SDI Switcher to be included in the signal path.  This ATEM switcher allows for
greater control over in-house camera switching in the Nat U. Hill room.  For live City meetings with a zoom
component, CATS staff now record back-ups of the zoom portion of the meeting  separately as a
participant from the station.  This allows for the elements to be edited together in post-production,
improving the overall  quality of the audio and video.

● At the Kirkwood Avenue entrance, The Downtown Library’s interior plants have been changed out!  Our
former tropical species have been replaced by more native-looking species which we hope will breathe
new life into that space.

Goal 4:  Adapt and respond to community and partner needs

● Teen Services staff worked together with patrons to assemble 185 Dignity Kits for adults and families
experiencing homelessness in Bloomington. The kits were donated to the Beacon Shalom Center and
included several hygienic care items like soap, toothbrushes, and toothpaste. Many patrons expressed
their gratitude for being able to participate in the kit assembly and having the opportunity to write
encouraging letters to the recipients.

● The YA Best Books of 2022 was the most clicked on MCPL booklist with 1,457 clicks in January.

● Teen Services hosted the Youth Services Bureau for another crafting hour in the Ground Floor. This month,
we had various colored clay that teens were able to craft into worry stones and other items that they were
able to take with them. Teens were also able to enjoy some of the other services that the Ground Floor
has to offer while learning about upcoming Library events.

● Teen librarian Tyana Hendricks and SIA Laura Wise held another session of Blood on the Clocktower with
Dan Pyle of Pyles of Blood, a local gaming group. With many returning players and a few new members,
participants were able to make new connections and work together with old and new friends. Players

99



were anxious to hold another session where they could expand their growing knowledge and experience
of the game.

● Loraine Martin in Administration serves as the primary coordinator of the monthly Nonprofit Alliance of
Monroe County’s (NPA) outreach meeting. Through a survey of NPA members, monthly meeting topics for
2023 were established and facilitators for each month were recruited. The majority of meetings have
returned to in-person.  The January meeting topic was “Soft Skills in the Workplace” led by Megan Betz,
Mother Hubbard’s Cupboard. Nonprofit Central Librarian Katie Gandhi prepared a list of resources for
participants on this topic.

● Director of Public Services Josh Wolf and Library Director Grier Carson met with representatives from the
Bartholomew County Parks and Recreation Department as well as the Purdue-Extension Office to discuss
public teaching kitchens.  They are eager to learn from our Southwest Branch Teaching Kitchen design and
programming plans in the hopes of opening a similar facility of their own in the near future.

● Josh Wolf and Grier Carson continue to work with the Cornerstones of Science pilot program for
Inclusive-Centered Library Leadership.  This program is funded by a grant from the Institute of Museums
and Library Services and aims to establish a set of best practices for library leaders to engage all in their
communities in library services, particularly with regard to adult learning and science-based inquiry and
dialogue.

100



Change Order Proposal
To: MCPL - Board of Trustees January 6, 2023
Attn: Grier Carson

Re: MCPL - Southwest Branch
890 W. Gordon Street
Bloomington, IN  47403

Change Order Proposal # 15

Additional Work Items
Labor, material and equipment for the following work:

Item 1 - FilzFelt Panels
• Provide and install Filzfelt panels on east wall of C106 per ASI 15.

Strauser - Labor $260.00
Strauser - Material $0.00

Strauser - Equipment $0.00
Circle B Construction Systems $27,772.50

GC Overhead/Profit $4,204.50
Total $32,237.00

Specific Exclusions:
• All work not specifically listed above

Respectfully submitted,

Ryan M. Strauser
Strauser Construction Co., Inc.

101



Date: 01/03/2023

D21020-0007C.O.R. #

Change Order Request

Project #:Project Name: D21020Monroe Co Public Library

G.C.  #

We hereby propose to make the following changes:

Quote for ASI 015

Strauser Construction
Ryan Strauser
453 South Clarizz Boulevard

Bloomington, IN 47401

Fax:(812) 336-3608 (812) 336-8870

From: Circle B Construction Systems, LLC.
Brad Endris

Phone: Fax:

5636 South Meridian Street
Indianapolis, IN 46217

To:

Attn:

Phone: (317) 787-5746 (317) 780-2654

See attached quote from Perry Acoustics.

Note: ; ; ;10 week lead time which starts at the time of purchase order being issued.

Change Order Price

Original Contract Amount

$27,772.50

$888,300.00

This price is good for 10 days.  If conditions change, this price is void.

We are requesting a time extension of 0 days in conjunction with this change.

Author

Brad Endris

Date Sent

1/3/2023

Accepted The above prices and specifications of this Change Order request are satisfactory and are hereby 
accepted.  All work to be performed under same terms and conditions as specified in original 
contract unless otherwise specified.

Authorized Signature Date of Acceptance

Page 1 of 2

102



Date: 01/03/2023

D21020-0007C.O.R. #

Change Order Request

Project #:Project Name: D21020Monroe Co Public Library

G.C.  #

Expenses

Expenses Quantity TotalTax Total ExpenseSub Total Amount%Cost

Markup

$0.00 0.00%
Sub Total

Sub Total $0.00

Subcontracts

TotalCompany Description
$27,772.50Perry Acoustics, Inc.
$27,772.50Sub Total

Grand Total $27,772.50

$0.00Total Cost
$26,450.00Subcontract

$1,322.50Markup Subcontract
Sub Total $27,772.50

$27,772.50Total

Page 2 of 2

103



Perry Acoustics, Inc.   

  299 INDIANAPOLIS RD 
TELEPHONE (317) 831-3454  POST OFFICE BOX 306 
FAX (317) 834-3210  MOORESVILLE, IN  46158 

 
 
 
 

December 23, 2022 Proposal 
 
 
 
Attn:  Brad Endris 
Circle B Construction Systems 
 
 
 
Re:  Monroe County Public Library – Southwest Branch, ASI-15 
 
 
Brad: 
 
We will provide all labor, material, equipment, and services to furnish and install FilzFelt Panels, 
as per Spec. Section 098411 and found on Elevation 5 of Sheet A605 – Interior Elevations.  
 
 
Our price is as follows: 
 

Twenty-Six Thousand Four Hundred Fifty Dollars .................................$26,450.00 
 
 
Excludes: Tax, Dumpsters, Bond, Seismic, Final Clean 

 Clarification: The 19’10” wide installation of FilzFelt requires (7) 2’10” panels,  
  not 5 as referenced in the ASI Narrative.   
 
 Product lead time: 10 Weeks 
 This proposal is valid 60 Days from 12/22/22 due to the vendors qualification. 

 
 
 
Should you have any questions, please contact me. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
Mark Calvert 
Estimator 
macalvert@perryacoustics.com 

 

104



105



Rain
Acoustic Wall Panel

106



Rain takes its cues from streaming raindrops and creates an 
unexpected design of diverging lines that is anything but ordinary. 
Choose up to two colors of felt from oodles of standard colorways 
to create an uncommon installation of layered felt. This felt 
covering masks an innovative acoustic board that is über thin, 
lightweight, and moisture-resistant making this system work hard 
and look good too.

Rain was designed by Submaterial, a design studio and 
manufacturer based in Albuquerque, New Mexico.

Sound absorption 
that’s right as Rain.

info@filzfelt.com  |  filzfelt.com 2
107

https://www.filzfelt.com/index.php?/shop/product/rain
mailto:info%40filzfelt.com?subject=
https://www.filzfelt.com
https://www.filzfelt.com


3info@filzfelt.com  |  filzfelt.com
108

https://www.filzfelt.com/index.php?/shop/product/rain
https://www.filzfelt.com/index.php?/shop/product/rain
https://www.filzfelt.com/index.php?/shop/product/rain
mailto:info%40filzfelt.com?subject=
https://www.filzfelt.com
https://www.filzfelt.com


PANEL COLOR

RIB COLOR

109



Wall Surface

Wall Z-Clip

Panel Z-Clip
Rain Panel

Exploded Axonometric
Four Distinct Panels in Standard Pattern

info@filzfelt.com  |  filzfelt.com 5
110

mailto:info%40filzfelt.com?subject=
https://www.filzfelt.com
https://www.filzfelt.com


2'-10" (86.4 cm) 2'-10" (86.4 cm) 2'-10" (86.4 cm) 2'-10" (86.4 cm)

Pattern Element A Pattern Element B Pattern Element C Pattern Element D

M
ax

. 9
'-8

" (
29

4.
6 

cm
)

11'-4" (345.4 cm)

Standard Pattern
Four Distinct Panels in Standard Pattern

info@filzfelt.com  |  filzfelt.com 6
111

mailto:info%40filzfelt.com?subject=
https://www.filzfelt.com
https://www.filzfelt.com


Product Rain

Designer Submaterial

Content 100% Wool Design Felt + Akustika 10 Substrate (60% post-consumer recycled content)

Maximum Panel Size 2'-10" x 9'-8" (86.4 x 294.6 cm)

Thickness 1 1/4 in (32 mm)  (includes Z-Clips)

Color Options 1-Color or 2-Color per wall

Trim Options End-of-Run Trim
Baseboard Trim

Custom Customization of on-edge detail and 3-Color or more per wall are available must be quoted 

Durability Contract or residential

Lead Time Made to order and certain lead times will apply

Installation Install with Z-Clips provided (wall screws not included). The Z-Clips provided are 6 ft (1.8 m) in length and 
can be cut to fit according to site requirements. Each order of Rain is divided into approximately 25% 
each of four different pattern elements: A, B, C, and D. Refer to Rain Installation Instructions for complete 
guidance.

Maintenance Vacuum occasionally to remove general air-borne debris. Should soiling occur, spot clean with mild soap 
and lukewarm water. Avoid aggressive rubbing as this can continue the felting process and change the 
surface appearance of the felt. Refer to 100% Wool Design Felt Maintenance + Cleaning for detailed care 
instructions.

Environmental 100% Wool Design Felt is 100% biodegradable/compostable and Akustika 10 contains minimum 60% 
post-consumer recycled content and is 100% recyclable
Contains no formaldehyde, 100% VOC free, no chemical irritants, and free of harmful substances 
100% Wool Design Felt and Akustika 10 contribute to LEED©
Download Declare Label
Living Building Challenge Complaint
Oeko-Tex© Standard 100 Certified Product Class II (100% Wool Design Felt + Akustika 10 Substrate)
Meets VOC test limits for the CDPH v1.2 method

Variation Wool felt is a natural material and color variation and inclusions of natural fiber on the surface are 
evidence of the 100% natural origin of the material. Product color is only indicative, as it is not possible 
to assure consistency of color in a natural product due to the natural color of raw wool and absorption 
of dyes. Color matching cannot be guaranteed on shipments and variation will be more pronounced 
beyond the normal commercial range.

Acoustics ASTM C 423: NRC – 0.60, SAA – 0.57

Colorfastness to Light Class 4–5 (40 hours)

Colorfastness to Crocking Class 3–4 (wet), Class 4–5 (dry)

Flammability Test reports available upon request

info@filzfelt.com  |  filzfelt.com 7
112

https://www.filzfelt.com/images/uploads/downloads/FF_Rain_Installation_Instructions.pdf
https://www.filzfelt.com/images/uploads/downloads/FF_Design_Felt_Maintenance.pdf
https://www.filzfelt.com/images/uploads/downloads/FF_Design_Felt_with_Akustika_Declare_Label.pdf
mailto:info%40filzfelt.com?subject=
https://www.filzfelt.com
https://www.filzfelt.com


Change Order Proposal
To: MCPL - Board of Trustees January 18, 2023
Attn: Grier Carson

Re: MCPL - Southwest Branch
890 W. Gordon Street
Bloomington, IN  47403

Change Order Proposal # 16

Additional Work Items
Labor, material and equipment for the following work:

Item 1 - ASI 16 Digital Print Metal Panels
• Provide material and install of (6) digital print metal panels and required blocking per ASI 16 REV 2
• Provide (8) specified standoffs per panel per Moz Design recommendation

Strauser - Labor $1,560.00
Strauser - Material $780.00

Strauser - Equipment $0.00
Moz Designs, Inc. $14,390.00

GC Overhead/Profit $2,510.00
Total $19,240.00

Specific Exclusions:
• All work not specifically listed above

Respectfully submitted,

Ryan M. Strauser
Strauser Construction Co., Inc.

113



Page 1 of 1

Móz Metal Quote No. 7747A
Attn

Company
Address

Subject

Bidding Contractors

Moz Metal Quote

From

Date
Fax

Phone

January 17, 2023

Jennifer Harrison
Inside Sales Manager & Estimating , Ext 116
jen@mozdesigns.com

Qty Description Unit ExtensionTax

6 Sheet: .125" ALUM 48" x 74.4375" Perf 1/4"d x 3/8" stg with 1/2" margins
on all sides fog Custom Digital Print (Supplied by customer) Polycoat Gloss

$1,750.00 $10,500.00Ye
s

6 Custom Art Fee
A physical sample will be submitted for approval 8-10 business days after
confirmed order. The sample should be used as a production target. Lead
time for the order starts once the sample is approved

$250.00 $1,500.00Ye
s

1 Crating & Handling $905.00 $905.00Ye
s

1 Estimated shipping: Transport & standard delivery (Zip 47403); Transport
quoted at LTL rates & assumes dock or forklift at destination. Costs for
expedited transport, site conditions &/or constrained delivery times will be
assessed at time of shipment.

$1,485.00 $1,485.00Ye
s

PLEASE NOTE: Post forming is not recommended. Sheets are not to be
flexed tighter than a 2' radius. For interior use unless otherwise stated.

Ye
s

IMPORTANT: I have read the Technical Information Guidelines for working
with Moz Metals and will provide this information to all handlers or
installers of this product. INITIAL and DATE: X_________________

Ye
s

DUE TO EXTREME VOLATILITY REGARDING MATERIAL PRICE AND
AVAILABILITY, ALL PRICING AND LEAD TIMES ARE SUBJECT TO CHANGE
AT THE TIME OF ORDER PLACEMENT.

Ye
s

Sheets only, standoffs by others Ye
s

Product Suitability: Móz Metals are made to order; therefore we cannot accept cancellations or returns. It is the responsibility of the
purchaser to determine the suitability of Móz Metals for its intended use. Since Móz has no control over the final or intended use of its
materials; the purchaser should conduct its own tests of these materials in their intended application. Móz does not recommend
fabrication of our metals (e.g., sheering, forming) Visit www.mozdesigns.com to view or download product specifications to ensure
suitability for your project.

$14,390.00Subtotal50/50 PrepayTerms:

Less Deposit

$14,390.00Grand Total
Monroe County Public LibraryJob Name:

Specifier:Matheu Architects

Bloomington

Bloomington

(check, ACH, or wire)

-

-

Sales Tax10-12 weeksFOB: Lead Time:Destination (plus transit time)

This quote is only good for 30 calendar days from the date it is issued.
This quote does not become a binding contract unless it is signed, dated, and returned to Móz Designs, Inc. within this 30-day period.
The person signing this quote on behalf of the buyer represents that she/he is authorized by the Buyer to enter into this contract.

This Quote is based solely on Móz Designs, Inc.’s analysis of the documentation and drawings provided to enable it to prepare this
Quote. Móz Designs, Inc. makes no representation that this Quote conforms to any plans or specifications. Therefore, Buyer must
carefully review the wording, scope, exclusions, and conditions in this Quote to ensure Buyer agrees with them. If Buyer approves this
Quote, and authorizes Móz Designs, Inc. to commence work, Buyer understands and agrees that any deviation from the documents and
drawings upon which this Quote is made relating to schedule, design, materials, or configuration may result in additional cost to Buyer.

IMPORTANT NOTE TO BUYER: THIS QUOTATION IS LIMITED TO THE TERMS AND CONDITIONS CONTAINED ON THIS PAGE
AND TERMS OUTLINED ON THE FOLLOWING PAGE. THE STATED SPECIFICATIONS, PRICING, AND TERMS AND
CONDITIONS ARE SATISFACTORY TO BUYER AND ARE ACCEPTED.  BUYER AUTHORIZES MÓZ DESIGNS, INC. TO PERFORM
THE SPECIFIED WORK.

711 Kevin Ct - Oakland, CA 94621 - USA    tel: 510.632.0853  fax: 510.632.0852    info@mozdesigns.com      www.mozdesigns.com
114



115



116



117



118



119



120



121



122



123



124



 

LIBRARY BULLETIN 
 AND UNIFORM COMPLIANCE GUIDELINES 
 ISSUED BY STATE BOARD OF ACCOUNTS 
______________________________________________________________________ 
                   September 2021 

 
 

IN THIS ISSUE 
 

Articles 
Upcoming Training Opportunities ......................................................................................................  1 
Reporting Cybersecurity Incidents .....................................................................................................  1 
Conflict of Interest Forms ...................................................................................................................  1 
Audit Requests ...................................................................................................................................  2 
Assignment of Wages ........................................................................................................................  2 

 
 

UPCOMING TRAINING OPPORTUNITIES 
 

The 2021 Annual Report and Bookkeeping Workshop will be November 9, 2021.  We plan to 
discuss capital asset and depreciation reporting, changes to the Annual Financial Report in Gateway, 
component units and year-end duties.  Please contact Hayley Trefun with the State Library for registration 
information – htrefun@library.in.gov.  

 
 

REPORTING CYBERSECURITY INCIDENTS 
 

IC 4-13.1-2-9 became effective July 1, 2021, and requires all libraries to report cybersecurity 
incidents within 2 business days of discovery to the Indiana Office of Technology (IOT).  The statute allows 
IOT to share anonymous attack information to warn others and provides an overview of cybersecurity 
attacks. 
 

To learn more about the cybersecurity incident reporting law, including what a cybersecurity 
incident is, which attacks must be reported, and how to report, please visit https://www.in.gov/cybersecurity.  
Reporting incidents can be made here https://on.in.gov/1169 
 

Each library is to designate a “point of contact” person.  To sign up the contact person for your unit, 
please visit  https://public.govdelivery.com/accounts/INIOT/signup/26666 

 
 

CONFLICT OF INTEREST FORMS 
 

The legal requirement for filing disclosures of conflict of interest can be found in the IC 35-44.1-1-
4.  If you have any questions regarding this law or disclosure, we recommend consulting an attorney. 

 
Persons required to file this disclosure with the State Board of Accounts are to do so through 

Gateway.  A form available for use can be downloaded at https://forms.in.gov/Download.aspx?id=8264 
 
Once the form has been completed, scan it as a pdf and upload it through Gateway at this link: 

https://gateway.ifionline.org/sboa_coi/.  If the Conflict of Interest is on multiple pages, all pages must be in 
one file, in order, and in the correct orientation so that it is readable. 

 
 

  

125



September 2021 – Page 2                                                                                                      Library Bulletin 
 

AUDIT REQUESTS 
 

 IC 5-11-1-25 requires the State Board of Accounts to examine all libraries at times determined by 
the State Board of Accounts, but not less than once every four years using risk based examination criteria.  
Examinations must be conducted annually for libraries that require annual audits due to (a) the receipt of 
federal financial assistance in an amount that subjects the library to a federal audit, (b) continuing disclosure 
requirements, or (c) as a condition of a public bond issuance.  This examination responsibility is in addition 
to all other governmental and not-for-profit entities that we must examine or for which we have oversight 
responsibilities.   
 

We frequently receive requests for audits due to a variety of reasons.  However, due to the above 
noted workload, we generally are unable to immediately respond to requests for special examinations of 
libraries. 
 
 It should be noted if any official suspects or has reason to believe funds are missing or are being 
taken, the State Board of Accounts is to be notified in accordance with IC 5-11-1-27 and State Examiner 
Directive 2015-6 and we will make an assessment if immediate action is required. 
 

All requests should set out the reason(s) for such requests.  
 

 
ASSIGNMENT OF WAGES  

 
 IC 22-2-6-1(a) provides any direction given by an employee to an employer to make a deduction 
from the wages to be earned by said employee, after said direction is given, shall constitute an assignment 
of wages of the employee.  Any assignment of the wages of an employee is valid only if it’s in (a) writing, 
(b) signed by the employee personally, (c) by its terms revocable at any time by the employee upon written 
notice to the employer, and (d) agreed to in writing by the employer. 
 

A wage assignment can be made to pay for any of the items listed in IC 22-2-6-2(b). 
 

 
 

126



127



128



129



Requesting approval to post the following public notice in the HT on Wednesday, February 22, 2023 

 

 
 

 
NOTICE TO TAXPAYERS OF ADDITIONAL APPROPRIATIONS 

 
Notice is hereby given the taxpayers of Monroe County, Indiana that the Monroe County Public Library, 
Board of Trustees will consider the following additional appropriation in excess of the budget for the 
current year at their regular meeting place at 303 E. Kirkwood Avenue ‐ Room 1B, Bloomington, IN, at 
5:45 pm, on the 22nd day of March, 2023. 
 
Fund Name: 0061 Rainy Day Fund        Amount 
Major Budget Classifications: 
Facility Renovation                                   $4,000,000 
TOTAL for 0061 Rainy Day Fund             $4,000,000 
 
Fund Name: 0101 General Fund             Amount 
Major Budget Classifications: 
Operating expenses                                 $613,000 
TOTAL for 0101 General Fund                $613,000 
 
Taxpayers appearing at the meeting shall have a right to be heard. The additional appropriation as 
finally made will be referred to the Department of Local Government Finance (Department). The 
Department will make a written determination as to the sufficiency of funds to support the 
appropriation within fifteen (15) days of receipt of a Certified Copy of the action taken. 
Dated: February 15, 2023. 
Board of Trustees Secretary – Kari Esarey 
 

 

130



 
I/2661702.1 

ADDITIONAL APPROPRIATION FOR MONROE COUNTY PUBLIC LIBRARY 

WHEREAS, it has been determined that it is now necessary to appropriate more money 
than was originally appropriated in the annual budget; now, therefore: 

Sec. 1. Be it resolved by the Monroe County Public Library Board of Trustees of Monroe 
County Public Library, Monroe County, that for the expenses of the taxing unit the following 
additional sums of money are hereby appropriated out of the funds named and for the purposes 
specified, subject to laws governing the same: 

Fund Name ‐ Rainy Day AMOUNT AMOUNT APPROVED
REQUESTED BY FISCAL BODY

Major Budget Classifications:
Personal Services $ $
Supplies $ $
Other Services & Charges $ $
Capital Outlays 4,000,000$                                   $

Total for Rainy Day Fund 4,000,000$                                   $

Fund Name ‐ General AMOUNT AMOUNT APPROVED
REQUESTED BY FISCAL BODY

Major Budget Classifications:
Personal Services 613,000$                                       $
Supplies $ $
Other Services & Charges $ $
Capital Outlays ‐$                                               $

Total for General Fund 613,000$                                       $
 

ADOPTED THIS 22nd  DAY OF MARCH, 2023 
 
                                    AYE                                                               NAY 
 
 
_____________________________________ ______________________________ 
 
 
_____________________________________ ______________________________ 
 
 
_____________________________________ ______________________________ 
 
 
_____________________________________ ______________________________ 

131



 
I/2661702.1 

 
 
_____________________________________ ______________________________ 
 
 
_____________________________________ ______________________________ 
 
 
_____________________________________ ______________________________ 

 

132



Section I

UNIT NAME: Unit Number:

COUNTY NAME: County Number:
Date of Publication 

(month, day, year) :
Date of Publication 

(month, day, year) :
Date Received 
(month, day, year) :

Date of Public Hearing 
(month, day, year) :

Order Number:

Section II

0061 0101
RAINY DAY GENERAL

$4,000,000.00 $613,000.00

$4,000,000.00 $613,000.00 $0.00 $0.00

$0.00 $6,845,703.00

$1,376,210.00 $3,395,877.00
$3,932,205.74 $3,183,599.27
$5,308,415.74 $13,425,179.27 $0.00 $0.00

$0.00
$5,308,415.74 $13,425,179.27 $0.00 $0.00

$310,000.00 $10,769,488.00

$310,000.00 $10,769,488.00 $0.00 $0.00
$4,998,415.74 $2,655,691.27 $0.00 $0.00

$0.00 $0.00
$1,376,210.00

$4,998,415.74 $1,279,481.27 $0.00 $0.00

Section III

Signature Title

Telephone Number

City, State and ZIP Email Address

C. Appropriation Amount Requested
D. Amount by Reduction (Enter as a positive number.)

E. Net Amount of Increase (C minus D)

PRESCRIBED BY THE DEPARTMENT OF LOCAL GOVERNMENT FINANCE

NOTE: If reporting an additional appropriation of bond proceeds, complete only Sections I and III; and A, B, and C of Section II. 

2. Levy Excess (Line 15)

CERTIFIED COPY OF ADDITIONAL APPROPRIATION
State Form 55819 (R2 / 12-15)

A. DLGF Fund Number
B. Fund Name

Monroe County Public Library

2/22/2023

3/22/2023

4/11/2023

Monroe County 

Newspaper Name:

Newspaper Name:

Date of Resolution/Ordinance 
(month, day, year) :

Herald Times

5. Misc. Revenue (Line 8B) 
(If higher than 8B amount, a revised Budget Form 2 must be attached.)

6.  January 1 Cash Balance (Include investments.)

7.  Subtotal of Funds (Add 1 thru 6.)

3. PTRC from CAGIT (Line 13A)
4. LOIT Levy Freeze Amount (Line 13B)

Note #1: Do not use this line for additional appropriations for the rainy day fund. Transfers to the rainy day fund are miscellaneous revenues in the rainy day fund.

Dated this _________ day of ______________________________, 20_______.

Complete for each fund from which the additional appropriations are made.  Use a separate column for each fund.
Lines referred to below are on the Fund Report issued by the Department.

14. Surplus Funds (9 minus 13.)

15. Previous additional appropriation(s) approved since January 1, less 
any reductions in appropriations.

I, ____________________________  fiscal officer of  ____________________________, do hereby certify that the above 
information is true and correct. 

8. Less Circuit Breaker
9. Total Funds (7 minus 8.)

10.  DLGF Approved Budget (Line 1)
11.  Encumbered Appropriations Carried Forward From Previous Year
12.  Temporary Loans Outstanding as of January 1
13. Beginning Obligations (Add 10 thru 12.)

1. Property Tax Levy (Line 16)

16. Amount transferred to the Rainy Day Fund (Note #1)
17. Surplus Funds Remaining (14 minus 15 minus 16.)

Unit Mailing Address (number and street)

133



TIMELINE ‐ 2023 Additional Appropriation
February 15 Board Meeting: approve public notice for March 22 public hearing on the 

additional appropriation resolution
February 16 Send notice to newspaper for publication Febrary 22 
March 22 Library Board Meeting: Public Hearing ‐ Board approves resolution
March 23 Submit agenda request to County Council for their April meeting.
April 11  County Council meeting
April 12 Submit request and approval documents to DLGF

DLGF responds within 15 days

134



Reservable Spaces Policy Recommendations - Draft

We are recommending putting the Meeting Rooms Policy and Study Room Policy together under one

umbrella Reservable Spaces policy. We feel the Art and Exhibits Policy should remain on its own, even

though it falls under Reservables Spaces.

Our goal is to improve access to our meeting room spaces as well as efficiencies in managing them. To

that end, we are proposing four changes.

● Combining the Meeting Room Policy and Study Room Policy into a single Reservable Spaces

policy.

● Removing the county resident requirement for booking rooms in instances when an out of

county reservation benefits residents of Monroe County.

● Removing the cap on reservations per year, so long as a single group’s use of reservable spaces

does not deny access to other groups.

● Expanding the reservation time for study rooms from one day to one week.

Instances of these changes are noted below.

—---------------------------------------------------------------------------------

Reservable Spaces Policy - DRAFT

The Library is a designated public forum and provides meeting rooms/spaces and study rooms for public

use. The Reservable Spaces Policy is developed in accordance with the Library's mission. Meeting

rooms/spaces are available, free of charge, to all Monroe County organizations and local units of

government on equal terms regardless of opinion or affiliation, including entities that serve the interest

of Monroe County residents. The  Library welcomes the use of meeting rooms by community groups

and organizations engaged in educational, cultural, intellectual or charitable activities. For a fee, rooms

are also available to businesses for providing programs of interest without solicitation or coercion to

utilize their business services, as space allows.

Permission to use a meeting room does not constitute an endorsement by the Library of a point of view

being expressed. Except as a designation of location, the name of the Library may not be used in any

publicity relating to use of the meeting rooms. A group may not use the Library logo in any form or

identify or imply that the Library is a sponsor.

This policy is for use of the Library for outside groups and does not apply to Library programs,

Library-sponsored programs, or approved use by Library-affiliated-groups.

Conditions of Use and Policies

● Use must benefit residents of Monroe County.

● Read and accept the Reservable Spaces policy.

● Be a nonprofit organization, a community group, unit of government, or business operating in

135



Monroe County or serving the interests of Monroe County residents.

● Meeting rooms are available during hours the Library is open to the public.
● All meetings are free and open to the general public unless the reserving group has noted

otherwise in the reservation.

● No charge may be made for admission and no freewill collection may be made in the Library.

Items, services, and memberships may not be sold or promoted. Fundraising events are

prohibited.

● Groups showing copyrighted movies in the Library are solely responsible for obtaining written

public performance licensing rights. Borrowing, renting, or purchasing a movie does not carry

with it the right to show the movie outside the home.

● Meeting rooms and spaces may not be scheduled for individual use or social gatherings such as

private parties.

● The Library's art and exhibit display policy shall apply in a meeting room when it is being used for

an art exhibition.

● Use of meeting rooms for Library programs and Library-affiliated programs takes precedence

over use by outside groups.

● Priority of reservable spaces use gives first priority to the Library, second to Monroe County

residents, and third to all other groups/organizations.

● Abide by the Library’s behavioral rules.

Reservations and Cancellations

● Meeting rooms can be reserved online, by telephone, or in person with a MCPL Library card or

alternate ID.

● Groups are not limited to a number of reservations per year, however, to ensure equitable access,

MCPL may restrict continuous ongoing reservations for any single group or individual if such

reservations regularly deny other groups or individuals use of meeting rooms or reservable

spaces.

● Meeting room reservations may be made up to 90 days in advance. To request reservations less

than 72 hours in advance contact the Downtown Library administration office, Monday–Friday, 9

AM–5PM, via email meetingrooms@mcpl.info, or by telephone at (812) 349-3050 ext. 1000, to

ensure that meeting room use is approved.

● It is the responsibility of the group, nonprofit organization, unit of local government or business

to contact Library administration via email or phone call if a meeting has been canceled (at least

24 hours whenever possible). If Community Access Television Services (CATS) is scheduled to

record a public meeting, the organization must also notify CATS of the cancellation.

● Cancellations or refusal of a reservation may be made if it is illegal, promotes undue harm,

and/or creates a high burden of liability.

Library Reserves the Following Rights

136



● Share the contact information of any individual/organization that books a meeting room, if a

request is made by a member of the public.

● Preempt or reschedule meetings when the Library needs the meeting room space.
● Refuse or discontinue any use which is disruptive to the normal operation of the Library,

destructive to the building or equipment, fails to follow the Library's behavioral rules, or if

information is falsified on the meeting room application. Meeting room use that generates

excessive noise will be considered disruptive.

● Allow staff to enter any meeting room to ensure adherence to Library policies and to ask groups

to vacate the building before Library closing.

● Cancel scheduled meeting room use when Library policy has been or will be violated.

Use by Businesses

Businesses operating in Monroe County may reserve meeting rooms for a fee established by the Board of

Trustees in the annual fee schedule.

● Payment for use by a local business is due when the reservation is made.

● It is the responsibility of the business to contact Library administration when a meeting has been

canceled. If a business cancels a reservation less than 24 hours before the meeting was

scheduled, no refund will be made. The Library will refund fees as follows:

● 100% of the fee if a business cancels a reservation 24 hours before the meeting was scheduled.

● 100% of the fee if the Library cancels the meeting at any time.

Facility Setup

● Each meeting room has a set configuration and meeting room users are responsible for meeting

room and equipment setup and cleanup. The Library provides no setup at any of its locations. If

a group decides to use a different room setup, the room must be returned to its original

configuration upon departure.

● Groups that have questions about Library meeting room equipment, or auditorium setup and

use, should plan to visit the Library between 9 AM and 5 PM, Monday through Friday, and/or

schedule a training session with the Meeting Room Coordinator (812) 349-3050 x1000,

meetingrooms@mcpl.info, at least one week before the event.

● The Library is not responsible for the loss of and/or damage to equipment or materials owned by

groups. The Library cannot store supplies or equipment belonging to a group. All materials left

are turned into lost and found.

● Light refreshments may be served during meetings in all public meeting rooms. Drinks must be

covered. The group using the room must provide supplies and equipment for serving

refreshments. The Downtown and Ellettsville locations do not have public kitchen facilities. The

space must be cleaned and the refreshments removed and/or discarded in appropriate

containers before the reserving party exits, so that the room is returned to its original condition.

Meeting Room Usage Subject to Additional Fees

137



● If a group fails to leave a meeting room or equipment in its original configuration and condition,

or does not vacate the room by the scheduled reservation time, it will be charged a fee, as

approved by the Board of Trustees in the fee schedule.

● If additional cleaning or security personnel are required, fees are applicable as approved in the

fee schedule.

Study Rooms and Studio Spaces

Monroe County Public Library provides study rooms and digital creativity studios for public use. This

Study Room Policy is developed in accordance with the Library's mission. It applies to all study rooms

and recording studios in the Library. This policy is for use of the Library for outside groups and individuals

and does not apply to Library-sponsored programs or approved use by Library-affiliated groups.

The Library does not sponsor or endorse the views of any group or individual using study rooms. A group

may not use the Library logo in any form or identify or imply that the Library is a sponsor.

● Reserving a Study Room and Studio Spaces

Study rooms covered by this Policy may be reserved free of charge for two-hour periods on a

first-come, first-served basis by individuals with a Monroe County Public Library card or alternate

ID. Reservations may be made up to one week in advance of intended use. These spaces allow

covered drinks only and do not allow food.

● Study Room Setup

Study room users are responsible for setup and cleanup. Each study room has a set

configuration. If a group decides to use a different room setup, the room must be returned to its

original configuration upon departure.

The Library is not responsible for the loss of and/or damage to equipment or materials owned by

study room users. The Library cannot store supplies or equipment. All materials left behind are

turned in to lost and found.

138



Monroe County Public Library Meeting Room Policy
Published on Monroe County Public Library, Indiana - mcpl.info (https://mcpl.info)

    

  Monroe County Public Library Meeting Room Policy 

  
The Library is a designated public forum and provides meeting rooms for public use. The Meeting Room Policy is
developed in accordance with the Library's mission. Meeting rooms are available, free of charge, to all Monroe
County organizations and local units of government on equal terms regardless of opinion or affiliation. The Library
welcomes the use of meeting rooms by community groups and organizations engaged in educational, cultural,
intellectual or charitable activities. Some rooms are also available to local businesses for a fee established annually
by the Board of Trustees in the Library's fee schedule.

Permission to use a meeting room does not constitute an endorsement by the Library of a point of view being
expressed. Except as a designation of location, the name of the Library may not be used in any publicity relating to
use of the meeting rooms. A group may not use the Library logo in any form or identify or imply that the Library is a
sponsor.

This policy is for use of the Library for outside groups and does not apply to Library programs, Library-sponsored
programs, or approved use by Library-affiliated-groups.

Conditions of Use and Policies

Read and accept the meeting room policy
Possess an active Monroe County Public Library card or driver’s license (for business use).
Be a nonprofit organization, unit of government, or business operating in Monroe County
Meeting rooms are only available during hours the Library is open to the public.
All meetings are free and open to the general public unless the reserving group has noted otherwise in the
reservation.
No charge may be made for admission and no freewill collection may be made in the Library. Items,
services, and memberships may not be sold or promoted. Fundraising events are prohibited.
Groups showing copyrighted movies in the Library are solely responsible for obtaining written public
performance licensing rights. Borrowing, renting, or purchasing a movie does not carry with it the right to
show the movie outside the home.
Meeting rooms may not be scheduled for individual use or social gatherings such as private parties.
The Library's art display policy shall apply in a meeting room when it is being used for an art exhibition.
Use of meeting rooms for Library programs and Library-affiliated programs takes precedence over use by
outside groups.

Reservations and Cancellations

Meeting rooms can be reserved online, by telephone, or in person.
Groups are limited to 24 reservations per year.
Meeting room reservations may be made up to 90 days in advance. To request reservations less than 72
hours in advance contact the Downtown Library administration office, Monday–Friday, 9 AM–5PM, via email
meetingrooms [at] mcpl.info, or by telephone at (812) 349-3050 ext. 1000, to ensure that meeting room use
is approved.
It is the responsibility of the nonprofit organization or unit of local government to contact Library
administration if a meeting has been canceled. If Community Access Television Services (CATS) is
scheduled to record a public meeting, the organization must also notify CATS of the cancellation.

Library Reserves the Following Rights

Share the contact information of any individual/organization that books a meeting room, if a request is made
by a member of the public.
Preempt or reschedule meetings when the Library needs the meeting room space.

Downtown Library |  812-349-3050
 303 E. Kirkwood Avenue, Bloomington, IN 47408 

Ellettsville Branch |  812-876-1272
 600 W. Temperance Street, Ellettsville, IN 47429

Page 1 of 3139

https://mcpl.info/geninfo/meeting-room-policy
https://mcpl.info/geninfo/downtown-library
tel:812-349-3050
https://mcpl.info/ellettsville/ellettsville-branch
tel:812-876-1272


Monroe County Public Library Meeting Room Policy
Published on Monroe County Public Library, Indiana - mcpl.info (https://mcpl.info)

Refuse or discontinue any use which is disruptive to the normal operation of the Library, destructive to the
building or equipment, fails to follow the Library's behavioral rules, or if information is falsified on the
meeting room application. Meeting room use that generates excessive noise will be considered disruptive.
Allow staff to enter any meeting room to ensure adherence to Library policies and to ask groups to vacate
the building before Library closing. 
Cancel scheduled meeting room use when Library policy has been or will be violated.

Use by Businesses

Businesses operating in Monroe County may reserve meeting rooms for a fee established by the Board of Trustees
in the annual fee schedule.

Payment for use by a local business is due when the reservation is made.
It is the responsibility of the business to contact Library administration when a meeting has been canceled.
If a business cancels a reservation less than 24 hours before the meeting was scheduled, no refund will be
made. The Library will refund fees as follows:
100% of the fee if a business cancels a reservation 24 hours before the meeting was scheduled.
100% of the fee if the Library cancels the meeting at any time.

Facility Setup

Each meeting room has a set configuration and meeting room users are responsible for meeting room and
equipment setup and cleanup. The Library provides no setup at any of its locations. If a group decides to
use a different room setup, the room must be returned to its original configuration upon departure.
Groups that have questions about Library meeting room equipment, or auditorium setup and use, should
plan to visit the Library between 9 AM and 5 PM, Monday through Friday, and/or schedule a training
session with the Meeting Room Coordinator (812) 349-3050 x1000, meetingrooms [at] mcpl.info, at least
one week before the event.
The Library is not responsible for the loss of and/or damage to equipment or materials owned by groups.
The Library cannot store supplies or equipment belonging to a group. All materials left are turned into lost
and found.
Light refreshments may be served during meetings in all public meeting rooms. The group using the room
must provide supplies and equipment for serving refreshments. The Downtown and Ellettsville locations do
not have public kitchen facilities.

Meeting Room Usage Subject to Additional Fees

If a group fails to leave a meeting room or equipment in its original configuration and condition, or does not
vacate the room by the scheduled reservation time, it will be charged a fee, as approved by the Board of
Trustees in the fee schedule.
If additional cleaning or security personnel are required, fees are applicable as approved in the fee
schedule.

Approved by the Library Board of Trustees October 20, 2021

Updated October 21, 2021 

 Subscribe to our newsletters

 chat loading...
(function() { var x = document.createElement("script"); x.type = "text/javascript"; x.async = true; x.src =
(document.location.protocol === "https:" ? "https://" : "http://") + "libraryh3lp.com/js/libraryh3lp.js?14734"; var y =
Downtown Library |  812-349-3050
 303 E. Kirkwood Avenue, Bloomington, IN 47408 

Ellettsville Branch |  812-876-1272
 600 W. Temperance Street, Ellettsville, IN 47429

Page 2 of 3140

http://mcpl.info/geninfo/fee-schedule
https://mcpl.info/geninfo/subscribe-think-library-newsletter
https://www.buzzfeed.com/mcplindiana
https://mcpl.info/geninfo/downtown-library
tel:812-349-3050
https://mcpl.info/ellettsville/ellettsville-branch
tel:812-876-1272


Monroe County Public Library Meeting Room Policy
Published on Monroe County Public Library, Indiana - mcpl.info (https://mcpl.info)

document.getElementsByTagName("script")[0]; y.parentNode.insertBefore(x, y); })(); 
   Ask a Librarian
 Contact Us
 Hours & Locations
 Parking  Parking
 Support the Library
 Careers
 Library Budget
 Wireless Printing
 COVID-19 Resources  

   

   

Downtown Library |  812-349-3050
 303 E. Kirkwood Avenue, Bloomington, IN 47408 

Ellettsville Branch |  812-876-1272
 600 W. Temperance Street, Ellettsville, IN 47429

Page 3 of 3141

https://mcpl.info/askus
https://mcpl.info/geninfo/contact-us
https://mcpl.info/geninfo/hours-and-locations
https://mcpl.info/parking?utm_source=footer&utm_medium=links&utm_campaign=parking
https://mcpl.info/parking-view
https://mcpl.info/geninfo/support-library?utm_source=footer&utm_medium=links&utm_campaign=support%20
https://mcpl.info/careers
https://budgetnotices.in.gov/unit_lookup.aspx?ct=53000
https://tbs.eprintit.com/portal/#/ppl/upload/monroecpl
https://mcpl.info/geninfo/local-covid-resources
https://mcpl.info/geninfo/downtown-library
tel:812-349-3050
https://mcpl.info/ellettsville/ellettsville-branch
tel:812-876-1272


Monroe County Public Library Study Room Policy
Published on Monroe County Public Library, Indiana - mcpl.info (https://mcpl.info)

  Monroe County Public Library Study Room Policy 

Monroe County Public Library provides study rooms and digital creativity studios for public use. This Study Room
Policy is developed in accordance with the Library's mission. It applies to all study rooms and recording studios in
the Library. This policy is for use of the Library for outside groups and individuals and does not apply to Library-
sponsored programs or approved use by Library-affiliated groups.

The Library does not sponsor or endorse the views of any group or individual using study rooms. A group may not
use the Library logo in any form or identify or imply that the Library is a sponsor.

Reserving a Study Room

Study rooms covered by this Policy may be reserved free of charge for two-hour periods on a first-come, first-
served basis by individuals with a Monroe County Public Library card.  Reservations may be made up to 24 hours
in advance of intended use.

Requirements to reserve a study room/digital creativity studio are the following:

Possess a Monroe County Public Library card
Submit a study room reservation
Abide by the Library’s behavioral rules
Covered drinks only; no food allowed

The Library reserves the right to:

In rare circumstances, preempt or reschedule meetings when the Library needs the study room space.
Refuse or discontinue any use which is disruptive to the normal operation of the Library, destructive to the
building or equipment, fails to follow the Library's behavioral rules, or if information is falsified on the study
room application. Meeting room use that generates excessive noise will be considered disruptive.
Allow staff to enter any study room to ensure adherence to Library policies and to ask users to vacate the
room before Library closing.
Cancel scheduled room use when Library policy has been violated.

Users of study rooms may not charge for admission, conduct freewill collections, sell items, services, or
memberships, or promote any merchandise. 

Study Room Setup

Study room users are responsible for setup and cleanup. Each study room has a set configuration. If a group
decides to use a different room setup, the room must be returned to its original configuration upon departure.

The Library is not responsible for the loss of and/or damage to equipment or materials owned by study room users.
The Library cannot store supplies or equipment. All materials left behind are turned in to lost and found.

Study Room Usage Subject to Clean-up Fees

If a user fails to leave a study room or equipment in its original condition, they may be charged a fee for clean-up or
repair, as approved by the Board of Trustees in the fee schedule.

Downtown Library |  812-349-3050
 303 E. Kirkwood Avenue, Bloomington, IN 47408 

Ellettsville Branch |  812-876-1272
 600 W. Temperance Street, Ellettsville, IN 47429

Page 1 of 2142

https://mcpl.info/geninfo/study-room-policy
https://mcpl.info/checkout/library-cards
https://rooms.mcpl.info/index?area_select=study&fp=1
https://mcpl.info/geninfo/behavioral-rules
https://mcpl.info/geninfo/behavioral-rules
https://mcpl.info/geninfo/fee-schedule
https://mcpl.info/geninfo/downtown-library
tel:812-349-3050
https://mcpl.info/ellettsville/ellettsville-branch
tel:812-876-1272


Monroe County Public Library Study Room Policy
Published on Monroe County Public Library, Indiana - mcpl.info (https://mcpl.info)

Approved by the Library Board of Trustees July 17, 2019

Updated July 19, 2019 

 Subscribe to our newsletters

 chat loading...
(function() { var x = document.createElement("script"); x.type = "text/javascript"; x.async = true; x.src =
(document.location.protocol === "https:" ? "https://" : "http://") + "libraryh3lp.com/js/libraryh3lp.js?14734"; var y =
document.getElementsByTagName("script")[0]; y.parentNode.insertBefore(x, y); })(); 
   Ask a Librarian
 Contact Us
 Hours & Locations
 Parking  Parking
 Support the Library
 Careers
 Library Budget
 Wireless Printing
 COVID-19 Resources 

Downtown Library |  812-349-3050
 303 E. Kirkwood Avenue, Bloomington, IN 47408 

Ellettsville Branch |  812-876-1272
 600 W. Temperance Street, Ellettsville, IN 47429

Page 2 of 2143

https://mcpl.info/geninfo/subscribe-think-library-newsletter
https://www.buzzfeed.com/mcplindiana
https://mcpl.info/askus
https://mcpl.info/geninfo/contact-us
https://mcpl.info/geninfo/hours-and-locations
https://mcpl.info/parking?utm_source=footer&utm_medium=links&utm_campaign=parking
https://mcpl.info/parking-view
https://mcpl.info/geninfo/support-library?utm_source=footer&utm_medium=links&utm_campaign=support%20
https://mcpl.info/careers
https://budgetnotices.in.gov/unit_lookup.aspx?ct=53000
https://tbs.eprintit.com/portal/#/ppl/upload/monroecpl
https://mcpl.info/geninfo/local-covid-resources
https://mcpl.info/geninfo/downtown-library
tel:812-349-3050
https://mcpl.info/ellettsville/ellettsville-branch
tel:812-876-1272

	02c monthly financials.pdf
	01 Narrative Binder
	01 Financial Report Comments 1-31-23
	02 2023-1-31 Balance sheet
	03 Funds Ledger 1-31-2023
	04 Branch Financial Report jan 2023
	05 2023-01 jan 26 Branch Bond - combine w 2 mil

	02 Jan 2023 Budgetsum
	03 Jan 2023 Budgetdetail
	04 oper
	07 Rainy Day
	08 CATS
	09_Revenue Guideline
	10_Cash Balances
	11 onb 2023_Check Reconciliation©
	12 ga 2023_Check Reconciliation©
	13 ff 2023_Check Reconciliation©

	02d monthly bills paid.pdf
	21_Cash Disbursement
	22_Check Detail Register©-by Claim Posted¢

	MCPL - CO Proposal #15.pdf
	MCPL - CO Proposal #15.pdf
	CO-15

	Quote ASI 015 COR 07 (1).pdf
	Quote ASI 015 COR 07
	Quote ASI 015 COR 07a
	Monroe County Public Library ASI-15 Proposal

	ASI 15 Cost Detailed


	MCPL - CO Proposal #16.pdf
	CO-16

	Additional Appropriation request Feb 2023 Binder.pdf
	01 HT Notice Addl Approp Hearing 2023
	02 2023 Library Board v1 Addtl Approp Resolution v1
	03 Certified copy addl approp 2023 v3
	04 2023 Timeline table v1




